# New Arrivals Catalog, November 2023

Windows Booksellers 199 West 8th Ave., Suite 1 Eugene, OR 97401 USA

Phone: (541) 485-0014

Fax: (541) 465-9694

windowsbk@academicbooks.com

http://www.windowsbooks.com

Our specialty is used and out-of-print academic books in the areas of theology, church history, biblical studies, and western philosophy. In store shopping hours are Monday through Friday, 10:00 AM to 1:00 PM; other hours may be available by prior appointment.

When ordering, please reference our book number (shown in brackets at the end of each listing).

OUR TERMS:

We accept Visa, MasterCard, American Express, Discover (by phone or fax only), and PayPal. Available books that you have requested will be reserved for 1 business day after our order confirmation, to allow time for payment arrangements to be made.

Shipping charge is based on estimated final weight of package, and calculated at the shipper's actual cost, plus \$1.00 handling per package.

Returns are accepted on the basis of inaccurate description. Please contact us before returning an item.

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

AMERICAN HISTORY	3
ANCIENT NEAR EAST	3
ARCHAEOLOGY	4
ART	5
BIBLES	5
BIBLICAL GREEK	6
BIBLICAL HEBREW	8
BIBLICAL INTERPRETATION	10
BOOKS ON BOOKS	19
BRITISH ISLES HISTORY	20
CHURCH HISTORY	20
CLASSICS	30
COMMENTARIES- NEW TESTAMENT	40
COMMENTARIES- OLD TESTAMENT	62
DEVOTIONAL / LITURGICAL	68
HISTORIOGRAPHY	70
HISTORY OF MISSIONS	70
INTELLECTUAL HISTORY	70
JUDAICA	73
LITERARY CRITICISM	81
MEDIEVAL HISTORY	82
MINISTRY / CHRISTIAN LIVING	84
MISCELLANEOUS	84
NEW TESTAMENT	85
OLD TESTAMENT	128
PHILOSOPHY	138
POETRY	151

PREACHING	152
PSYCHOLOGY	152
REFERENCE	152
SOCIOLOGY / ANTHROPOLOGY	157
THEOLOGY	160
WORLD HISTORY	174
WORLD RELIGIONS	175

#### AMERICAN HISTORY

Ehrlich, Rudolf. \_\_Rome: Opponent or Partner?\_\_. The Westminster Press. 1965. Hardcover with dust jacket. 296pp. Previous owner's name penned on ffep. Worn on upper edge of text. Dust jacket is sunned and worn at corners, along upper edge and tattered at both ends of spine. \$8 [736281]

Kaufmann, Yehezkel; Greenberg, Moshe, trans. \_\_The Religion of Israel\_\_. George Allen and Unwin. 1961. Hardcover with dust jacket. 486pp. Wear on all edges of text which are browning. Dust jacket in mylar is faded and worn esp on back cover. \$50 [736342]

May, Robert E.. \_\_John A. Quitman: Old South Crusader [Southern Biography Series]\_\_. Louisiana State University Press. 1985. Paperback. 465pp. Previous owner's name inked inside front cover. Slightly worn on lower and upper edges of text. Cover is dented in upper front corner and near upper spine. \$8 [736070]

McFaul, John M.. \_\_\_The Politics of Jacksonian Finance\_\_. Cornell University Press. 1972. Hardcover with dust jacket. 230pp. Wear on upper and lower edges of text. Dust jacket is worn on upper front edge and at ends of spine \$11 [736067]

# ANCIENT NEAR EAST

Assmann, Jan. \_\_Cultural Memory and Early Civilization: Writing, Remembrance and Political Imagination\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 2011. Paperback. 319pp. Slight wear on upper edge of text. Otherwise VG \$20 [735772]

Bottero, Jean and Clarisse Herrenschmidt, Jean-Pierre Vernant; FAgan, Teresa Lavender, trans. \_\_Ancestor of the West\_\_. University of Chicago Press. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 192pp. Wear on upper and lower edges of text. Front dust jacket damaged with horizontal cuts. \$19 [735571]

Huehnergard, John. \_\_An Introduction to the Ugaritic\_\_. Hendrickson Publishers. 2012. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 246pp. Handsome copy \$39 [736182]

Lambert, W.G.. \_\_Babylonian Wisdom Literature\_\_. Oxford. 1960. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Wear on upper and lower edges of text. Otherwise VG. 338 pages of text, 75 pages of Plates \$57 [736951]

Lambert, W.G. and A.R. Millard. \_\_Atra-Hasis. The Babylonian Story of the Flood\_\_\_. Oxford University Press. 1969. Hardcover with dust jacket. 197pp. Sold as is. Musty, foxing, sunned and chipped dust jacket. \$47 [735790]

Outhwaite, B. M. and S. Bhayro, ed. \_\_\_From a Sacred Source: Genizah Studies in Honourof Professor Stefan C. Reif [Cambridge Genizah Studies Series, Volume I: Etudes sur le Judaisme Medieva, Tome XLII]\_\_. Brill. 2010. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 419pp. Lower corners of cover slightly dented. Otherwise pristine. \$127 [735725]

# ARCHAEOLOGY

Arav, Rami and Richard Freund, ed. \_\_\_Bethsaida, A City by the North Shore of the Sea of Galilee: Volume One, Bethsaida Excavations Project\_\_. Thomas Jefferson University Press. 1995. Paperback. 337pp. VG. Previous owner's stamp and author's inscription on ffep. \$12 [736063]

Dearman, J. Andrew and M. Patrick Graham eds.. \_\_The Land that I Will Show You. Essays on the History and Archaeology of the Ancient Near East in Honor of J. Maxwell Miller [Journal for the Study of the Old Testament Supplement Series 343]\_\_. Sheffield Academic Press. 2001. Hardcover with dust jacket. 320pp. G/G. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise very good. \$37 [736364]

Dever, William G.. \_\_Beyond the Texts. An Archaeological Portrait of Ancient Israel and Judah\_\_. SBL Press. 2017. Hardcover with dust jacket. 749pp. VG/VG. Slightly cocked spine. Dust jacket flaps taped down. \$37 [735897]

Johns, Catherine. \_\_Arretine and Samian Pottery\_\_. The British Museum. 1971. Paperback. 47pp. Worn on upper edge of text and spine. Otherwise VG. 31 pages text and 16 pages of Plates \$8 [736197]

Merling, David and Lawrence T. Geraty, eds. <u>Hesban: After 25 Years</u>. Institute of Archaeology / Horn Archaeological Museum. 1994. Paperback. 379pp. Wear on lower edge of text. Cover is worn at corners \$19 [736068]

Pritchard, James B., ed. \_\_Ancient Near Eastern Texts: Relating to the Old Testament (Third Edition with Supplement)\_\_. Princeton University Press. 1969. Hardcover with dust jacket. 710pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Light highlighting. Wear on all edges of text. Dust jacket is worn on both ends of spine which is faded. (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$97 [736522]

Rice, Prudence M.. \_\_Pottery Analysis: A Sourcebook\_\_. The University of Chicago Press. 1987. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 558pp. Previous owner's name on ffep. Wear on lower edge of text. Cocked spine and tear in upper spine of cover \$16 [737009]

Williams, Frank, trans. \_\_\_The Panarion of Epiphanus of Salamis (3 Books in Two Volumes) [Book I (Sects 1-46); Books II and III (Sects 47-80, De Fide)]\_\_. Brill . 1987. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Nag Hammadi Studies, XXXV and XXXVI. Both volumes have personal library stamp on upper edge of text and inside front cover. Book 1 has slight underlining and notes on ffep and inside book cover; Front cover is stained. Book 2 worn on upper and lower edges of text. 359 and 677 pages. (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$157 [735798]

Wright, Thomas ed.. \_\_Early Travels in Palestine, Comprising the Narratives of Arculf, Willibald, Bernard, Saewulf, Sigurd, Benjamin of Tudela, Sir John Maundeville, de la Brocquiere, and Maundrell\_\_. KTAV Publishing House, Inc.. 1968. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 517pp. Slightly yellowed pages, light penciling, scuffed spine. Else good. \$13 [736022]

Yamauchi, Edwin M.. \_\_Pre-Christian Gnosticism: A Survey of the Proposed Evidences [Twin Brooks Series]\_\_. Baker Book House. 1983. Paperback. 278pp. Personal library stamp on upper edge of text. Wear on all edges of text. Cover is worn along spine \$12 [735953]

#### ART

Merback, Mitchell B.. \_\_Perfection's Therapy: An Essay on Albrecht Durer's Melencolia I\_\_. Zone Books. 2017. Hardcover with dust jacket. 357pp. Cocked spine. Dust jacket flaps taped to book. Else good \$22 [735681]

#### BIBLES

. \_\_Holy Bible: Interlinear King James Version, Reference Bible with Revised Version variants\_\_. Cambridge University Press. . Full leather. pp. In Box.Handsome copy \$377 [737098] . \_\_Holy Bible: New Revised Standard Version with Apocrypha\_\_. Oxford University Press. . Full leather. pp. In Box. Handsome copy \$122 [737096]

. \_\_New American Standard Bible\_\_. Lockman Foundation. 2020. Full leather. pp. In Box. Bible in case. Large Print Ultrathin. Handsome copy \$122 [737097]

. \_\_\_The Holy Bible. English Standard Version, Containing the Old and New Testaments. The Augustine Bible. Catholic Edition, with Deuterocanonical Books\_\_\_. Augustine Institute. 2020. Vinyl. 1201pp. Near fine. Burgundy vinyl binding, ribbon markers. \$47 [736133]

. \_\_\_The New Oxford Annotated Bible with Apocrypha: An Ecumenical Study Bible\_\_\_. Oxford University Press. 2018. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 2386pp. Cover has two tiny dents on the front and worn on the back. Otherwise pristine \$32 [737205]

. \_\_\_The Orthodox Study Bible: New Testament and Psalms: Discovering Christianity in the Pages of the New Testament\_\_. Thomas Nelson. 1997. Paperback. pp. Handsome copy \$27 [736001]

Coogan, Michaei D., ed. \_\_\_New Oxford Annotated Bible: New Revised Standard Version, With Apocrypha, An Ecumenical Study Bible (5th Edition)\_\_\_. Oxford University Press. 2018. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 2386pp. Wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$37 [736295]

#### BIBLICAL GREEK

Bauers, Walter; Danker, Frederick William, ed. \_\_\_A Greek-English Lexicon of the New Testament and other Early Christian Literature (Third Edition)\_\_\_. The University of Chicago Press. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 1108pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$127 [736549]

Goodwin, William Watson; revised by Charles Burton Gulick. \_\_Greek Grammar\_\_. Ginn and Company. 1930. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 472pp. Foxing of upper edge of text. All edges of text are worn. Browning inside front and back cover. Else good. \$15 [737208]

Helbing, Robert. \_\_Grammatik der Septuaginta. Laut- und Wortlehre\_\_. Gottingen: Vandehoeck und Ruprecht. 1907. Buckram. 149pp. Professionally rebound in brown buckram. Ex-library with minimal library matter (blind-stamp to title page, penciled call number to first preface page). Yellowed pages, two repaired tears to title page, early owner name on title page. Else good. \$27 [736034]

Jannaris, Antonius N.. \_\_An Historical Greek Grammar Chiefly of the Attic Dialect as written and spoken from classical antiquity down to the present time. Founded upon the ancient texts, inscriptions, papyri and present popular Greek\_\_. George Olms Verlag. 1987. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 737pp. Good; back hinge slightly weak. \$67 [736305]

Lampe, G.W.H. ed.. \_\_A Patristic Greek Lexicon. With Addenda et Corrigenda\_\_. Oxford University Press. 1984. Hardcover with dust jacket. 1568pp. VG/G. Slightly edge-worn boards. Scuffed,chipped and worn dust jacket.Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$300 [735845]

Liddell, Henry George and Robert Scott. \_\_A Greek-English Lexicon\_\_. Oxford at the Clarendon Press. 1958. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 2111pp. Previous owner's name on ffep. Worn signature between ffeps. Wear on all edges of text. Cover is worn in spots on front face and lower spine. (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$42 [736209]

Liddell, Henry George and Robert Scott; Henry Stuart Jones and Roderick McKenzie. \_\_\_A Greek English Lexicon. A New Edition, Revised and Augmented Throughout\_\_\_. Oxford, at the Clarendon Press. 1961. Hardcover with dust jacket. 2111pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Previous owner's details in ink on ffep and back glued end paper. Light edge-wear to boards. Dust jacket badly torn, repaired with masking tape, and taped down to boards. Lower page corners curled. Otherwise a sound reading copy. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$40 [736969]

Louw, Johannes P. and Eugene A. Nida, eds. \_\_\_Greek-English Lexicon of the New Testament Based on Semantic Domains (Two Volumes) (second edition)\_\_\_. United Bible Societies. 1989. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. 843 and 375 pages (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$77 [736876]

Oikonomides, AL. N., ed. \_\_Abbreviations in Greek: Inscriptions, Papyri, Manuscripts, and Early Printed Books\_. Ares Publishers. 1974. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 204pp. Personal library stamp inside front cover and upper edge of text. Otherwise pristine copy. \$37 [735690]

Porter, Stanley E.. \_\_\_Verbal Aspect in the Greek of teh New Testament, with Reference to Tense and Mood [Studies in Biblical Greek, Vol 1]\_\_\_. Peter Lang. 1993. Paperback. 582pp. Wear on lower edge of text. Cover is worn on the edges. \$37 [735696]

Preuschen, Erwin. \_\_\_Vollstandiges Griechisch-Deutsches Handworterbuch zu den Schriften des Neuen Testaments und der ubrigen urchristlichen Literatur\_\_\_. Alfred Topelmann. 1910. Half leather. 1183pp. In German. Slightly worn, half-leather binding. Light foxing, slightly musty. \$37 [735857]

Rahlfs, Alfred ed.. \_\_Septuaginta. Id est Vetus Testamentum graece iuxta LXX interpretes edidit Alfred Rahlfs\_\_. Deutsche Bibelgesellschaft. 1979. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 941pp. Very good condition. \$27 [736266]

Rahlfs, Alfred ed.. \_\_Septuaginta. Id est Vetus Testamentum graece iuxta LXX interpretes. Editio Octava (complete, 2 volume set)\_\_. Wurttembergische Bibelanstalt Stuttgart. 1965. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Shaken. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise good. 1184, 941 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$20 [736880]

Riley, Mark. \_\_\_A Classical Greek Reader. Selections from Wilamowitz and Marchant. With Additions, a New Introduction and Disquisition on Greek Characters\_\_\_. Sophron Editor. 2013. Paperback. 324pp. Greek text, with brief introduction in English. Very good condition. \$10 [736293]

Robertson, A.T.. \_\_A Grammar of the Greek New Testament in the Light of Historical Research\_\_. Broadman Press. 1934. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 1454pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Wear on upper and lower edges of text. Browing inside front and back cover, ffep and bfep. Else good (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$20 [736950]

Wallace, Daniel B.. \_\_\_The Basics of New Testament Syntax: An Intermediate Greek Grammar\_\_\_. Zondervan. 2000. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 334pp. VG. Corners of cover are dented. \$15 [736086]

Wettstein, Jacobus. \_\_\_Novum Testamentum Graecum. Tomus I and Tomus II (complete, 2 volume set) \_\_\_. Akademische Druck- U. Verlagsanstalt. 1962. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Greek text, Latin notes. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2. Stained boards, second volume's outer page edges slightly grubby. Previous owner's stamp to each title page and inside second volume. Else good. 966, 920, 27 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$100 [735814]

# **BIBLICAL HEBREW**

Botterweck, G. Johannes and Helmer Ringgren eds.. \_\_\_Theological Dictionary of the Old Testament volume VI\_\_. William B. Eerdmans Publishing Company. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. 491pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Else very good. \$47 [736923]

Botterweck, G. Johannes and Helmer Ringgren, Eds.. \_\_Theological Dictionary of the Old Testament, volume IV\_\_. Wm. B. Eerdmans Publishing Co.. 1980. Hardcover with dust jacket. 493pp. Volume 4 only. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise very good. \$15 [736925]

Botterweck, G. Johannes; Helmer Ringgren, and Heinz-Josef Fabry eds.. \_\_\_Theological Dictionary of the Old Testament volume V\_\_\_. William B. Eerdmans Publishing Company. 1988. Hardcover with dust jacket. 521pp. Volume 5 only. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and foreedge of page block. Otherwise very good. \$16 [736922]

Botterweck, G. Johannes; Helmer Ringgren, and Heinz-Josef Fabry eds.. \_\_\_Theological Dictionary of the Old Testament volume VII\_\_\_. William B. Eerdmans Publishing Company. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 552pp. Volume 7 only. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Previous owner's purchase record in ink on ffep. Else very good. \$47 [736926]

Botterweck, G. Johannes; Helmer Ringgren, and Heinz-Josef Fabry eds.. \_\_\_Theological Dictionary of the Old Testament volume VIII\_\_\_. William B. Eerdmans Publishing Company. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. 560pp. Volume 8 only. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Previous owner's purchase record in ink on ffep. Else very good. \$42 [736927]

Kautzsch, E.; A.E. Cowley trans.. \_\_Gesenius' Hebrew Grammar, as Edited and Enlarged by E. Kautzsch. Second English edition\_\_. Oxford, at the Clarendon Press. 1963. Hardcover with dust jacket. 598pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Chipped and scuffed dust jacket. \$10 [736791]

Lisowsky, Gerhard. \_\_Konkordanz zum Hebraischen Alten Testament. Zweite Auflage [Concordantiae Veteris Testamenti Hebraicae Atque Aramaicae]\_\_. Wurttembergische Bibelanstalt. 1958. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 1672pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Sunned boards. Previous owner details to front end papers. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$10 [736780]

Muraoka, T. and J. F. Elwolde, ed. \_\_\_Sirach, Scrolls and Sages: Proceedings of the Second International Symposium on Hebrew of the Dead Sea Scrolls, Ben Sira, and the Mishnah, held at Leiden University, 15-17 December 1997 [Studies on the Texts of the Deserts of Judah XXXIII]\_\_\_. Brill. 1999. Hardcover with dust jacket. 364pp. Personal library stamp on upper edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$127 [735794]

Sanders, Seth L.. \_\_The Invention of Hebrew\_\_. University of Illinois Press. 2010. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 258pp. Very good condition \$39 [735566]

Watson, Wilfred G.E.. \_\_Classical Hebrew Poetry. A Guide to Its Techniques\_\_. T & T Clark. 2008. Paperback. 460pp. Pencil notes to half title, stained front wrapper, deeply creased spine. \$37 [735910]

Weingreen, J.. \_\_A Practical Grammar for Classical Hebrew. Second edition\_\_. Oxford, at the Clarendon Press. 1959. Hardcover with dust jacket. 314pp. 10th printing. Previous owner's stamp on upper edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$22 [736999]

#### **BIBLICAL INTERPRETATION**

Altmann, Alexander ed.. \_\_\_Biblical and Other Studies [Philip W. Lown Institute of Advanced Judaic Studies, Studies and Texts Volume 1]\_\_\_. Harvard University Press. 1963. Hardcover with dust jacket. 266pp. Sold as is. Slight foxing, slight markings. Dust jacket foxed and chipped, dust jacket flaps taped down to boards. \$18 [735791]

Arichea, Daniel C. and Howard A. Hatton. <u>A Handbook on The Letter of Jude and the Second Letter</u> from Peter [UBS Handbook Series]. United Bible Societies. 1993. Paperback. 188pp. VG. Previous owner's name penned on ffep \$30 [736230]

Baird, William. \_\_\_History of New Testament Research, Vol. 2: From Jonathan Edwards to Rudolf Bultmann \_\_\_. Fortress. 2003. Hardcover with dust jacket. 565pp. Vol. 2 only. Wear on upper and lower edges of text. Worn signature btwn half title and title page \$27 [736282]

Bakker, H. P. S.. \_\_\_Towards a Critical Edition of the Old Slavic New Testament: A Transparent and Heuristic Approach\_\_\_. University of Amsterdam. 1996. Paperback. 188pp. Personal library stamp on upper edge of text. Handsome copy \$22 [735951]

Bakker, H. P. S.. \_\_Towards a Critical Edition of the Old Slavic New Testament: A Transparent and Heuristic Approach\_\_. University of Amsterdam. 1996. Paperback. 188pp. VG. Cover has slight wear on upper edge and front corners \$22 [735952]

Barr, James. \_\_\_Comparative Philology and the Text of the Old Testament\_\_\_. Eisenbrauns. 2001. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 436pp. Slight cocking. Otherwise VG \$15 [735728]

Bartholomew, Craig; Colin Greene, and Karl Moller eds.. \_\_After Pentecost. Language and Biblical Interpretation [The Scripture and Hermeneutics Series]\_\_. Paternoster Press, Zondervan. 2001. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 425pp. Good. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Cocked spine. \$16 [736270]

Bartholomew, Craig; Colin Greene, and Karl Moller eds.. \_\_After Pentecost. Language and Biblical Interpretation [The Scripture and Hermeneutics Series]\_\_\_. Paternoster Press, Zondervan. 2001. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 425pp. Good. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Slightly cocked spine. \$16 [736328] Bartholomew, Craig; Jonathan Chaplin, Robert Song, and Al Wolters eds.. \_\_\_A Royal Priesthood? The Use of the Bible Ethically and Politically. A Dialogue with Oliver O'Donovan\_\_\_. Paternoster Press. 2002. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 445pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Slightly sunned cover. \$10 [736308]

Bensly, Robert L., J. Rendel Harris, and F. Craword Burkitt. \_\_\_The Four Gospels in Syriac, transcribed from the Sinaitic Palimpsest\_\_\_. Cambridge, at the University Press. 1894. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 1894pp. Professionally rebound in tan cloth. Foxing, light wear to spine edges and board corners. Else very good. Text entirely in Syriac. \$127 [735813]

Brinkley, Richard N. \_\_\_Thy Strong Word: The Enduring Legacy of Martin Franzmann\_\_\_. Concordia. 1993. Paperback. 141pp. VG, Slight wear on outer edge of text. \$22 [736066]

Brown, Schuyler. \_\_Text and Psyche: Experiencing Scripture Today\_\_. Continuum. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. 141pp. VG/VG. Very good. Dust jacket in mylar \$10 [737042]

Buber, Martin and Franz Rosenzweig; Rosenwald, Lawrence adn Everett Fox, trans. \_\_\_Scripture and Translation\_\_\_. indiana University Press. 1994. Hardcover with dust jacket. 223pp. Handsome copy \$40 [735891]

Carr, David M.. \_\_Holy Resilience. The Bible's Traumatic Origins\_\_. Yale University Press. 2014. Hardcover with dust jacket. 322pp. G/VG. Slight penciling \$20 [736131]

Carruth, Shawn and Albrecht Garsky. \_\_Q 11:2b-4: Reconstructions of Q Through Two Centuries of Gospel Research Excerpted, Sorted and Evaluated\_\_. Peeters. 1996. Paperback. 206pp. Previous owner laminated with stamp inside front cover. Slight wear all edges of text \$11 [736194]

Childers, J.W. and D.C. Parker. \_\_\_\_Transmission and Reception: New Testament Text-Critical and Exegetical Studies [Texts and Studies Third Series Vol. 4]]\_\_\_. Gorgias Press. 2006. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 327pp. Inscribed and signed by author J.W. Childers. Shaken. \$57 [736320]

Daube, David; Metzger, Ernest ed. \_\_David Daube: A Centenary Celebration\_\_. Tradito Iuris Romani. 2010. Paperback. 180pp. Very good condition \$14 [735680]

de Jonge, M. ed.. \_\_Studies on the Testaments of the Twelve Patriarchs. Text and Interpretation [Studia in Veteris Testamenti Pseudepigrapha Vol. III]\_\_. E.J. Brill. 1975. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 329pp. Previous owner's stamp to title page and front glued end paper. Upper spine bumped and scuffed. \$47 [735829]

Ehrman, Bart D.. \_\_Didymus the Blind and the Text of the Gospels [The New Testament in the Greek Fathers, Number 1]\_\_. Scholars Press. 1986. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 288pp. Personal library stamp on upper edge of text. Slight underlining. Otherwise VG \$37 [735764]

Ehrman, Bart D.. \_\_Studies in the Textual Criticism of the New Testament [New Testament Tools and Studies, Volume 33]\_\_. Brill. 2006. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 406pp. Handsome copy \$127 [735600]

Ehrman, Bart D. and Michael W. Holmes, ed. \_\_\_The Text of the New Testament in Contemporary Research: Essays on the Status Quaestionis [New Testament Tools, Studies and Documents 42] (Second Edition)\_\_\_. Brill. 2013. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 884pp. Very good condition (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$167 [735752]

Ehrman, Bart D.; Gordon D. Fee, and Michael W. Holmes. \_\_\_The Text of the Fourth Gospel in the Writings of Origen, Volume One [SBL The New Testament and the Greek Fathers Number 3]\_\_\_. Scholars Press. 1992. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 499pp. Greek text, with Introduction in English. Very good condition. \$20 [735803]

Feldman, Louis H.. \_\_Jospehus' Interpretation of the Bible [Hellenistic Culture and Society, XXVII]\_\_. University of California Press. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. 837pp. Dust jacket flaps taped to inside of book. Limited markings \$37 [735573]

Friedrichsen, G.W.S.. \_\_\_The Gothic Version of the Epistles. A Study of its Style and Textual History\_\_\_. Oxford University Press. 1939. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 298pp. Foxing. Previous owner's name and stamp to ffep; stamp to upper page edges. Edge-worn spine edges and page corners. \$67 [735832]

Friedrichsen, G.W.S.. \_\_\_The Gothic Version of the Gospels. A Study of its Style and Textual History\_\_\_. Oxford University Press. 1926. Hardcover with dust jacket. 263pp. Sold as is. Binding tender between page 224 and 225. Slightly musty. Foxing. Previous owner's stamp to ffep and upper page edges. \$67 [735831]

Frymer-Krensky, Tivka. \_\_Studies in Bible and Feminist Criticism [JPS Scholar Distinction Series]\_\_. The Jewish Publication Society. 2006. Hardcover with dust jacket. 436pp. Dust jacket book flaps taped to book. \$19 [735874]

Gagnon, Robert A. J.. \_\_The Bible and Homosexual Practice: Texts and Hermeneutics\_\_. Abingdon Press. 2001. Paperback. 520pp. Pages 481 to 488 miscut smaller than other pages. Wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise VG \$27 [737047]

Gagnon, Robert A.J.. \_\_\_The Bible and Homosexual Practice. Texts and Hermeneutics\_\_\_. Abingdon. 2001. Hardcover with dust jacket. 520pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Dust jacket edges curled and slightly torn. \$47 [736712]

Gibson, M. D., ed. \_\_\_An Arabic Version of the Acts of the Apostles and the Seven Catholic Epistles\_\_\_. Gorgias Press. 2003. Paperback. pp. More than half the book is in Arabic. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$37 [736973]

Gingerich, Ray and Earl Zimmerman eds.. \_\_Telling Our Stories. Personal Accounts of Engagement with Scripture\_\_. Cascadia. 2006. Paperback. 287pp. Very good. \$9 [736288]

Grenfell, Bernard P., Arthur S. Hunt and J. Gilbart Smyly eds.. \_\_\_The Tebtunis Papyri [Egypt Exploration Fund, Graeco-Roman Branch]\_\_\_. London: Henry Frowde, Oxford University Press Warehouse. 1902. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 674, ix pagespp. Sold as is. Scuffed and worn cover, very tender hinges. Slight foxing, upper edges uncut. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$77 [735851]

Hahn, Scott W. and Benjamin Wiker. \_\_\_Politicizing the Bible: The Roots of Historical Criticism and the Secularization of Scripture, 1300-1700\_\_\_. Crossroad. 2013. Hardcover with dust jacket. 611pp. Slight wear on outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$37 [737086]

Hannah, Darrell D.. \_\_\_The Text of I Corinthians in the Writings of Origen [SBL, The New Testament in the Greek Fathers, No. 4]\_\_\_. Scholars. 1997. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 308pp. Personal library stamp on upper edge of text. Otherwise VG \$20 [735705]

Hatch, William Henry Paine. \_\_\_The Greek Manuscripts of the New Testament at Mount Sinai. Facsimiles and Descriptions [African Schools of Oriental Research, Publications of the Jerusalem School, Vol. I]\_\_\_. Paris: Librairie Orientaliste Paul Geuthner. 1932. . pp. This volume only. As issued: loose-leaf, contained within publisher's slip-case. Very good, slighty yellowed pages. Slightly faded slip case spine. 'Sinai' handwritten on spine (publisher misprinted the spine: 'Jeruslaem'). \$97 [735858]

Hatch, William Henry Paine. \_\_The Greek Manuscripts of the New Testament in Jerusalem. Facsimiles and Descriptions [African Schools of Oriental Research, Publications of the Jerusalem School, Vol. II]\_\_. Paris: Librairie Orientaliste Paul Geuthner. 1934. . pp. This volume only. As issued: loose-leaf, contained within publisher's slip-case.Browned leaves. Slipcase spine sunned, with two inch tear along the front joint. Else very good. \$97 [735859]

Hazony, Yoram. \_\_The Philosophy of Hebrew Scripture\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 2012. Paperback. 379pp. Very good condition \$15 [735722]

Healy, Mary and Robin Parry, ed. \_\_\_The Bible and Epistemology: Biblical Soundings on the Knowledge of God\_\_. Paternoster. 2007. Paperback. 198pp. Previous owner's label inside front cover. Laminated wrappers. Otherwise VG \$15 [736994]

Hillel, Daniel. \_\_\_The Natural History of the Bible: An Environmental Exploration of the Holy Scriptures\_\_\_. Columbia University Press. 2005. Hardcover with dust jacket. 354pp. Dust jacket book flaps taped to book. Limited markings in text \$15 [736036]

Jobling, David. \_\_The Sense of Biblical Narrative. Three Structural Analyses in the Old Testament [Journal for the Study of the Old Testament Supplement Series 7]\_\_. JSOT, Department of Biblical Studies. 1978. Paperback. 102pp. Underlining and notes, upper corners bent. Sound otherwise. \$8 [736330]

Kannengiesser, Charles. \_\_\_Handbook of Patristic Exegesis. The Bible in Ancient Christianity\_\_\_. Brill. 2006. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 1495pp. Bumped board corners, else very good.Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$267 [735834]

Kawashima, Robert S.. \_\_Biblical Narrative and the Death of the Rhapsode [Indiana Studies in Biblical Literature]\_\_. Indiana University Press. 2004. Hardcover with dust jacket. 293pp. Dust jacket book flaps taped to book \$27 [735606]

Knibb, M. A. and Edward Ullendorff. \_\_\_The Ethiopic Book of Enoch: A New Edition in the Light of the Aramaic Dead Sea Fragments (Two Volumes) [Volume 1 - Text and Apparatus; Volume 2 - Introduction, Translation and Commentary]\_\_\_. Oxford at the Clarendon Press. 1978. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Volume 1 has slight water damage to bfep and upper corner inside front and back bookflap, Volumes 1 and 2 have stains on outer and lower edges of text. 428 and 258 pages \$177 [735604]

Knibb, Michael A.. \_\_Translating the Bible: The Ethiopic Version of the Old Testament\_\_. British Academy / Oxford University Press. 1999. Hardcover with dust jacket. 145pp. Dust jacket slightly worn with flaps taped inside book. Otherwise VG \$47 [735625]

Kraus, Thomas and Tobias Nicklas ed. \_\_New Testament Manuscripts: Their Texts and Their World [Texts and Editions for New Testament Studies, Volume 2]\_\_. Brill. 2006. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 346pp. Handsome copy \$127 [735602]

LaCocque, Andre and Paul Ricoeur; Pellauer, David, trans. \_\_\_Thinking Biblically: Exegetical and Hermeneutical Studies\_\_\_. The University of Chicago Press. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. 441pp. Dust jacket book flaps taped to book \$20 [736175]

Layton, Bentley ed.. \_\_Coptic Gnostic Chrestomathy. A Selection of Coptic Texts with Grammatical Analysis and Glossary\_\_. Peeters. 2004. Paperback. 226pp. Note that text is entirely Coptic, without English translation. Very good condition. \$20 [736300]

Lim, Timothy H.. \_\_The Formation of the Jewish Canon [Anchor Yale Bible Reference Library]\_\_. Yale University Press. 2013. Hardcover with dust jacket. 288pp. Dust jacket book flaps taped to inside of book. Dust jacket slightly worn. \$37 [735563]

Martin, Dale B.. \_\_Sex and the Single Savior: Gender and Sexuality in Biblical Interpretation\_\_. Westminster John Knox Press. 2006. Paperback. 268pp. Handsome copy \$15 [737044]

McDonald, Lee Martin. \_\_\_The Biblical Canon: Its Origin, Transmission, and Authority\_\_\_. Hendrickson Publishers. 2008. Paperback. 546pp. Handsome copy \$35 [736046]

McDonald, Lee Martin and James A. Sanders eds.. \_\_The Canon Debate\_\_. Hendrickson Publishers. 2002. Hardcover with dust jacket. 662pp. VG/VG \$27 [736219] McKnight, Edgar V.. \_\_The Bible and the Reader. An Introduction to Literary Criticism\_\_. Fortress Press. 1985. Paperback. 147pp. Very good \$8 [736222]

Metzger, Bruce M.. \_\_\_The Canon of the New Testament: Its Origin, Development, and Significance\_\_\_. Oxford University Press. 1997. Paperback. 326pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$30 [736678]

Metzger, Bruce M.. \_\_The Early Versions of the New Testament: Their Origin, Transmission and Limitations\_\_. Clarendon Press: Oxford. 1977. Hardcover with dust jacket. 498pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on upper and lower edges of text. Dust jacket slightly worn at corners and ends of spine. Otherwise VG \$27 [736677]

Morrow, Jeffrey L.. \_\_\_Three Skeptics and the Bible. La Payrere, Hobbes, Spinoza, and the Reception of Modern Biblical Criticism\_\_. Pickwick Publications. 2016. Paperback. 198pp. Very good condition. \$12 [736249]

Moule, C. F. D.. \_\_Essays in New Testament Interpretation\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 1982. Hardcover with dust jacket. 327pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on upper edge of text. Otherwise VG \$22 [736717]

Mullen, Roderic L.. \_\_\_The New Testament Text of Cyril of Jerusalem [SBL New Testament in the Greek Fathers, no. 7]\_\_\_. Scholars Press. 1997. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 431pp. Personal library stamp on upper edge of text. Wear on outer and lower edge of text. Limited markings. Else VG \$37 [735703]

Munoa, Phillip B. III. \_\_\_Four Powers in Heaven. The Interpretation of Daniel 7 in the Testament of Abraham [Journal for the Study of the Pseudepigrapha Supplement Series 28]\_\_\_. Sheffield Academic Press. 1998. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 170pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise very good. \$15 [736703]

Omanson, Roger L. and John E. Elliington. <u>A Handbook 1-2 Kings</u>, Volume 1: 1 Kings [UBS Handbook Series]. United Bible Societies. 2008. Paperback. 690pp. Previous owner's name penned on ffep. Slight wear on edges of text. Cover is slightly worn on edges with scrape on back. Otherwise VG \$67 [737109]

Omanson, Roger L. and John E. Elliington. \_\_\_A Handbook 1-2 Kings, Volume 2: 2 Kings [UBS Handbook Series]\_\_\_. United Bible Societies. 2008. Paperback. pp. Previous owner's name penned on ffep. Slight wear on cover. Otherwise pristine. Pages 691 to 1420 \$67 [737110]

Omanson, Roger L. and John E. Ellington. <u>A Handbook on The First and Second Books of Samuel</u>, Volume Two: 2 Samuel 2.1 to 24.25 [UBS Handbook Series]. United Bible Societies. 2001. Paperback. pp. Previous owner's name penned on ffep. Slight wear to upper edge of text and cover. Otherwise VG. Pages 647 to 1283 \$47 [737125]

Porter, Stanley E. and D. A. Carson, ed. \_\_Biblical Greek Language and Linguistics: Open Questions in Current Research [Journal for the Study of the New Testament Supplement Series 80]\_\_\_. Sheffield Academic Press. 1993. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 217pp. Personal library stamp on upper edge of text. Cover is slightly faded on front. Otherwise VG \$47 [735787]

Porter, Stanley E. and Jeffrey T. Reed, ed. \_\_\_\_Discourse Analysis and the New Testament: Approaches and Results [Journal for the Study of the New Testament Supplement Series 170; Studies in New Testament Greek 4]\_\_\_. Sheffield Academic Press. 1999. Hardcover with dust jacket. 425pp. Personal library stamp on upper edge of text. Dust jacket curling on upper front edge. Otherwise VG \$67 [735692]

Racine, Jean-Francois. \_\_\_\_The Text of Matthew in the Writings of Basil of Caesarea [New Testament in the Greek Fathers]\_\_\_\_. Society of Biblical Literature. 2004. Paperback. 424pp. Previous owner's stamp on upper edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$22 [736169]

Reventlow, Henning Graf. \_\_\_The Authority of the Bible and the Rise of the Modern World\_\_\_. Fortress Press. 1985. Hardcover with dust jacket. 668pp. Slight wear on lower edge of text and on dust jacket. Otherwise VG \$25 [735748]

Reyburn, William. \_\_A Handbook on The Book of Job [UBS Handbook Series]\_\_. United Bible Societies. 1992. Paperback. 806pp. Previous owner's name penned on ffep. Otherwise pristine \$37 [737108]

Saebo, Magne ed.. \_\_\_Hebrew Bible Old Testament. The History of Its Interpretation, volume I/1: Antiquity\_\_\_. Vandenhoeck & Ruprecht. 1996. Hardcover with dust jacket. 847pp. Volume I/1 only. G/G. Slight penciling, sunned dust jacket, dust jacket flaps taped down. \$97 [736082]

Saebo, Magne ed.. \_\_\_Hebrew Bible Old Testament. The History of Its Interpretation, volume I/2: The Middle Ages\_\_. Vandenhoeck & Ruprecht. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 729pp. Volume I/2 only. G/G. Slight penciling, sunned dust jacket, dust jacket flaps taped down. \$97 [736078]

Satlow, Michael L.. \_\_How the Bible Became Holy\_\_. Yale University Press. 2014. Hardcover with dust jacket. 350pp. VG. Slight on upper edge of text. \$10 [736059] Schniedewind, William M.. \_\_A Social History of Hebrew: Its Origin Through the Rabbinic Period \_\_. Yale University Press. 2013. Hardcover with dust jacket. 261pp. Dust jacket with flaps taped inside book. \$35 [735627]

Seerveld, Calvin G.. \_\_Balaam's Apocalyptic Prophecies. A Study in Reading Scripture\_\_. Wedge Publishing Foundation. 1980. Paperback. 74pp. Slight penciling, else good. \$11 [736125]

Simonetti, Manlio; Hughes, John A., trans. \_\_Biblical Interpretation in the Early Church: An Historical Introduction to Patristic Exegesis\_. T and T Clark. 1994. Hardcover with dust jacket. 154pp. Very good condition \$27 [737141]

Strange, W. A.. \_\_The Problem of the text of Acts [Society for New Testament Studies, Monograph Series 71]\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 258pp. Personal library stamp on upper edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$27 [735779]

Thiselton, Anthony C.. \_\_New Horizons in Hermeneutics: The Theory and Practice of Transforming Biblical Reading\_\_. Harper Collins. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 703pp. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Dust jacket worn along spine. Otherwise VG \$16 [736289]

Thompson, Herbert ed.. \_\_\_The Coptic Version of the Acts of the Apostles and the Pauline Epistles in the Sahidic Dialect\_\_\_. Cambridge: At the University Press. 1932. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Coptic text, with introduction in English. Sold as is. Stained and bowed boards, back glued end paper badly stained. Upper page edges damp-warped. Binding tender at some signatures. Light foxing. Previous owner's stamp to front glued end paper, previous owner's name to ffep. 256, xiii pages. \$250 [735856]

Tov, Emanuel. \_\_Textual Criticism of the Hebrew Bible\_\_. Fortress. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 456pp. Dust jacket with book flaps taped to book. Penciled notes on ffep. Slight tear in dust jacket near upper front corner. Otherwise VG \$15 [735620]

Tov, Emanuel. \_\_\_The Greek and Hebrew Bible: Collected Essays on the Septuagint [Supplements to Vetus Testamentum, Vol. LXXII]\_\_\_. Brill. 1999. Hardcover with dust jacket. 570pp. Personal library stamp on upper edge of text. Text dented in top corner from page 259 to end. Slight wear on upper and lower edge of text. Dust jacket is worn at edges \$80 [735587]

Trobisch, David. \_\_The First Edition of the New Testament\_\_. Oxford University Press. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 175pp. G/G. Slightly sunned dust jacket. Ink markings to upper page edges. \$22 [735883]

Trobisch, David. \_\_The First Edition of the New Testament\_\_. Oxford University Press. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 175pp. Previous owner's stamp on upper edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$22 [736998] Turner, Denys. \_\_Eros and Allegory: Medieval Exegesis of the Songs of Songs [Cistercian Studies Series: Number One Hundred Fifty-Six]\_\_. Cistercian Publications. 1995. Paperback. 471pp. Very Good condition \$16 [735707]

van der Horst, P.W.. \_\_Hellenism-Judaism-Christianity. Essays on Their Interaction [Contributions to Biblical Exegesis and Theology 8]\_\_. Peeters. 1998. Paperback. 342pp. Very good. \$35 [736303]

van der Toorn, Karel. \_\_Scribal Culture and the Making of the Hebrew Bible\_\_. Harvard University Press. 2007. Hardcover with dust jacket. 401pp. Dust jacket book flaps taped to book. Slight wear on lower edge of text \$21 [735875]

van Liere, Frans. \_\_\_An Introduction to the Medieval Bible\_\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 2015. Paperback. 320pp. Handsome copy \$27 [735622]

Vanderkam, James C.. \_\_Enoch and the Growth of an Apocalyptic Tradition [The Catholic Biblical Quarterly Monograph Series 16]\_\_. The Catholic Biblical Association of America. 1984. Paperback. 217pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$27 [736684]

Von Campenhausen, Hans. \_\_\_The Formation of the Christian Bible\_\_\_. Fortress Press. 1972. Hardcover with dust jacket. 342pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Bumped corners. Previous owner's name and ink note to front end papers. Chipped and torn dust jacket. \$14 [736863]

Wilson, E. Jan. \_\_\_The Old Syriac Gospels: Studies and Comparative Translations (Two Volumes) [Volume 1 - Matthew and Mark; Volume 2 - Luke and John]\_\_. Notre Dame University / Gorgias Press. 2003. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Handsome copies. Eastern Christian Studies Series 850 pages total. \$127 [735784]

# BOOKS ON BOOKS

Babcock, Robert C. and Lee Patterson. \_\_Old Books, New Learning: Essays on Medieval and Renaissance Books at Yale [The Yale University Library Gazette Occasional Supplement 4]\_\_. The Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library. 2001. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 188pp. Handsome copy \$22 [736187]

# BRITISH ISLES HISTORY

Christianson, Paul. \_\_Discourse on History, Law, and Governance in the Public Career of John Selden, 1610-1635\_\_. University of Toronto Press. 1996. Hardcover with dust jacket. 451pp. NF/VG. Small ink mark to front of dust jacket, dust jacket flaps taped down to ffep. \$30 [735786]

Johnson, Samuel. \_\_Samuel Johnson, President of King's College: His Career and Writings (Complete, 4 vol. set)\_\_. New York: Columbia University Press. 1929. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Note this is about the American educator, Samuel Johnson (1696-1772), first president of King's College in the Province of New York. First edition, limited printing, number 270 of of 500 copies printed. Light edgewear and rubbing to covers, lightly yellowed pages. Else very good. 526, 603, 641, 397 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$300 [736026]

# CHURCH HISTORY

Augustine of Hippo; Mary, Agatha and Gerald Bonner, trans. \_\_\_The Monastic Rules [Augustine Series, Volume IV]\_\_\_. New City Press. 2004. Paperback. 149pp. Handsome copy \$10 [735967]

Bakke, O. M.; McNeil, Brian, trans. \_\_When Children Became People: The Birth of Childhood in Early Christianity\_\_. Fortress. 2005. Paperback. 348pp. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$11 [737017]

Bar-Asher Siegal, Michal. \_\_Early Christian Monastic Literature and the Babylonian Talmud\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 2016. Paperback. 236pp. Very good condition. \$27 [735872]

Bauer, Walter. \_\_Orthodoxy and Heresy in Earliest Christianity [New Testament Library]\_\_. SCM Press / Fortress Press. 1971. Hardcover with dust jacket. 326pp. Personal library stamp inside front cover. Dust jacket is torn at spine and back edge, and worn at front corners, lower spine and upper front edge. Slight wear on lower edge of text. \$67 [735575]

Bauer, Walter; Kraft, Robert and Gerhard Krodel, ed. \_\_Orthodoxy and Heresy in Earliest Christianity\_\_. Sigler Press. 1996. Paperback. 326pp. Previous owner's library stamp on half title and title page. Otherwise pristine \$27 [736978] Bauer, Walter; Kraft, Robert and Gerhard Krodel, ed1. \_\_Orthodoxy and Heresy in Earliest Christianity\_\_. Fortress. 1971. Hardcover with dust jacket. 326pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Wear on upper edge of text. Dust jacket is worn. Else good \$50 [736894]

Bergen, Doris L.. \_\_Twisted Cross. The German Christian Movement in the Third Reich\_\_. Chapel Hill. 1996. Paperback. 341pp. Ink underlining and highlighting, lightly edge-worn wrappers, else sound. \$22 [736142]

Bingham, D. Jeffrey . \_\_Irenaeus' Use of Matthew's Gospel: in Adversus Haereses [Traditio Exegetica Graeca 7]\_\_. Peeters. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. 357pp. Personal library stamp on upper edge of text. Dust jacket book flaps taped inside book. Dust jacket is worn at the edges. Otherwise VG \$57 [735766]

Botte, Bernard. \_\_La Tradition Apostolique De Saint Hipployte [\_\_\_. Aschendorffsche Verlagsbuchhandlung. 1965. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 112pp. Previous owner's stamped on upper and lower edges of text and inside front cover, and label inside front cover. Wear on upper edge of text. Otherwise VG \$27 [737056]

Butler, Jon. \_\_Awash in a Sea of Faith: Christianizing the American People\_\_. Harvard University Press. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. 360pp. Upper and lower edge of text are worn. Dust jacket is worn, faded and tattered at edges and corners. Else good. \$12 [735919]

Carrington, Philip. \_\_\_The Anglican Church in Canada\_\_. Collins. 1963. Hardcover with dust jacket. 320pp. Ex-Library. Wear on upper edge of text. Dust jacket is worn with slight tear near lower edge of text \$10 [736048]

Cerrato, J. A.. \_\_\_Hippolytus Between East and West: The Commentaries and the Provenace of the Corpus\_\_\_. Oxford University Press. 2002. Hardcover with dust jacket. 291pp. Personal Library stamp on upper edge of text. Otherwise VG \$67 [735757]

Chadwick, Henry. \_\_\_The Church in Ancient Society: From Galilee to Gregory the Great [Oxford Historu of the Ancient Church]\_\_\_. Oxford University Press. 2003. Paperback. 730pp. Personal library stamp on upper edge of text. Wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise VG \$67 [735762]

Clark, Elizabeth A.. \_\_Women in the Early Church [Messages of the Fathers of the Church 13]\_\_. Liturgical Press. 1990. Paperback. 260pp. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$11 [737033] Clark, Elizabeth, ed. \_\_St Augustine on Marriage and Sexuality\_\_. Catholic University of America Press. 1996. Paperback. 112pp. Very good condition \$11 [737039]

Cochrane, Charles Norris. \_\_Christianity and Classical Culture: A Study of Thought and Action from Augustus to Augustine\_\_. Oxford University Press. 1977. Paperback. 523pp. Previous owner's stamp on upper and lower edges of text and ffep. Wear on upper and lower edges of text. Cover is fading on front face. \$11 [737028]

Cochrane, Charles Norris. \_\_Christianity and Classical Culture: A Study of Thought and Action from Augustus to Augustine\_\_. Oxford University Press. 1961. Paperback. 523pp. Previous owner's stamp on outer edge of text, inside front cover, ffep and bfep. Wear on outer edge of text. Cocked spine. Cover is fading on front face. \$11 [737029]

Coxe, A. Cleveland ed.. \_\_Ante-Nicene Fathers, Volume 10: 1. Bibliographical Synopsis; II. General Index; III. Annotated Index\_\_. Hendrickson Publishers. 1999. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 399pp. ExLibris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Previous owner's purchase record in ink on ffep. Else very good. \$22 [736899]

Danielou, Jean. \_\_Philo of Alexandria\_\_. Cascade Books. 2014. Paperback. 184pp. Handsome copy \$20 [736274]

Danielou, Jean. \_\_\_The Theology of Jewish Christianity [The Development of Christian Doctrine Before the Council of Nicaea, Volume 1]\_\_\_. Darton, Longman and Todd. 1964. Hardcover with dust jacket. 446pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Some highlighting. Bumped corners, badly torn dust jacket. \$47 [736838]

Danielou, Jean and Henri Marrou; Cronin, Vincent, trans. \_\_The First Six Hundred Years: The Christian Centuries, Volume One \_\_. Paulist Press / Darton, Longman and Todd. 1983. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 522pp. Previous owner's name penned on ffep. Worn signature between front cover and half title page. Wear on lower and upper edges of text. Else good \$47 [737122]

Denis-Boulet, Noele M.; Hepburne-Scott, P. trans. \_\_\_The Christian Calendar [Twentieth Century Encyclopedia of Catholcism, Volume 113]\_\_\_. Hawthorn Books. 1960. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 126pp. Ex-Library with usual matter and stamps. Edges of text browned. Else good. \$12 [735805]

Dooley, William Joseph. \_\_Marriage According To St Ambrose [Studies in Christian Antiquity, No. 11]\_\_. The Catholic University of America Press. 1948. Paperback. 149pp. Slight wear on upper edge of text. Cover is worn at the edges. Otherwise VG \$25 [737101]

Dunn, Marilyn. \_\_The Emergence of Monasticism: From the Desert Fathers to the Early Middle Ages\_\_. Blackwell Publishing. 2001. Paperback. 280pp. VG. Personal library stamp on upper edge of text. Slight wear on upper and lower edges of text. \$15 [735947]

Edwards, Jonathan; Sereno E. Dwight; revised by Edward Hickman. \_\_\_The Works of Jonathan Edwards (2 volumes)\_\_\_. Banner of Truth Trust. 2021. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes). Handsome copies. 691, 969 pages. (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$57 [736257]

Ferguson, Everett ed.. \_\_Encyclopedia of Early Christianity. Second Edition\_\_. Garland Publishing, Inc.. 1999. Paperback. 1213pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise very good. \$27 [736354]

Ford, David C.. \_\_Women and Men in the Early Church: Full Views of St John Chrysostom\_\_. St Tikhon's Seminary Press. 1996. Paperback. 265pp. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$30 [737048]

Fortescue, Adrian. \_\_\_The Greek Fathers: Their Lives and Writings\_\_\_. Ignatius Press. 2007. Paperback. 256pp. Handsome copy \$20 [735965]

Fortescue, Adrian; Reid, Alcuin, ed. \_\_\_The Early Papacy, to the Synod of Chalcedon in 451\_\_\_. Ignatius Press. 2008. Paperback. 121pp. Slight wear in corners of cover. Otherwise pristine \$8 [736976]

Frost, J. William. \_\_The Keithian Controversy in Early Pennsylvania\_\_. Norwood Editons. 1980. Library buckram. 378pp. Light penciled underlining and notes in margins. Wear on all edges of text. \$250 [737117]

Grafton, Anthony and Megan Williams. \_\_Christianity and the Transformation of the Book\_\_. Belknap Harvard. 2006. Paperback. 367pp. Very good condition. \$16 [736235]

Grant, R. M.. \_\_Gnosticism and Early Christianity\_\_. Columbia University Press. 1959. Hardcover with dust jacket. 227pp. Previous owner's name on ffep. Wear on lower edge of text and browning on all edges. Limited underlining and notes in margin. Dust jacket is worn on the face, spine and corners. \$12 [736983]

Grant, Robert M., Holt H. Graham, Robert A. Kraft, Robert A. Kraft, William R. Scheodel, and Graydon F. Snyder. \_\_\_\_The Apostolic Fathers: A Translation and Commentary (Six Volumes)\_\_\_\_. Thomas Nelson and Sons. 1964. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Volumes V and VI are missing dust jackets. Wear on edges of text and dust jackets are worn on the and edges. \$127 [736915]

Gregory, Brad S.. \_\_\_The Unintended Reformation: How A Religious Revolution Secularized Society\_\_\_. Belknap Press / Harvard University Press. 2012. Hardcover with dust jacket. 574pp. VG, Slight wear on upper and lower edges of text. \$22 [736216]

Grenz, Stanley. \_\_Isaac Backus - Puritan and Baptist [NABPR Dissertation Series, Number 4]\_\_. Mercer University Press. 1983. Paperback. 346pp. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Cover is faded on the spine and worn on the back cover. \$10 [737113]

Hippolytus, Cyprian, Caius, Novatian; Alexander Roberts and James Donaldson eds.. \_\_Ante-Nicene Fathers, Volume V: Hippolytus, Cyprian, Caius, Novatian, Appendix\_\_. T&T Clark; Wm. B. Eerdmans Publishing Company. 1995. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 699pp. Volume 5 only. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Previous owner's purchase record in ink on ffep. Otherwise very good. \$22 [736893]

Hippolytus; Wendland, Paul, ed. \_\_Refutatio omnium haeresium\_\_. Georg Olms. 1977. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 337pp. VG, Previous owner's stamp on upper edge of text. \$67 [736192]

Holmes, J. Derek and Bernard W. Bickers. \_\_\_A Short History of the Catholic Church. New Revised Edition with a Postscript by Peter Hebblethwaite\_\_\_. Burns and Oates. 1992. Paperback. 320pp. Ink underlining, creased spine, yellowed pages. \$11 [736224]

Janz, Denis. \_\_Three Reformation Catechisms: Catholic, Anabaptist, Lutheran [Texts and Studies in Relgion]\_\_. Edwin Mellen Press. 1982. Paperback. 219pp. Worn on upper and lower edges of text. Cover is worn along the spine. \$37 [736173]

Janz, Denis R.. \_\_Martin Luther [The Westminster Handbooks to Christian Theology]\_\_. Westminster John Knox Press. 2010. Paperback. 147pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$10 [736525]

Johnson, Dale A.. \_\_The Changing Shape of English Nonconformity, 1825-1925\_\_. Oxford University Press. 1999. Hardcover with dust jacket. 248pp. VG/VG \$8 [736334]

Jotischky, Andrew. \_\_\_The Perfection of Solitude: Hermits and Monks in the Crusader States\_\_\_. The University of Pennsylvania Press. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 198pp. Dust jacket book flaps taped to book. \$37 [735885]

Kittelson, James M.. \_\_Luther the Reformer: The Story of the Man and His Career\_\_. Fortress Press. 2003. Paperback. 334pp. Slight wear on upper and lower edges of text, and corners of cover \$8 [736166]

Klijn, A. F. J. and G. J. Reinink. \_\_Patristic Evidence For Jewish-Christian Sects [Supplemets to Novum Testamentum, Volume XXXVI]\_\_. Brill. 1973. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 313pp. Personal library stamp inside front cover and upper edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$77 [735723]

Lawless, Elaine J.. \_\_Handmaidens of the Lord. Pentecostal Women Preachers and Traditional Religion\_\_. University of Pennsylvania Press. 1988. Hardcover with dust jacket. 272pp. VG/G. Previous owner's stamp inside front cover. Dust jacket chipped and torn. \$27 [736108]

Lehner, Ulrich L.. \_\_\_The Catholic Enlightenment: The Forgotten History of the Global Movement\_\_. Oxford University Press. 2016. Paperback. 257pp. Heavy underlining. Blue ink stain on outer edge of text. \$12 [737054]

Lev, Elizabeth. \_\_\_How Catholic Art Saved the Faith: The Triumph of Beauty and Truth in CounterReformation Art\_\_\_. Sophia Institute Press. 2018. Paperback. 310pp. Handsome copy \$10 [736986]

Lightfoot, J.B. and J.R. Harmer trans.; Michael W. Holmes ed.. \_\_\_\_The Apostolic Fathers, Second Edition\_\_\_. Baker Book House. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. 347pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise very good. \$10 [736954]

Logan, Alastair H. B.. \_\_Gnostic Truth and Christian Heresy: A Study in the History of Gnosticism\_\_. Hendrickson Publishers. 1996. Hardcover with dust jacket. 373pp. Previous owner's blind stamp on ffep. Otherwise pristine \$8 [737058] Luther, Martin. \_\_Luther's Works, volume 26. Lectures on Galatians 1535: Chapters 1-4\_\_\_. Fortress Press. 1963. Hardcover with dust jacket. 492pp. Ink underlining and marginalia. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. \$15 [736921]

Luther, Martin. \_\_Luther's Works, volume 27. Lectures on Galatians 1535: Chapters 5-6; Lectures on Galatians 1519: Chapters 1-6\_\_. Fortress Press. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 441pp. Ink underlining and marginalia. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. \$15 [736920]

Luther, Martin. \_\_Luther's Works, Volume 53. Liturgy and Hymns\_\_. Fortress Press. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. 356pp. Sold as is. Damp-stained dust jacket and boards, dust jacket adhered to boards. Musty. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. \$15 [736913]

Luther, Martin. \_\_Luther's Works, volume 55. Index\_\_. Fortress Press. 1986. Hardcover with dust jacket. 462pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Sunned dust jacket. Otherwise very good. \$15 [736917]

Luther, Martin; Jaroslav Pelikan ed.. \_\_Luther's Works (Complete, married set, 56 volumes)\_\_\_. Concordia Publishing House; Fortress Press. 1987. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Complete, married set (56 volumes total). Volume 1 through 30 and Exegetical Companion Volume are the Concordia Press edition, in red dust jackets. Volume 31 through Volume 55 are the Fortress Press 'American' edition, in a variety of dust jacket colors. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Else very good. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$1000 [736965]

Mcnamara, Jo Ann and John E. Halborg, ed and trans. <u>Sainted Women of the Dark Ages</u>. Duke University Press. 1992. Paperback. 340pp. Ex-Library with stamps on all edges of text and ffep. Wear on upper and lower edges. \$11 [737036]

McNeill, John T.. \_\_The History and Character of Calvinism\_\_. Oxford University Press. 1967. Paperback. 470pp. Previous owner's library stamp on ffep. Slight wear on all edges of text. \$8 [736106]

Menzies, Allan. \_\_Ante-Nicene Fathers, Volume X: The Gospel of Peter, The Diatessaron of Tatian, The Apocalypse of Peter, The Visio Pauli, The Apocalypses of the Virgin and Sedrach, The Testament of

Abraham, The Acts of Xanthippe and Polyxena, The Narrative of Zosimus, The Apology of Aristides, The Epistles of Clement (Complete Text), Origen's Commentary on John, Books I-X, and Commentary on Matthew, Books I, II and X-XIV\_. T&T Clark; Wm. B. Eerdmans Publishing Company. 1995. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 533pp. Volume 10 only. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, Minns, Denis. \_\_Irenaeus: An Introduction\_\_. T and T Clark. 2010. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 177pp. Handsome copy \$27 [737038]

Moss, Candida. \_\_The Myth of Persecution: How Early Christians Invented A Story of Martyrdom\_\_. Harper One. 2013. Hardcover with dust jacket. 308pp. VG. Slightly worn on upper edge of text and sharpie dot on lower edge of text \$12 [736245]

Osburn, Carroll D.. \_\_The Text of the Apostolos in Epiphanus of Salamis [The New Testament in the Greek Fathers, Number 6]\_\_. Society of Biblical Literature. 2004. Paperback. 283pp. Slight wear on lower edge of text and slight stains on upper spine of cover. Otherwise VG \$27 [736275]

Osburn, Carroll D.. \_\_\_The Text of the Apostolos in Epiphanus of Salamis [The New Testament in the Greek Fathers, Number 6]\_\_\_. Society of Biblical Literature. 2004. Paperback. 283pp. VG. Slight wear on lower edge of text. \$27 [736276]

Osburn, Carroll D.. \_\_\_The Text of the Apostolos in Epiphanus of Salamis [The New Testament in the Greek Fathers, Number 6]\_\_\_. Society of Biblical Literature. 2004. Paperback. 283pp. Slight wear on outer edge of text and slight stains on upper spine of cover. Otherwise VG \$27 [736277]

Osburn, Carroll D.. \_\_\_The Text of the Apostolos in Epiphanus of Salamis [The New Testament in the Greek Fathers, Number 6]\_\_\_. Society of Biblical Literature. 2004. Paperback. 283pp. Outer edge of text stained and spots on upper spine of cover. Otherwise VG \$27 [736278]

Papadakis, Aristeides. \_\_\_Crisis in Byzantium: The Filioque Controversy in the Patriarchate of Gregory II of Cyprus (1283-12890\_\_\_. Fordham University Press. 1983. Hardcover with dust jacket. 190pp. Very good condition \$28 [735727]

Pelikan, Jaroslav. \_\_Credo: Historical and Theological Guide to Creeds and Confessions of Faith in the Christian Tradition\_\_. Yale University Press. 2003. Paperback. 609pp. VG, Slight wear on lower edge of text. \$21 [736251]

Petrus Alfonsi; Resnick, Irven M., trans. \_\_Dialogue Against the Jews [The Fathers of the Church; Medieval Continuation, Volume 8]\_\_. The Catholic University of America Press. 2006. Hardcover with dust jacket. 290pp. Dust jacket book flaps taped to book \$47 [736176]

Reinhart, Max ed.. \_\_Infinite Boundaries. Order, Disorder, and Reorder in Early Modern German Culture [Sixteenth Century Essays and Studies volume 40]\_\_. Thomas Jefferson University Press. 1998. Paperback. 408pp. Red ink smears to spine. Otherwise very good. \$10 [736116]

Reynolds, Philip Lyndon. \_\_Marriage in the Western Church: The Christianization of Marriage During the Patristic and Early Medieval Period\_\_. Brill Academic. 2001. Paperback. 436pp. Heavy underlining. Wear on all edges of text with sharpie mark on lower. Cover worn on spine. \$16 [737045]

Roberts, Alexander and James Donaldson eds.. \_\_Ante-Nicene Fathers, Volume 1: Apostolic Fathers, Justin Martyr, Irenaeus\_\_. Hendrickson Publishers. 1994. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 602pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Previous owner's purchase record in ink on ffep. Else very good. \$27 [736905]

Roberts, Alexander and James Donaldson eds.. \_\_Ante-Nicene Fathers, Volume 4: Tertullian, Part Fourth; Minucius Felix, Comodian; Origen, Parts First and Second\_\_. Hendrickson Publishers. 1994. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 696pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Previous owner's purchase record in ink on ffep. Else very good. \$27 [736903]

Roberts, Alexander and James Donaldson eds.. \_\_\_Ante-Nicene Fathers, Volume 7: Lactantius, Venantius, Asterius, Victorinus, Dionysius, Apostolic Teaching & Constitutions, Homily & Liturgies\_\_\_. Hendrickson Publishers. 1994. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 593pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Previous owner's purchase record in ink on ffep. Else very good. \$27 [736900]

Roberts, Alexander and James Donaldson eds.. \_\_Ante-Nicene Fathers, Volume 8: The Twelve Patriarchs, Excerpts and Epistles; The Clementina, Apocrypha, Decretals, Memoirs of Edessa and Syriac Documents, Remains of the First Ages\_\_. Hendrickson Publishers. 1999. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 818pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Previous owner's purchase record in ink on ffep. Slightly concave spine. Else very good. \$11 [736902]

Roberts, Alexander and James Donaldson, eds.. \_\_Ante-Nicene Fathers, Volume II: Fathers of the Second Century: Hermas, Tatian, Athenagoras, Theophilus, and Clement of Alexandria (Entire)\_\_. T&T Clark; William B. Eerdmans Publishing Company. 2001. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 629pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Previous owner's purchase record in ink to ffep. Otherwise very good. \$22 [736953]

Schoedei, William R. and Robert L. Wilken, ed. \_\_Early Christian Literature and the Classical Intellectual Tradition [Theologie Historique 53]\_\_. Editions Beauchesne. 1979. Paperback. 205pp. Ex-Library. Browning on edges of text. \$22 [736992]

Schoedel, William R.. \_\_Ignatius of Antioch: A Commentary on the Letters of Ignatius of Antioch [Hermeneia- A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible]\_\_\_. Fortress. 1985. Hardcover with dust jacket. 305pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on bottom edge of text Dust jacket worn on both ends of spine with slight tear. Else good. \$19 [736591]

Schwiebert, Ernest G.. \_\_\_The Reformation, Vol. I: The Setting of the Reformation; Vol. II: The Reformation as a University Movement (2 Vols. Bound in 1)\_\_\_. Fortress. 1996. Hardcover with dust jacket. 598pp. Previous owner's name stamped inside front cover. Dust jacket in mylar. Wear on lower edge of text \$16 [736286]

Seabury, Samuel. \_\_\_The Continuity of the Church of England in the Sixteenth Century\_\_\_. Pudney and Russell. 1853. Library buckram. 174pp. Ex-Library. Text rebound in library buckram. Worn edges of text which is browning at edges \$13 [737212]

Streeter, Burnett Hillman. \_\_\_The Primitive Church: Studied with Special Reference to the Origins of the Christian Ministry [The Hewlett Lectures, 1928]\_\_\_. Macmillan and Co. 1929. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 312pp. Previous owner's label inside front cover. Browning and wear on all edges of text. Worn signature between half title and title page. Else good \$16 [737007]

Tarchnisvili, P. Michael, ed. \_\_Geschichte Der Kirchlichen Georgischen Literatur [Studi E Testi 185]\_\_. Biblioteca Apostolica Vaticana. 1955. Paperback. 521pp. Previous owner's stamp on cover and upper edge of text. Deckled outer and lower edges of text. Many pages uncut. \$22 [736193]

Thaumaturgus, Gregory; Dionysisus the Great, et al Alexander Roberts and James Donaldson eds.. \_\_Ante-Nicene Fathers, volume VI: Gregory Thaumaturgus, Dionysius the Great, Julius Africanus, Anatolius and Minor Writers, Methodius, Arnobius\_\_\_. T&T Clark; Wm. B. Eerdmans Publishing Company. 1997. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 572pp. Volume 6 only. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Previous owner's purchase record in ink on ffep. Front board scuffed. Otherwise very good. \$15 [736898]

van der Tak, Johannes. \_\_\_The Old Slavic Apostolos: The Lessons of the Short Lectionary from the Pentecost to Great Lent and the Abstracts of the Epistles\_\_\_. 1999. Paperback. 190pp. Cover is worn on face and edges. Otherwise VG \$27 [736984]

## CLASSICS

Aeschylus: Lloyd-Jones, Hugh, trans.. \_\_\_Aeschylus II: Agamemnon, Libation-Bearers, Eumenides, Fragments [Loeb Classical Library, 146]\_\_\_. Wliiam Heinemann / Harvard University Press. 1971. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 611pp. Previous owner's stamp inside front cover and title page. Slight browning of edges of text. Otherwise VG \$16 [737157]

Aeschylus: Smyth, H. Weir, trans.. \_\_Aeschylus II: Agamemnon, Libation-Bearers, Eumenides, Fragments [Loeb Classical Library, 146]\_\_. Harvard University Press. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 611pp. VG \$16 [735935]

Aeschylus: Smyth, Herbert Weir, trans.. \_\_Aeschylus I: Suppliant Maidens, Persians, Prometheus, Seven Against Thebes [Loeb Classical Library, 145]\_\_. Harvard University Press / Wliiam Heinemann. 1973. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 426pp. Previous owner's stamp inside front cover and title page. Slight browning of edges of text. Otherwise VG \$16 [737158]

Allen, Prudence. \_\_\_The Concept of a Woman: The Aristotelian Revolution. 750 B.C .- A.D. 1250\_\_. Eerdmans. 1997. Paperback. 583pp. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$22 [737018]

Aristophanes; Rogers, Benjamin Bickley, trans. \_\_Aristophanes I: The Acharnians, The Clouds, The Knights, The Wasps [Loeb Classical Library 178]\_\_. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann. 1982. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 555pp. Previous owner's stamp on inside front cover and half-title page. Aristophanes bio taped inside front cover. Otherwise VG \$16 [737198]

Aristophanes; Rogers, Benjamin Bickley, trans. \_\_Aristophanes II: The Peace, The Birds, The Frogs [Loeb Classical Library 179]\_\_. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann. 1979. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 443pp. Previous owner's stamp inside front cover and half title page. Otherwise pristine. \$16 [737151]

Aristophanes; Rogers, Benjamin Bickley, trans. \_\_Aristophanes III: The Lysistrata, The Thesmophoriazusae, The Ecclesiazusae, The Plutus [Loeb Classical Library 180]\_\_. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann. 1972. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 471pp. Previous owner's stamp inside front cover and half title page. Edge of text slightly browning. Otherwise VG \$16 [737152]

Bowra, C.M.. \_\_Tradition and Design in the Iliad\_\_. Oxford: At the Clarendon Press. 1930. Modified hardcover. 278pp. Sold as is. Previous owner has covered the boards and end papers with woodpatterned plastic laminate. Yellowed pages. Back hinge tender. Light penciling throughout. \$16 [735806]

Calame, Claude. \_\_\_The Poetics of Eros in Ancient Greece\_\_\_. Princeton University Press. 1999. Hardcover with dust jacket. 213pp. VG/VG \$27 [735985]

Casson, Lionel. \_\_Everyday Life in Ancient Rome. Revised and Expanded Edition\_\_. Johns Hopkins University Press. 1998. Paperback. 170pp. Very good \$12 [736294]

Cohen, Boaz. \_\_\_Jewish and Roman Law: A Comparative Study (Two Volumes)\_\_\_. The Jewish Theological Seminary of America. 1966. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Both volumes have slight wear on upper and lower edges of text, and personal library blind stamp on title page. Volume I has worn signature between half title and title page. 918 pages total in both volumes. \$42 [736032]

Collins, John F. \_\_A Primer of Ecclesiastical Latin\_\_. CUA Press. 1985. Paperback. 451pp. Sold as is. Previous owner's name on title page, deeply creased spine, binding beginning to crack between page 350/351 (still structurally sound, no loose pages). \$16 [736152]

Conte, Gian Biagio; Segal, Charles, ed. \_\_\_The Rhetoric of Imitation: Genre and Poetic Memory in Virgil and Other Latin Poets\_\_\_. Cornell University Press. 1996. Paperback. 215pp. Very good. Slight wear on upper edge of text. \$22 [736062]

Day, James and Mortimer Chambers. \_\_Aristotle's History of Athenian Democracy\_\_. Adolph M. Hakkert. 1967. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 219pp. Previous owner's stamp on upper edge of text and inside of front cover. Slght wear on upper edge of text. Otherwise VG. \$22 [737001]

Diodorus Siculus / Diodorus of Sicily; Geer, Russell M., trans.. \_\_Diodorus of Sicily IX: Books XVIIIXIX.65 [Loeb Classical Library No. 377]\_\_. Harvard University Press. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. 420pp. Previous owner's stamp on upper edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$16 [737179]

Diodorus Siculus / Diodorus of Sicily; Oldfather, C. H., trans.. \_\_Diodorus of Sicily VI: Books XIV-XV.19 [Loeb Classical Library No. 399]\_\_. Harvard University Press. 2001. Hardcover with dust jacket. 379pp. Previous owner's stamp on upper edge of text. Slight wear on outer edge of text. Otherwise VG \$16 [737178]

Diodorus Siculus / Diodorus of Sicily; Geer, Russel M., trans. \_\_Diodorus of Sicily X: The Library of History, Books XIX.66-XX [Loeb Classical Library 390]\_\_. Harvard University Press. 2002. Hardcover with dust jacket. 453pp. Handsome copy \$16 [737193]

Diodorus Siculus / Diodorus of Sicily; Oldfather, C. H., trans. \_\_Diodorus of Sicily I: The Library of History, Books I-II.34 [Loeb Classical Library 279]\_\_. Harvard University Press. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. 469pp. Previous owner's stamp on upper edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$16 [737196]

Diodorus Siculus / Diodorus of Sicily; Oldfather, C.H., trans. \_\_\_\_Diodorus of Sicily II: The Library of History, Books II.35-IV.58 [Loeb Classical Library 311]\_\_\_. Harvard University Press. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 539pp. Previous owner's stamp on upper edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$16 [737188]

Diodorus Siculus / Diodorus of Sicily; Oldfather, C.H., trans. \_\_Diodorus of Sicily III: The Library of History, Books IV.59-VIII [Loeb Classical Library 340]\_\_. Harvard University Press. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 433pp. Previous owner's stamp on upper edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$16 [737189]

Diodorus Siculus / Diodorus of Sicily; Oldfather, C.H., trans. \_\_Diodorus of Sicily IV: The Library of History, Books IX-XII.40 [Loeb Classical Library 375]\_\_. Harvard University Press. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. 468pp. Previous owner's stamp on upper edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$16 [737190]

Diodorus Siculus / Diodorus of Sicily; Oldfather, C.H., trans. \_\_\_Diodorus of Sicily V: The Library of History, Books XII.41-XIII [Loeb Classical Library 384]\_\_\_. Harvard University Press. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 453pp. Previous owner's stamp on upper edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$16 [737191]

Diodorus Siculus / Diodorus of Sicily; Sherman, Charles L., trans. \_\_\_Diodorus of Sicily VII: The Library of History, Books XV.20-XVI.65 [Loeb Classical Library 389]\_\_\_. Harvard University Press. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 431pp. Previous owner's stamp on upper edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$16 [737192]

Diodorus Siculus / Diodorus of Sicily; Walton, Francis R., trans. \_\_Diodorus of Sicily XI: The Library of History, Books XXI-XXXII [Loeb Classical Library 409]\_\_. Harvard University Press. 1999. Hardcover with dust jacket. 464pp. Previous owner's stamp on upper edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$16 [737194]

Diodorus Siculus / Diodorus of Sicily; Walton, Francis R., trans. \_\_\_\_Diodorus of Sicily XII: The Library of History, Books XXXIII-XL, Index [Loeb Classical Library 423]\_\_\_. Harvard University Press. 2001. Hardcover with dust jacket. 678pp. Previous owner's stamp on upper edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$16 [737195]

Diodorus Siculus / Diodorus of Sicily; Welles, C. Brandon, trans.. \_\_\_Diodorus of Sicily VIII: Books XVI.66-XVII [Loeb Classical Library No. 422]\_\_. Harvard University Press. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. 485pp. Previous owner's stamp on upper edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$16 [737180]

Epiphanius; Karl Holl Hsg. \_\_Epiphanius II. Panarion haer. 34-64 [Die Grichischen Christlichen Schrifteller]\_\_. Akademie-Verlag Berlin. 1980. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 544pp. In Greek. Volume 2 only. Sold as is. Musty, underlining, cocked spine. Previous owner's stamps to outer page edges. \$77 [735770]

Epiphanius; Karl Holl Hsg.. \_\_Epiphanius III. Panarion haer. 65-80 [Die Grichischen Christlichen Schrifteller]\_\_. Akademie-Verlag Berlin. 1985. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 543pp. In Greek. Volume 3 only. Sold as is. Musty. Previous owner's stamp to ffep. \$77 [735771]

Euripides; Way, Arthur S., trans.. \_\_Euripides I: Iphigeneia at Aulis; Rhesus; Hecuba; The Daughters of Troy; Helen [Loeb Classical Library]\_\_. Harvard University Press; William Heinemann. 1966. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 611pp. Previous owner's stamp inside front cover and title page. Slight browning of edges of text. Otherwise VG \$16 [737173]

Euripides; Way, Arthur S., trans.. \_\_Euripides II: Electra, Orestes, Iphigeneia in Taurica, Andromache, Cyclops [Loeb Classical Library]\_\_. Harvard University Press; William Heinemann Ltd. 1988. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 591pp. VG/G. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Cover slightly worn near upper spine \$15 [735939]

Euripides; Way, Arthur S., trans.. \_\_Euripides II: Electra, Orestes, Iphigeneia in Taurica, Andromache, Cyclops [Loeb Classical Library]\_\_\_. Harvard University Press; William Heinemann Ltd. 1965. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 591pp. Previous owner's stamp inside front cover and title page. Cover is discolored white in a few spots on edges. Wear on edges of text. Else good \$16 [737155]

Euripides; Way, Arthur S., trans.. \_\_Euripides IV: Ion, Hipploclytus, Medea, Alcestis [Loeb Classical Library 12]\_\_. William Heinemann / Harvard University Press. 1971. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 507pp. Previous owner's stamp inside front cover and title page. Small spot and wear on upper edge of text. Otherwise VG \$16 [737174]

Euripides; Way, Arthur S., trans.. \_\_Euripides, III: Bacchanals; Madness of Hercules; Children of Hercules; Phoenician Maidens; Suppliants [Loeb Classical Library]\_\_. Harvard / William Heinemann. 1988. Hardcover with dust jacket. 599pp. VG. Dust jacket is slightly worn. \$16 [735936]

Euripides; Way, Arthur S., trans.. \_\_Euripides, vol. I: Iphigeneia at Aulis; Rhesus; Hecuba; The Daughters of Troy; Helen [Loeb Classical Library]\_\_. Harvard University Press; William Heinemann. 1988. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 611pp. Slight red stain on upper edge of text. Cover worn at ends of spine and stain on front cover. Otherwise VG \$15 [735940]

Euripides; Way, Arthur S., trans.. \_\_Euripides, vol. III: Bacchanals; Madness of Hercules; Children of Hercules; Phoenician Maidens; Suppliants [Loeb Classical Library]\_\_. Harvard / William Heinemann. 1971. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 599pp. Previous owner's stamp inside front cover and title page. Otherwise VG \$16 [737156]

Faraone, Christopher A. and Dirk Obbink eds.. \_\_Magika Hiera. Ancient Greek Magic and Religion\_\_. Oxford University Press. 1991. Paperback. 298pp. Very good \$47 [735659]

Faraone, Christopher A. and Dirk Obbink eds.. \_\_Magika Hiera. Ancient Greek Magic and Religion\_\_. Oxford University Press. 1991. Paperback. 298pp. Very good condition. \$27 [736331]

Fraenkel, Eduard. \_\_Horace\_\_. Clarendon Press, Oxford. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. 464pp. VG/VG. Lower board edges slightly worn. Dust jacket flaps taped down. \$27 [735899]

Frame, Douglas. \_\_\_\_The Myth of Return in Early Geek Epic\_\_\_. Yale University Press. 1978. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 178pp. Previous owner's name stamped inside front cover. Otherwise Very Good condition \$37 [737107]

Galinsky, Karl. \_\_Augustan Culture: An Interpretive Introduction\_\_. Princeton University Press. 1996. Paperback. 474pp. Personal library blind stamp on half title page. Dent in corner of text from pages 242 to 324. Small stains on upper and outer edge of text. \$13 [736043]

Goldhill, Simon. \_\_Being Greek Under Rome: Cultural Identity, the Second Sophistic and the Development of Empire\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 2001. Hardcover with dust jacket. 395pp. Personal library stamp on upper edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$50 [735585]

Goldhill, Simon. \_\_Love, Sex, and Tragedy: How the Ancient World Shapes Our Lives\_\_. The University of Chicago Press. 2004. Hardcover with dust jacket. 333pp. Handsome copu \$8 [735697] Grant, Michael. \_\_Greek and Latin Authors 800 B.C. - A.D. 1000\_\_. The H.W. Wilson Company. 1980. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 490pp. Sold as is. Water damaged cover, end papers, and pages. Significantly bowed boards and damp-warped pages. \$9 [736011]

Hagedorn, Anselm C.. \_\_Between Moses and Pedro: Individual and Society in Deuteronomy and Ancient Greek Law [Forschungen zur Religion und Literatur des Alten und Neuen Testaments, Band 204] \_\_. Vandenhoeck and Rupercht. 2004. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 351pp. VG. Cocked spine. \$32 [736027]

Harris, H.A.. \_\_Sport in Greece and Rome\_\_. Cornell University Press. 1977. Hardcover with dust jacket. 288pp. Extensive highlighting, slight ink marks. \$10 [736287]

Harris, William V.. \_\_Dreams and Experience in Classical Antiquity\_\_. Harvard University Press. 2009. Hardcover with dust jacket. 332pp. Dust jacket with book flaps taped to book. \$47 [735612]

Herodotus; Godley, A. D., trans.. \_\_\_\_Herodotus IV: Books VIII-IX [Loeb Classical Library 120]\_\_\_. Harvard University Press; William Heinemann Ltd.. 1969. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 399pp. Previous owner's stamp inside front cover. Slight browning on edges of text. Otherwise VG \$16 [737148]

Herodotus; Godley, A. D., trans.. \_\_\_Herodotus I: Books I and II [Loeb Classical Library]\_\_\_. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann Ltd.. 1975. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 504pp. Previous owner's stamp inside front cover and title page. Otherwise VG. \$16 [737159]

Herodotus; Godley, A. D., trans.. \_\_Herodotus II: Books III-IV [Loeb Classical Library 118]\_\_. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann Ltd.. 1971. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 416pp. Previous owner's stamp inside front cover and title page. Cover is discolored white in a few spots on edges. Otherwise VG. \$16 [737160]

Herodotus; Godley, A. D., trans.. \_\_Herodotus III: Books V-VII [Loeb Classical Library 119]\_\_. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann Ltd.. 1971. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 569pp. Previous owner's stamp inside front cover and title page. Cover is discolored white in a few spots on edges. Otherwise VG. \$16 [737161]

Hippolyt; Georg Nathanael Bonwetsch Hsg.. \_\_\_Hippolyt Werke. Erster Band. Erster Teil [BerlinBrandenburgische Akademie der Wissenschaften, Neue Folge Band 7]\_\_\_. Akademie Verlag. 2000. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 408pp. Greek text and German translation on facing pages. Bumped board edges, extensive underlining and highlighting. \$77 [735773]

Homer; Murray, A. T., trans. <u>Homer I: The Odyssey</u>, Books I-XII [Loeb Classical Library 104]. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann. 1984. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 465pp. Previous owner's stamp inside front cover and upper edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$16 [737149] Homer; Murray, A. T., trans. <u>Homer II: The Odyssey, Books XIII-XXIV [Loeb Classical Library 105]</u>. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann. 1980. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 453pp. Previous owner's stamp inside front cover and upper edge of text. Slight wear on upper edge of text. Otherwise VG. \$16 [737150]

Homer; Murray, A. T., trans. \_\_Homer; Odyssey, Books 1-12 [Loeb Classical Library 104]\_\_. Harvard University Press. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 481pp. VG. Dust jacket is slightly worn at upper spine. \$16 [735937]

Hornblower, Simon and Antony Spawforth. \_\_\_\_The Ultimate Reference Work on the Classical World: Oxford Classical Dictionary (Third Edition)\_\_\_\_. Oxford University Press. 1999. Hardcover with dust jacket. 1640pp. VG. Previous owner's stamp on upper edge of text. \$22 [736214]

Isaac, Benjamin. \_\_\_The Invention of Racism in Classical Antiquity\_\_\_. Princeton University Press. 2004. Hardcover with dust jacket. 563pp. Handsome copy \$57 [735887]

Jaeger, Werner; Highet, Glibert, trans. \_\_\_Paideia: The Ideals of Greek Culture (3 Volumes)\_\_\_. Oxford University Press. 1945. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. All volumes have previous owner's stamp inside front cover and on upper edge of text; Browning and wear on all edges of text. Else good. \$47 [736265]

Josephus; Feldman. Louis H., trans. \_\_\_Josephus XII, Jewish Antiquities: Books XVI-XVII [Loeb Classical Library 433]\_\_\_. Harvard University Press. 2000. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 429pp. Previous owner's stamp on upper edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$16 [737169]

Josephus; Feldman. Louis H., trans. \_\_Josephus, Jewish Antiquities: Book XX, General Index [Loeb Classical Library 456]\_\_. Harvard University Press. 2000. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 383pp. Previous owner's stamp on upper edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$16 [737170]

Josephus; Marcus, Ralph, trans. \_\_\_Josephus VIII, Jewish Antiquities: Books IX-XI [Loeb Classical Library 326]\_\_\_. Harvard University Press. 1998. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 532pp. Previous owner's stamp on upper edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$16 [737203]

Josephus; Marcus, Ralph, trans. \_\_Josephus, Jewish Antiquities: Books VII-VIII [Loeb Classical Library 281]\_\_. Harvard University Press. 1998. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 447pp. Previous owner's stamp on upper edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$16 [737202]

Josephus; Marcus, Ralph, trans. \_\_Josephus, Jewish Antiquities: Books XII-XIII [Loeb Classical Library 365]\_\_. Harvard University Press. 1998. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 518pp. Previous owner's stamp on upper edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$16 [737204]

Josephus; Marcus, Ralph, trans; Wikgreen, Allen, ed. \_\_Josephus, Jewish Antiquities: Books XIV-XV [Loeb Classical Library 489]\_\_. Harvard University Press. 1998. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 487pp. Previous owner's stamp on upper edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$16 [737167]

Josephus; Marcus, Ralph, trans; Wikgreen, Allen, ed. \_\_Josephus, Jewish Antiquities: Books XVI-XVII [Loeb Classical Library 410]\_\_. Harvard University Press. 1998. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 375pp. Previous owner's stamp on upper edge of text. Slight wear on upper edge of text. Otherwise VG \$16 [737168]

Josephus; Thackeray, H. St. J., trans.. \_\_Josephus I: The Life Against Apion [Loeb Classical Library No. 186]\_\_. Harvard University Press. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. 424pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's stamp on upper edge of text. \$16 [737153]

Josephus; Thackeray, H. St. J., trans. \_\_Josephus, Jewish Antiquities: Books I-III [Loeb Classical Library 242]\_\_. Harvard University Press. 1998. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 488pp. Previous owner's stamp on upper edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$16 [737201]

Lake, Kirsopp, trans.. \_\_\_The Apostolic Fathers Volume I: [Loeb Classical Library]\_\_\_. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann. 1970. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 409pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. \$15 [736742]

Lake, Kirsopp, trans.. \_\_\_The Apostolic Fathers, Volume II: The Shepherd of Hermas; The Martyrdom of Polycarp; The Epistle to Diognetus [Loeb Classical Library]\_\_\_. William Heinemann / Harvard. 1965. Hardcover with dust jacket. 396pp. Volume 2 only. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise very good. \$15 [736743]

Levine, Lee I.. \_\_\_The Rabbinic Class of Roman Palestine in Late Antiquity\_\_\_. Yad Izhak Ben-Zvi; Jewish Theological Seminary. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. 223pp. Dust jacket flaps taped to inside of book and worn on upper edge. \$13 [735572]

Macleod, Colin. \_\_Collected Essays of Colin Macleod\_\_. Clarendon Press: Oxford. 1996. Paperback. 359pp. Cover faded and slightly worn at upper front corner. Edges of text slightly worn. \$47 [735918]

MacMullen, Ramsay. \_\_\_Roman Social Relations, 50 B. C. to A. D. 284\_\_\_. Yale University Press. 1974. Paperback. 319pp. Personal library stamp on upper edge of text. Otherwise handsome copy \$8 [735950]

Marcus, Ralph trans. \_\_\_Philo: Supplement I, Questions and Answers on Genesis (Translated from the Ancient Armenian Version of the Original Greek) [The Loeb Classic Library 380]\_\_\_. Harvard University Press. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 551pp. Previous owner's stamp on upper edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$16 [737147]

Millar, Fergus. Hannah M. Cotton and Guy M. Rogers eds.. \_\_Rome, the Greek World, and the East. Volume I. The Roman Republic and the Augustan Revolution\_\_. University of North Carolina Press. 2002. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 383pp. Volume 1 only. Good only. Cocked and sunned spine, slightly bowed boards, bumped corners. Lower page corners creased / scuffed. \$47 [735800]

Pfeiffer, R.. \_\_History of Classical Scholarship, from the Beginnings to the End of the Hellenistic Age\_\_. Clarendon Press. 1968. Hardcover with dust jacket. 311pp. G/G. Foxing. Bumped board corners. Edgeworn dust jacket. \$27 [735853]

Philo; Colson, F.H. and G. H. Whitaker, trans.. \_\_Philo I [Loeb Classical Library]\_\_. Harvard University Press. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 484pp. Previous owner's stamp on upper edge of text. Wear on upper edge of text and slight wear on face of cover. Otherwise VG \$16 [737145]

Philo; Colson, F.H. and G. H. Whitaker, trans.. \_\_Philo III [Loeb Classical Library 247]\_\_. Harvard University Press. 2001. Hardcover with dust jacket. 512pp. Previous owner's stamp on upper edge of text. Wear on upper edge of text and slight wear upper spine of cover. Otherwise VG \$16 [737146]

Philo; Colson, F.H., trans.. \_\_Philo VI [Loeb Classical Library 289]\_\_. Harvard University Press. 2002. Hardcover with dust jacket. 611pp. Previous owner's stamp on upper edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$16 [737144]

Philo; Colson, F.H., trans.. \_\_Philo VII [Loeb Classical Library 320]\_\_. Harvard University Press. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. 641pp. Previous owner's stamp on upper edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$16 [737197]

Polybius; Paton, W.R. trans.. \_\_Polybius I: The Histories [Loeb Classical Library 128]\_\_. Harvard University Press. 2000. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 425pp. Previous owner's stamp on upper edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$16 [737162]

Polybius; Paton, W.R. trans.. \_\_Polybius II: The Histories [Loeb Classical Library]\_\_. William Heinemann / Harvard University Press. 1954. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 522pp. Previous owner's stamp on lower edge of text. Wear and browning on all edges of text. Cover slight worn on corners and upper spine. Else good \$16 [737200]

Polybius; Paton, W.R. trans.. \_\_Polybius III: The Histories [Loeb Classical Library 138]\_\_. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann. 1979. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 554pp. Previous owner's stamp on upper edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$16 [737165]

Polybius; Paton, W.R. trans.. \_\_\_Polybius IV: The Histories [Loeb Classical Library 159]\_\_\_. William Heinemann / Harvard University Press. 2000. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 564pp. Previous owner's stamp on upper edge of text. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise VG. \$16 [737166]

Polybius; Paton, W.R. trans.. \_\_Polybius V: The Histories [Loeb Classical Library 160]\_\_. Harvard University Press. 1999. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 536pp. Previous owner's stamp on upper edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$16 [737164]

Polybius; Paton, W.R. trans.. \_\_Polybius VI: The Histories [Loeb Classical Library 161]\_\_. Harvard University Press. 2000. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 468pp. Previous owner's stamp on upper edge of text. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise VG \$16 [737163]

Renehan, Robert. \_\_Greek Textual Criticism. A Reader\_\_. Harvard University Press. 1969. Hardcover with dust jacket. 152pp. VG/G. Dust jacket corner-ciipped, edge-worn and torn. \$15 [736321]

Sophocles; Lloyd-Jones, Hugh, ed and trans.. \_\_Sophocles I: Ajax, Electra, Oedipus, Tyrannus [Loeb Classical Library 20]\_\_. William Heinemann Ltd., Harvard University Press. 1994. Hardcover with dust jacket. 483pp. VG \$15 [735941]

Sophocles; Storr, F, trans. \_\_\_Sophocles I: Oedipus the King, Oedipus at Colonus, Antigone [Loeb Classical Library 20]\_\_\_. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann Ltd.. 1968. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 419pp. Previous owner's stamp inside front cover and title page. Cover is discolored white in multiples spots. Wear on upper edge of text. Else good \$15 [737154]

Sophocles; Storr, F., trans.. \_\_\_Sophocles II: Ajax, Electra, Trachiniae, Philoctetes [Loeb Classical Library 21]\_\_\_. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann Ltd.. 1967. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 493pp. Previous owner's stamp inside front cover and title page. Cover is discolored white in spots on edges. Wear on upper edge of text. Else good \$15 [737172]

Terence; Barsby, John, ed and trans.. \_\_\_Terence I: The Woman of Andros, The Self-Tormentor, The Eunuch [Loeb Classical Library 22]\_\_\_. Harvard University Press. 2001. Hardcover with dust jacket. 452pp. VG. Dust jacket slightly worn along spine \$16 [735938]

Thucydides; Smith, Charles Forster trans.. \_\_\_Thucydides II; History of the Peloponesian Wars, Books III and IV [Loeb Classical Library 109]\_\_. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann Ltd.. 1975. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 445pp. Very good condition \$16 [737175]

Thucydides; Smith, Charles Forster trans.. \_\_\_Thucydides III; History of the Peloponesian Wars, Books V and VI [Loeb Classical Library 110]\_\_. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann Ltd.. 1977. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 375pp. Very good condition \$16 [737176]

Thucydides; Smith, Charles Forster trans.. \_\_\_Thucydides IV; History of the Peloponesian Wars, Books VII and VII [Loeb Classical Library 169]\_\_. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann Ltd.. 1976. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 375pp. Very good condition \$16 [737177]

Thucydides; Smith, Charles Forster, trans.. \_\_\_Thucydides I: History of the Polyponnesian War Books I and II [Loeb Classical Library 108]\_\_\_. William Heinemann Ltd. / Harvard University Press. 1969. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 461pp. Slight wear on outer edge of text. Otherwise VG \$15 [737199]

West, M. L.. \_\_The EAst FAce of Helicon: West Asiastic Elements in Greek Poetry and Myth\_\_. Clarendon Press: Oxford. 1999. Paperback. 662pp. VG. Slight wear on edges of text and notes on ffep \$77 [735903]

Xenophon; Brownson, Carleton L., trans.. \_\_Xenophon, vol. III: Anabasis, Books I-VII [Loeb Classical Library 90]\_\_. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann. 1980. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 625pp. Handsome copy \$16 [737171]

### COMMENTARIES: NEW TESTAMENT

Actmeieir, Paul J.. \_\_1 Peter [Hermeneia- A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible]\_\_. Fortress. 1996. Hardcover with dust jacket. 423pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on bottom edge of text. Otherwise VG. \$47 [736590] Attridge, Harold W.. \_\_The Epistle to the Hebrews [Hermeneia- A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible]\_\_. Fortress Press. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. 437pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on bottom edge of text. Dust jacket faded along the spine. Else good. \$27 [736593] Aune, David E.. \_\_\_Revelation 1-5 [Word Biblical Commentary]\_\_\_. Thomas Nelson Publishers. 1997. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 374pp. G/G. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. \$30 [736358]

Barnett, Paul. \_\_\_The Second Epistle to the Corinthians [New International Commentary on the New Testament]\_\_. Eerdmans. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. 662pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$37 [736599]

Barrett, C. K.. \_\_Acts: Volume I, Acts I-XIV [The International Critical Commentary]\_\_. T and T Clark. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. 693pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$50 [736467]

Barrett, C. K.. \_\_Acts: Volume II, XV-XXVIII [The International Critical Commentary]\_\_\_. T and T Clark. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. Pages 695-1272 \$67 [736468]

Barrett, C.K.. \_\_The Pastoral Epistles [The New Clarendon Bible]\_\_. Oxford, at the Clarendon Press. 1963. Hardcover with dust jacket. 151pp. Extensive highlighting. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Ink notes to back end paper. Torn dust jacket. \$15 [736738]

Bauckham, Richard. \_\_James [New Testament Readings]\_\_. Routledge, Taylor and Francis Group. 1999. Paperback. 246pp. Inscribed and signed by the author. Light underlining, edge-worn wrappers. \$27 [736273]

Beale, G. K.. \_\_\_The Book of Revelation: A Commentary on the Greek Text [New International Greek Testament Commentary]\_\_\_. Wm. B. Eerdmans Publishing Co.. 1999. Hardcover with dust jacket. 1245pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise very good. \$67 [736379]

Beare, Francis Wright ed.. \_\_\_The First Epistle of Peter: The Greek Text with Introduction and Notes\_\_. Basil Blackwell. 1961. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 212pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Worn signature around ffep. Wear on all edges of text. Heavy underlining. Else good \$8 [736693]

Beckwith, Isbon T.. \_\_\_The Apocalypse of John\_\_\_. Baker Book House. 1967. Hardcover with dust jacket. 794pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edges of text. Wear on upper and lower edges of text. Dust jacket is worn and faded at top front edge and along spine \$19 [736416]

Bernard, J. H.; McNeile, A. H., ed. \_\_\_A Critical and Exegetical Commentary on the Gospel According to St John (Two Volumes) [The International Critical Commentary]\_\_\_. T and T Clark. 1976. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Both volumes are worn on upper edge of text. 740 total pages \$27 [736786]

Best, Ernest. \_\_\_A Critical and Exegetical Commentary on Ephesians [International Critical Commentary] \_\_\_. T&T Clark. 2004. Paperback. 674pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise VG \$40 [736384]

Betz, Hans Dieter. \_\_\_2 Corinthians 8 and 9: A Commentary on Two Administrative Letters of the Apostle Paul [Hermeneia- A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible]\_\_\_. Fortress Press. 1985. Hardcover with dust jacket. 179pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Dust jacket has slight wear at end of spine and small tear. Otherwise VG. \$10 [736592]

Betz, Hans Dieter. \_\_\_Galatians: A Commentary on Paul's Letter to the Churches in Galatia [HermeneiaA Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible]\_\_\_. Fortress. 1979. Hardcover with dust jacket. 352pp. Handsome copy \$15 [735894]

Betz, Hans Dieter. \_\_\_Galatians: A Commentary on Paul's Letter to the Churches in Galatia [HermeneiaA Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible]\_\_\_. Fortress. 1979. Hardcover with dust jacket. 352pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer of text. Wear on top and bottom edges of text. Dust jacket worn on upper edges and corners and torn at back upper edge near spine. Else good. \$10 [736578]

Betz, Hans Dieter. \_\_\_\_The Sermon on the Mount: A Commentary on the Sermon on the Mount, Including the Sermon on the Plain (Matthew 5:3-7:27 and Luke 6:20-49) [Hermeneia- A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible]\_\_\_. Fortress. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 695pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on bottom edge of text. Otherwise VG. (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$47 [736586]

Bock, Darrell L.. \_\_Luke 1:1-9:50 [Baker Exegetical Commentary on the New Testament]\_\_. Baker Books. 1994. Hardcover with dust jacket. 987pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Light underlining. Slight wear on bottom edge of text. Dust jacket is worn on back lower edge. Else good. (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$34 [736552]

Bock, Darrell L.. \_\_Luke 9:51-24:53 [Baker Exegetical Commentary on the New Testament]\_\_\_. Baker Books. 1996. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Pages 957-2148. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Light underlining. Slight wear on bottom edge of text. Else good. (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees.) \$30 [736553]

Boring, M. Eugene. \_\_I and II Thessalonians: A Commentary [The New Testament Library]\_\_. Westminter John Knox Press. 2015. Hardcover with dust jacket. 348pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Dust jacket slightly curling at upper front edge. Otherwise VG. \$40 [736576] Boring, M. Eugene. \_\_\_Mark: A Commentary [New Testament Library]\_\_\_. Westminster John Knox Press. 2006. Hardcover with dust jacket. 482pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Else very good. \$37 [736376]

Bovon, Francois. \_\_Luke 1: Commentary on the Gospel of Luke 1:1-9:50 [Hermeneia- A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible]\_\_. Fortress. 2002. Hardcover with dust jacket. 441pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on bottom edge of text. Otherwise VG. \$37 [736588]

Bovon, Francois; Crouch, James, trans. <u>Luke 3: A Commentary on the Gospel of Luke 19:28-24:53</u> [Hermeneia- A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible]. Fortress. 2012. Hardcover with dust jacket. 449pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$47 [736580]

Bovon, Francois; Deer, Donald S., trans. \_\_Luke 2: Commentary on the Gospel of Luke 9:51-19:27 [Hermeneia- A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible]\_\_\_. Fortress. 2013. Hardcover with dust jacket. 663pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on bottom edge of text. Otherwise VG. \$47 [736589]

Bray, Gerald, ed. \_\_James, 1-2 Peter, 1-2 John, Jude [Ancient Christian Commentary on Scripture, New Testament, Volume XI]\_\_. InterVarsity Press. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 346pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of text. Otherwise VG \$16 [736362]

Bray, Gerald, ed. \_\_\_Romans [Ancient Christian Commentary on Scripture, New Testament, Volume VI] \_\_\_. InterVarsity Press. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. 404pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of text. Otherwise VG \$10 [736357]

Brown, Raymond E.. \_\_\_The Epistles of John: A New Translation with Introduction and Commentary [The Anchor Bible, Volume 30]\_\_\_. Doubleday & Co.. 1982. Hardcover with dust jacket. 812pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Deckled outer edge of text. Lower edge of text is slightly worn. Dust jacket has slight tears in upper and lower front edges. \$15 [736497]

Bruce, F.F.. \_\_\_The Acts of the Apostles. The Greek Text with Introduction and Commentary\_\_\_. Wm. B. Eerdmans Publishing Company. 1979. Hardcover with dust jacket. 491pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Wear on upper edge of text. Dust jacket is worn on the spine. Otherwise VG \$22 [736502]

Bruner, Frederick Dale. <u>Matthew: A Commentary [Volume 1: The Christbook, Matthew 1-12]</u>. Eerdmans Publishing. 2004. Hardcover with dust jacket. 604pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$27 [736623] Bruner, Fredrick Dale. \_\_\_The Gospel of John: A Commentary\_\_\_. Eerdmans. 2012. Hardcover with dust jacket. 1281pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on bottom edge of text. Otherwise VG. (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$42 [736529]

Bruner, Fredrick Dale. \_\_\_The Gospel of John: A Commentary\_\_\_. Eerdmans. 2012. Hardcover with dust jacket. 1281pp. Slight wear on upper and lower edges of text. Very Slight red pencil underlining. (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$42 [737105]

Bultmann, Rudolf. \_\_The Gospel of John: A Commentary\_\_. The Westminster Press. 1971. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 744pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Previous owner details to front end papers. Rubbed cover, board corners lightly bumped. \$16 [736727]

Bultmann, Rudolf; Harrisville, Roy A., trans. \_\_\_The Second Letter to the Corinthians\_\_\_. Augsburg Publishing House. 1985. Hardcover with dust jacket. 272pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise VG \$22 [736704]

Byrne, Brendan. \_\_Romans [Sacra Pagina, volume 6]\_\_. Michael Glazier / Liturgical Press. 1996. Hardcover with dust jacket. 503pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer of text. Slight wear on outer edge of text. Otherwise VG \$15 [736396]

Carroll, John T.. \_\_Luke: A Commentary [The New Testament Library]\_\_\_. Westminster John Knox Press. 2012. Hardcover with dust jacket. 554pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Slight wear on edges of dust jacket. Otherwise VG \$42 [736370]

Charles, R. H.. \_\_A Critical and Exegetical Commentary on the Revelation of St John (Two Volumes) [The International Critical Commentary]\_\_. T and T Clark. 1979. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. ExLibris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Wear on upper and lower edges of text. Otherwise VG. 393 and 497 pages \$37 [736883]

Collins, Adela Yarbro. \_\_\_Mark [Hermeneia - A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible]\_\_\_. Fortress Press. 2007. Hardcover with dust jacket. 894pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$42 [736579]

Collins, John J.. \_\_Daniel [Hermeneia- A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible]\_\_\_. Fortress Press. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 499pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$37 [736594]

Collins, Raymond F.. \_\_1 and 2 Timothy and Titus [New Testament Library]\_\_. Westminster John Knox Press. 2002. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 408pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise pristine \$22 [736404]

Conzelmann, Hans; Limburg, James, A. Thomas Kraabel and Donald H. Juel, trans. \_\_Acts of the Apostles [Hermeneia - A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible]\_\_\_. Fortress. 1987. Hardcover with dust jacket. 287pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer of text. Otherwise pristine \$15 [736585]

Cousar, Charles B.. \_\_Philippians and Philemon [The New Testament Library]\_\_. Westminster John Knox Press. 2009. Hardcover with dust jacket. 112pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Dust jacket is stained by front book flap, and worn at upper front edge. Otherwise VG. \$9 [736845]

Cranfield, C. E. B.. \_\_\_Romans 1-8: Epistle to the Romans, Volume 1 [International Critical Commentary] \_\_\_. T and T Clark. 2004. Paperback. 444pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer of text. Page xxviii miscut. Otherwise pristine. \$22 [736539]

Cranfield, C. E. B.. \_\_\_Romans 1-8: Epistle to the Romans, Volume 1 [International Critical Commentary] \_\_\_. T and T Clark. 2004. Paperback. 444pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on bottom edge of text. Otherwise VG \$22 [736541]

Cranfield, C. E. B.. \_\_Romans 9-16: Epistle to the Romans, Volume 2 [International Critical Commentary]\_\_. T and T Clark. 2007. Paperback. pp. Pages 445-927. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$22 [736540]

Culpepper, R. Alan. \_\_Mark [Smyth and Helwys Bible Commentary]\_\_\_. Smyth and Helwys. 2007. Hardcover with dust jacket. 622pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Light underlining. Else good \$35 [736640]

Davids, Peter H.. \_\_\_The Epistle of James: A Commentary on the Greek Text [New International Greek Testament Commentary]\_\_\_. Eerdmans. 1982. Hardcover with dust jacket. 226pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on outer and upper edge of text. Otherwise VG \$15 [736470]

Davids, Peter H.. \_\_\_The Letters of 2 Peter and Jude [Pillar New Testament Commentary]\_\_\_. William B. Eerdmans Publishing Company. 2006. Hardcover with dust jacket. 348pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Wear on upper edge of text. Otherwise VG \$35 [736433]

Davids, Peter H.. \_\_\_The Theology of James, Peter and Jude: Biblical Theology of the New Testament [Living in the Light of the Coming King]\_\_\_. Zondervan. 2014. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 340pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer of text. Otherwise pristine! \$16 [736566]

Davies, W. D. and Dale C. Allison Jr. \_\_Matthew, A Shorter Commentary: Based on the Three-Volume International Critical Commentary \_\_. T and T Clark. 2004. Paperback. 549pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise VG \$37 [736829]

Davies, W. D. and Dale C. Allison Jr. \_\_\_Matthew: Volume I, I-VII [The international Critical Commentary] \_\_\_. T and T Clark. 1988. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 731pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on upper edge of text. Otherwise VG \$47 [736875]

Davies, W. D. and Dale C. Allison Jr. \_\_Matthew: Volume II, VIII-XVIII [The international Critical Commentary]\_\_. T and T Clark. 1994. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 807pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$57 [736680]

Davies, W. D. and Dale C. Allison Jr. <u>Matthew: Volume III, XIX-XXVIII</u> [The international Critical Commentary]. T and T Clark. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. 789pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Otherwise VG \$67 [736571]

DeSilva, David. \_\_\_Perseverance in Gratitude: A Socio-Rhetorical Commentary on the Epistle "to the Hebrews"\_\_\_. Eerdmans. 2000. Paperback. 560pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise VG. \$22 [736746]

Donahue, John R. and Daniel J. Harrington. \_\_\_\_The Gospel of Mark [Sacra Pagina Series Volume 2]\_\_\_. Liturgical Press. 2002. Hardcover with dust jacket. 488pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise pristine \$10 [736406]

Donelson, Lewis R.. \_\_I and II Peter and Jude: A Commentary [A New Testament Library]\_\_. Westminster John Knox Press. 2010. Hardcover with dust jacket. 301pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Dust jacket is worn on back facing. Otherwise VG \$32 [736391]

Dunn, James D. G.. \_\_\_The Epistle to the Galatians [Black's New Testament Commentary]\_\_\_. Hendrickson. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 375pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$22 [736595] Dunn, James D.G.. \_\_\_The Acts of the Apostles [Narrative Commentaries]\_\_\_. Trinity Press International. 1996. Paperback. 357pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Wear on upper edge of text. Otherwise VG \$12 [736694]

Edwards, James R.. \_\_\_\_the Gospel According to Mark [The Pillar New Testament Commentary]\_\_\_. Eerdmans. 2002. Hardcover with dust jacket. 552pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$37 [736609]

Edwards, Mark J., ed. \_\_Galatians, Ephesians, Philippians [Ancient Christian Commentary on Scripture, New Testament, Volume VIII]\_\_. InterVarsity Press. 1999. Hardcover with dust jacket. 322pp. ExLibris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Sharpie line on lower edge oft text. Otherwise VG. \$10 [736644]

Elliott, John H.. \_\_I Peter: A New Translation with Introduction and Commentary [The Anchor Bible Series 37B]\_\_. Yale University Press. 2000. Paperback. 956pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on bottom edge of text. Slight dent in lower corner of pages from 589-631. (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$27 [736572]

Ellul, Jacques. \_\_\_Apocalypse. The Book of Revelation\_\_\_. Seabury. 1977. Hardcover with dust jacket. 283pp. VG/G. Scuffed and stained dust jacket. \$15 [736231]

Evans, C. F., \_\_\_Saint Luke [TPI New Testament Commentaries]\_\_\_. Trinity Press International. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. 933pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Dust jacket in mylar. Pages 69 to 78 edge poorly cut. Otherwise VG \$12 [736827]

Evans, Craig. <u>Luke [New International Biblical Commentary: New Testament Series, Volume 3]</u>. Hendrickson / Paternoster. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. 397pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$10 [736826]

Evans, Craig A.. \_\_Matthew [New Cambridge Bible Commenary]\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 2012. Paperback. 543pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$22 [736777]

Fee, Gordon D.. \_\_\_The First Epistle to the Corinthians [New International Commentary on the New Testament]\_\_\_. William B. Eerdmans Publishing Company. 1987. Hardcover with dust jacket. 880pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of text. Slight wear on foreedge of text. Otherwise VG (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$20 [736365]

Fekkes, Jan. \_\_Isaiah and Prophetic Traditions in the Book of Revelation: Visionary Antecedents and Their Development [Journal for the Study of the New Testament Supplement Series 93]\_\_. JSOT / Sheffield Academic Press. 1994. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 333pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$47 [736689]

Fiore, Benjamin. \_\_\_The Pastoral Epistles: First Timothy, Second Timothy, Titus [Sacra Pagina, Volume 12]\_\_\_. The Liturgical Press / Michael Glazier. 2007. Hardcover with dust jacket. 253pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise pristine \$22 [736405]

Fitzmyer, Joseph A.. \_\_Acts of the Apostles. A New Translation with Introduction and Commentary [The Anchor Bible Series, Volume 31]\_\_. Doubleday. 1998. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 830pp. Cover is faded at upper edge and at spine which is bowed inward. Wear on upper and lower edges of text. \$37 [736279]

Fitzmyer, Joseph A.. \_\_Acts of the Apostles. A New Translation with Introduction and Commentary [The Anchor Bible Series, Volume 31]\_\_. Doubleday. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. 830pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on upper edge of text. Otherwise VG \$27 [736702]

Fitzmyer, Joseph A.. \_\_\_First Corinthians: A New Translation with Introduction and Commentary [The Anchor Yale Bible Series, Volume 32]\_\_\_. Yale University Press. 2008. Hardcover with dust jacket. 660pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise pristine \$45 [736366]

Fitzmyer, Joseph A.. \_\_\_The Letter to Philemon [Anchor Bible Series 34C]\_\_\_. Doubleday. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 138pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$37 [736701]

Fitzmyer, Joseph A. trans. \_\_\_Romans. A New Translation with Introduction and Commentary [The Anchor Bible]\_\_\_. Doubleday. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 793pp. VG/G. Slightly torn dust jacket. \$27 [736327]

France, R. T.. \_\_The Gospel of Mark: A Commentary on the Greek Text [NIGTC: New International Greek Testament Commentary]\_\_. Wm. B. Eerdmans Publishing Co.. 2002. Hardcover with dust jacket. 719pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$45 [736486]

France, R. T.. \_\_The Gospel of Matthew [The New International Commentary on the New Testament] \_\_. Eerdmans. 2007. Hardcover with dust jacket. 1169pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$37 [736469]

Furnish, Victor Paul. <u>1</u> Thessalonians, 2 Thessalonians [Abingdon New Testament Commentaries]. Abingdon Press. 2007. Paperback. 206pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$10 [736841]

Garland, David E.. \_\_Luke [Zondervan Exegetical Commentary Series: New Testament]\_\_. Zondervan. 2011. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 1038pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$27 [736641]

Gloer, W. Hulitt. \_\_1 and 2 Timothy-Titus [Smyth and Helwys Bible Commentary]\_\_. Smyth and Helwys. 2010. Hardcover with dust jacket. 352pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise pristine \$37 [736348]

Gloer, W. Hulitt and Perry L. Stepp. \_\_\_Reading Paul's Letters to Individuals: A Literary and Theological Commentary on Paul's Letters to Philemon, Titus and Timothy\_\_\_. Smyth and Helwys. 2008. Paperback. 284pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$22 [736535]

Goldingay, John. \_\_1 & 2 Chronicles for Everyone [Old Testament for Everyone]\_\_. Westminster John Knox Press. 2012. Paperback. 208pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$10 [736751]

Goldingay, John. \_\_1 & 2 Kings for Everyone [Old Testament for Everyone]\_\_. Westminster John Knox Press. 2011. Paperback. 199pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on lower and upper edges of text. Otherwise VG. \$10 [736753]

Goldingay, John. \_\_Ezra, Nehmiah and Esther for Everyone [Old Testament for Everyone]\_\_. Westminster John Knox Press. 2011. Paperback. 199pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on upper edge of text. Dented upper front corner of cover. Else good. \$10 [736755]

Gorday, Peter, ed. \_\_\_Colossians, 1-2 Thessalonians, 1-2 Timothy, Titus, Philemon [Ancient Christian Commentary on Scripture, New Testament, Volume IX]\_\_\_. InterVarsity Press. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 346pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of text. Slight wear on fore-edge of text. Otherwise VG \$16 [736360]

Green, Gene L.. \_\_Jude and 2 Peter [Baker Exegetical Commentary on the New Testament]\_\_. Baker Academic. 2008. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 420pp. Good; cocked spine. \$27 [736237]

Green, Joel B.. \_\_\_The Gospel of Luke [The New International Commentary on the New Testament]\_\_\_. Eerdmans. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. 928pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Limited underlining. \$27 [736465]

Guelich, Robert A.. \_\_Mark 1-8:26 [Word Biblical Commentary 34A]\_\_. Word Books. 1989. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 454pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$13 [736597]

Gundry, Robert H.. \_\_Mark: A Commentary on His Apology for the Cross\_\_\_. Wm. B. Eerdmans Publishing Co.. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 1069pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edges of text. Slight wear on upper and lower edges of text. Otherwise VG \$20 [736417]

Gundry, Robert H.. \_\_\_Matthew. A Commentary on His Handbook for a Mixed Church under Persecution. Second Edition\_\_\_. William B. Eerdmans Publishing Company. 1994. Paperback. 685pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise very good. \$10 [736381]

Haenchen, Ernst. \_\_John 1 [Hermeneia- A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible]\_\_\_. Fortress Press. 1984. Hardcover with dust jacket. 308pp. G/VG. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise very good. \$15 [736347]

Haenchen, Ernst; Funk, Robert W., trans. \_\_John 2: A Commentary on the Gospel of John Chapters 7 - 21 [Hermeneia- A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible]\_\_. Fortress. 1984. Hardcover with dust jacket. 366pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on bottom edge of text. Dust jacket slightly puckering on spine at upper front edge. Else good. \$20 [736577]

Hagner, Donald A.. \_\_Matthew 1-13 [Word Biblical Commentary, Volume 33A]\_\_. Word Books. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 407pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer of text. Otherwise pristine! \$10 [736565]

Hagner, Donald A.. \_\_Matthew 14-28 [Word Biblical Commentary, Volume 33B]\_\_. Word Books. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on top and bottom edge of text. Otherwise VG! Pages 410-935 \$14 [736564] Harrington, Wilfrid J.. \_\_Revelation [Sacra Pagina, Volume 16]\_\_. Liturgical Press. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 271pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. \$10 [736560]

Harris, Murray J.. \_\_Second Epistle to the Corinthians: A Commentary on the Greek Text [NIGTC: New International Greek Testament Commentary]\_\_. Wm. B. Eerdmans Publishing Co.. 2005. Paperback. 989pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise VG. \$47 [736831]

Hauerwas, Stanley. \_\_Matthew [Brazos Theological Commentary on the Bible]\_\_. Brazos Press. 2006. Hardcover with dust jacket. 267pp. VG/VG. Limited writing on title page \$15 [736264]

Hays, Richard B.. \_\_First Corinthians [Interpretation: A Bible Commentary for Teaching and Preaching] \_\_. John Knox Press. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. 299pp. Heavily underlined. Cover is dented on edges,. Dust jacket curling at upper edges \$11 [736096]

Hoehner, Harold W.. \_\_Ephesians: An Exegetical Commentary\_\_. Baker Academic. 2007. Hardcover with dust jacket. 930pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Wear on bottom edge of text. Otherwise VG \$37 [736372]

Holladay, Carl R.. \_\_Acts [New Testament Library]\_\_. Westminster John Knox Press. 2016. Hardcover with dust jacket. 608pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$32 [736598]

Hooker, Morna D.. \_\_\_The Gospel According to Saint Mark [Black's New Testament Commentary]\_\_\_. Hendrickson. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 424pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$10 [736611]

Hughes, R. Kent and Bryan Chapell. <u>1</u> & 2 Timothy and Titus: To Guard the Deposit\_. Crossway Books. 2012. Hardcover with dust jacket. 457pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$22 [736503]

Hultgren, Arland J.. \_\_Paul's Letter to the Romans. A Commentary\_\_\_. William B. Eerdmans Publishing Company. 2011. Hardcover with dust jacket. 804pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Slightly musty. Else sound. \$22 [736395]

Johnson, Luke Timothy. \_\_\_Hebrews: A Commentary [New Testament Library]\_\_\_. Westminster John Knox Press. 2006. Hardcover with dust jacket. 402pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise pristine \$30 [736403]

Johnson, Luke Timothy. \_\_\_The Acts of the Apostles [Sacra Pagina 5]\_\_\_. Michael Glazier, The Liturgical Press. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 568pp. VG/G. Sunned dust jacket. \$20 [736312]

Johnson, Luke Timothy. \_\_\_The Acts of the Apostles [Sacra Pagina, Volume 5]\_\_\_. Michael Glazier / The Liturgical Press. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 568pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Dust jacket is faded. Otherwise VG \$14 [736622]

Johnson, Luke Timothy. \_\_\_The First and Second Letters to Timothy [Anchor Bible Series 35A]\_\_\_. Doubleday. 2001. Hardcover with dust jacket. 494pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$37 [736596]

Johnson, Luke Timothy. \_\_The Gospel of Luke [Sacra Pagina Series, Volume 3]\_\_. The Liturgical Press. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 466pp. VG. Personal library stamp on upper edge of text. Slight tear in dust jacket near lower spine. \$10 [735997]

Johnson, Luke Timothy. \_\_The Gospel of Luke [Sacra Pagina Series, Volume 3]\_\_. The Liturgical Press. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 466pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Heavy underlining. Slight wear on lower edge of text. \$10 [736463]

Johnson, Luke Timothy. \_\_\_The Letter of James [The Anchor Bible Series, 37A]\_\_. Anchor Bible / Doubleday. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 412pp. G/G. Stamp to upper page edges, chipped and edge-worn dust jacket. \$37 [736310]

Johnson, Luke Timothy. \_\_\_The Letter of James [The Anchor Bible Series, 37A]\_\_\_. Doubleday. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 412pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of text. Limited underlining. Wear on top edge of text. Dust jacket is torn and missing a piece at upper spine. \$27 [736383]

Juel, Donald H.. \_\_The Gospel of Mark [Interpreting Biblical Texts]\_\_. Abingdon Press. 1999. Paperback. 200pp. Ink underlining. \$10 [736120]

Just, Arthur A. Jr, ed. \_\_Luke [Ancient Christian Commentary on Scripture, New Testament, Volume III] \_\_. InterVarsity Press. 2003. Hardcover with dust jacket. 444pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Dust jacket is worn at upper front edge. Otherwise VG. \$30 [736643]

Keener, Craig S.. \_\_Acts: An Exegetical Commentary (complete, 4 volume set)\_\_\_. Baker Academic. 2012. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 4459pp. Complete set, volume 1, 2, 3 and 4 (4 volumes total). ExLibris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Else very good. Includes CD-Rom with each volume. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$167 [736734]

Keener, Craig S.. \_\_Galatians: A Commentary\_\_\_. Baker Academic. 2019. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 848pp. Handsome copy (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$44 [737061]

Keener, Craig S.. \_\_The Gospel of John: A Commentary (Two Volumes)\_\_. Hendrickson Publishers. 2005. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. Volumes are 1636 pages total. \$67 [736867]

Keener, Craig S.. \_\_\_The Gospel of John: A Commentary (Two Volumes)\_\_\_. Hendrickson Publishers. 2010. Paperback. pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. Volumes are 1636 pages total. \$47 [736869]

Keener, Craig S.. \_\_The Gospel of Matthew. A Socio-Rhetorical Commentary\_\_. William B. Eerdmans Publishing Company. 2009. Paperback. 1040pp. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Very good condition (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$47 [737103]

Knight, George W. III. \_\_Commentary on the Pastoral Epistles [New International Greek Testament Commentary]\_\_. William B. Eerdmans Publishing Company. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 514pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise very good. \$37 [736390]

Koester, Craig R.. \_\_Hebrews. A New Translation with Introduction and Commentary [The Anchor Bible Volume 36]\_\_. Doubleday. 2001. Paperback. 604pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise VG. \$32 [736645]

Kraftchick, Steven J.. \_\_Jude, 2 Peter [Abingdon New Testament Commentaries]\_\_. Abingdon Press. 2002. Paperback. 190pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$10 [736526]

Lane, William L.. \_\_\_Hebrews 1-8 [Word Biblical Commentary 47A]\_\_\_. Word Books. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 211pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$25 [736610]

Levine, Amy-Jill and Ben Witherington III. \_\_\_The Gospel of Luke [New Cambridge Bible Commentary]\_\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 2019. Paperback. 715pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise VG. \$20 [736773] Lieu, Judith M.. \_\_I, II and III John; A Commentary [The New Testament Library]\_\_. Westminster John Knox Press. 2008. Hardcover with dust jacket. 300pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$42 [736681]

Lincoln, Andrew T.. \_\_\_The Gospel According to Saint John [Black's New Testament Commentary]\_\_\_. Hendrickson. 2006. Hardcover with dust jacket. 584pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$47 [736544]

Lloyd-Jones, D. M.. \_\_Romans: An Exposition of Chapter 10, Saving FAith\_\_. The Banner of Truth Trust. 1997. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 400pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise pristine \$11 [737210]

Longenecker, Richard N.. \_\_Galatians [Word Biblical Commentary 41]\_\_. Thomas Nelson Publishers. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. 323pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Upper edge of text worn. Otherwise VG \$15 [736620]

Longenecker, Richard N.. \_\_\_The Epistle to the Romans [NIGTC: New International Greek Testament Commentary]\_\_\_. Eerdmans. 2016. Hardcover with dust jacket. 1140pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on top and bottom edge of text and dust jacket crinkled at lower front corner. (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$67 [736575]

Luhrmann, Dieter. \_\_Galatians: A Continental Commentary\_\_. Fortress Press. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 161pp. VG. Personal library stamp inside front cover and on upper edge of text \$8 [736167]

Luhrmann, Dieter. \_\_Galatians: A Continental Commentary\_\_. Fortress Press. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 161pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$8 [736492]

Luz, Ulrich; Crouch, James E.. \_\_Matthew 21-28 [Hermeneia- A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible]\_\_. Fortress. 2005. Hardcover with dust jacket. 681pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on bottom edge of text. Otherwise VG \$57 [736582]

Malherbe, Abraham J.. \_\_\_The Letter to the Thessalonians [The Anchor Yale Bible]\_\_\_. Yale University Press. 1964. Paperback. 508pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise very good. \$37 [736407]

Malherbe, Abraham J.. \_\_\_The Letter to the Thessalonians: A New Translation [The Anchor Bible, Volume 32B]\_\_. Doubleday. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 508pp. Personal library stamp on upper edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$47 [735605]

Marcus, Joel. \_\_Mark 1-8 [Anchor Bible Series 27]\_\_. Doubleday. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 569pp. VG/VG. Stamp to upper page edges. \$47 [736309]

Marcus, Joel. \_\_Mark 1-8 [Anchor Bible Series 27]\_\_. Doubleday. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 569pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$37 [736793]

Marcus, Joel. \_\_Mark 8-16 [Anchor Bible Series, Volume 27]\_\_. Yale University Press. 2009. Hardcover with dust jacket. 569pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise VG. Pages 573-1180. \$47 [736429]

Marshall, I. Howard. \_\_\_The Epistles of John [New International Commentary on the New Testament]\_\_\_. Wm. B. Eerdmans Publishing Co.. 1978. Hardcover with dust jacket. 274pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's stamp to upper edges. Sunned dust jacket spine. \$22 [736316]

Marshall, I. Howard and Philip H. Towner. \_\_\_The Pastoral Epistles [The International Critical Commentary]\_\_\_. T and T Clark. 1999. Hardcover with dust jacket. 869pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$77 [736706]

Matera, Frank J.. \_\_Galatians [Sacra Pagina 9]\_\_. Michael Glazier. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 252pp. VG/VG \$10 [736240]

Matera, Frank J.. \_\_Galatians [Sacra Pagina Series, Volume 9]\_\_. Michael Glazier, Liturgical Press. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 252pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Else VG/G \$10 [736359]

Matera, Frank J.. \_\_II Corinthians: A Commentary [New Testament Library]\_\_\_. Westminster John Knox Press. 2003. Hardcover with dust jacket. 332pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise VG \$20 [736426]

Matera, Frank J.. \_\_II Corinthians: A Commentary [New Testament Library]\_\_\_. Westminster John Knox Press. 2003. Hardcover with dust jacket. 332pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise pristine \$20 [736612]

Mayor, Joseph B.. \_\_The Epistle of St James: The Greek Text with Introduction, Notes and Comments\_\_. Zondervan Publishing House. 1954. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on upper and lower edges of text. Otherwise VG. ccxci, 621 pages. \$10 [736947]

McKnight, Scot. \_\_\_The Letter of James [The New International Commentary on the New Testament]\_\_\_. Eerdmans. 2011. Hardcover with dust jacket. 497pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise pristine \$37 [736409]

Michaels, J. Ramsey. \_\_\_The Gospel of John [New International Commentary on the New Testament]\_\_\_. Eerdmans. 2010. Hardcover with dust jacket. 1094pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on bottom edge of text. Otherwise VG \$37 [736600]

Mitton, C. Leslie. \_\_\_The Epistle of James\_\_\_. Wm. B. Eerdmans Publishing Co.. 1966. Hardcover with dust jacket. 255pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Dust jacket is faded and worn at corners and upper end of spine. Wear on upper edge of text. Else good \$10 [736882]

Moloney, Francis J.. \_\_The Gospel of John [Sacra Pagina 4]\_\_. Michael Glazier / Liturgical Press. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. 594pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise VG. \$12 [736501]

Moo, Douglas J.. \_\_\_The Epistle to the Romans [New International Commentary on the New Testament] \_\_\_. Eerdmans. 1996. Hardcover with dust jacket. 1042pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Wear on bottom edge of text. Otherwise VG (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$37 [736345]

Moo, Douglas J. . \_\_\_Galatians [Baker Exegetical Commentary on the New Testament]\_\_\_. Baker Academic. 2013. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 469pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise pristine \$30 [736369]

Morris, Leon. \_\_The Gospel According to Matthew\_\_. William B. Eerdmans Publishing Company. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 781pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise pristine. \$32 [736424]

Mounce, Robert H.. \_\_\_The Book of Revelation (Revised edition) [The New International Commentary on the New Testament]\_\_\_. Eerdmans. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. 439pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Wear on upper edge of text. Otherwise VG \$15 [736722]

Mounce, William D.. \_\_Pastoral Epistles [Word Biblical Commentary 46]\_\_\_. Thomas Nelson Publishers. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 641pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise pristine \$37 [736402]

Muddiman, John. \_\_\_The Epistle to the Ephesians [Black's New Testament Commentary]\_\_\_. Hendrickson Publishers. 2001. Hardcover with dust jacket. 338pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise pristine \$16 [736386]

Nolland, John. \_\_Luke 1-9:20 [Word Biblical Commentary 35A]\_\_. Word Books. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. 454pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Wear on upper edge of text. Otherwise VG \$14 [736489]

Nolland, John. \_\_Luke 18:35-24:53 [Word Biblical Commentary 35C]\_\_. Word Books. 1993. Paperback. pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on upper edge of text. Otherwise VG. Pages 897-1293 \$18 [736491]

Nolland, John. \_\_Luke 9:20-18:34 [Word Biblical Commentary 35B]\_\_. Word Books. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 454pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. Pages 457-896 \$15 [736490]

Nolland, John. \_\_\_The Gospel of Matthew [NIGTC: New International Greek Testament Commentary]\_\_\_. Eerdmans. 2005. Hardcover with dust jacket. 1480pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$47 [736514]

Nygren, Anders; Rasmussen, Carl C. trans. \_\_Commentary on Romans\_\_. Fortress Press. 1967. Hardcover with dust jacket. 457pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Wear on all edges of text. Front book flap clipped at upper corner. Dust jacket is faded and worn at corners and end of spine. Else good \$22 [736483]

O'Brien, Peter T.. \_\_Colossians, Philomen [Word Biblical Commentary, Volume 44]\_\_. Word Books. 1982. Hardcover with dust jacket. 328pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Dust jacket curling at upper front edge. Otherwise VG. \$35 [736847]

Pervo, Richard I. . \_\_Acts [Hermeneia - A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible]\_\_\_. Fortress. 2009. Hardcover with dust jacket. 812pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on bottom edge of text. Otherwise VG. (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$47 [736583]

Pervo, Richard I. . \_\_\_Romans [Hermeneia - A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible]\_\_\_. Fortress. 2007. Hardcover with dust jacket. 1144pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on bottom edge of text and slight curling of upper edge of dust jacket. Otherwise VG. (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$67 [736584]

Quinn, Jerome D. and William C. Wacker. \_\_The First and Second Letters to Timothy [Eerdmans Critical Commentary]\_\_. Wm. B. Eerdmans Publishing Co.. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 918pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Slightly sunned dust jacket. Otherwise very good. \$15 [736418]

Reese, Ruth Anne. \_\_2 Peter and Jude [The Two Horizons New Testament Commentary]\_\_. William B. Eerdmans Publishing Company. 2007. Paperback. 234pp. Very good condition. \$15 [736138]

Rensberger, David. \_\_1 John, 2 John, 3 John [Abingdon New Testament Commentaries]\_\_. Abingdon Press. 1997. Paperback. 174pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise VG \$10 [736442]

Richard, Earl J.. \_\_First and Second Thessalonians [Sacra Pagina Series, Volume 11]\_\_. The Liturgical Press. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 409pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$15 [736720]

Schnabel, Eckhard J.. \_\_Mark [TNTC: TYndale New Testament Commentaries, Volume 2]\_\_. InterVarsity Press. 2017. Paperback. 441pp. Handsome copy \$15 [737181] Schnackenburg, Rudolf. \_\_The Epistle to the Ephesians. A Commentary\_\_. T&T Clark. 1991. Paperback. 355pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Else very good. \$37 [736351]

Schnackenburg, Rudolf. \_\_\_The Gospel According to St John. Volume I. Commentary on Chapters 1-4 [Herder's Theological Commentary on the New Testament]\_\_\_. Herder and Herder. 1968. Hardcover with dust jacket. 638pp. Volume 1 only. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Chipped dust jacket. \$32 [736864]

Schnackenburg, Rudolf. \_\_\_The Gospel According to St. John (Complete, 3 volume set)\_\_\_. Crossroad. 1982. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1, 2, and 3 (3 volumes total). Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Sunned dust jackets. Otherwise very good. 638, 556, 510 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$127 [736856]

Schnackenburg, Rudolf; Reginald Fuller and Ilse Fuller trans.. \_\_\_The Johannine Epistles: Introduction and Commentary\_\_. Crossroad. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 320pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise very good. \$57 [736859]

Smalley, Stephen S.. \_\_\_The Revelation of John: A Commentary on the Greek Text of the Apocalypse\_\_ InterVarsity Press. 2005. Hardcover with dust jacket. 633pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise pristine \$45 [736415]

Stein, Robert H.. \_\_Mark [Baker Exegetical Commentary on the New Testament]\_\_. Baker Academic. 2008. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 823pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Otherwise VG. \$37 [736570]

Stibbe, Mark W.G.. \_\_John [Readings: A New Biblical Commentary]\_\_\_. Sheffield Academic Press. 1996. Paperback. 224pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Wear on upper edge of text. Otherwise VG \$10 [736443]

Talbert, Charles H.. \_\_\_Reading Acts: A Literary and Theological Commentary on the Acts of the Apostles\_\_\_. Crossroad. 1997. Paperback. 269pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise VG \$11 [736928]

Talbert, Charles H.. \_\_\_Reading John: A Literary and Theological Commentary on the Fourth Gospel and the Johannine Epistles\_\_. Crossroad. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 284pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Heavy underlining. \$10 [736624]

Talbert, Charles H.. \_\_\_Reading John: A Literary and Theological Commentary on the Fourth Gospel and the Johannine Epistles\_\_. Crossroad. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 284pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Worn upper front edge of dust jacket. Otherwise VG \$10 [736625]

Talbert, Charles H.. \_\_\_Romans [Smyth and Helwys Bible Commentary]\_\_\_. Smyth and Helwys. 2002. Hardcover with dust jacket. 360pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise pristine \$22 [736349]

Thiselton, Anthony C.. \_\_\_The First Epistle to the Corinthians [NIGTC: New International Greek Testament Commentary]\_\_\_. William B. Eerdmans Publishing Company. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 1446pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$57 [736574]

Thompson, Marianne Meye. \_\_\_John: A Commentary [The New Testament Library]\_\_\_. Westminster John Knox Press. 2015. Hardcover with dust jacket. 532pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Dust jacket slightly worn on edges. Otherwise VG \$35 [736485]

Thrall, M.E.. \_\_A Critical and Exegetical Commentary on 2 Corinthians 1-7 [International Critical Commentary]\_\_. T&T Clark. 2004. Paperback. 501pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edges of text. Slight wear lower edge of text. Otherwise VG \$42 [736419]

Thrall, M.E.. \_\_A Critical and Exegetical Commentary on 2 Corinthians 8-13 [International Critical Commentary]\_\_. T&T Clark. 2004. Paperback. pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edges of text. Slight wear lower edge of text. Pages 505-977. Otherwise VG \$42 [736420]

Towner, Philip H.. \_\_\_The Letters to Timothy and Titus [New International Commentary on the New Testament]\_\_\_. Wm. B. Eerdmans Publishing Co.. 2006. Hardcover with dust jacket. 886pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and fore-edge of text. Slight wear on upper and lower edges of text. Otherwise VG \$37 [736412]

Turner, David L.. \_\_\_Matthew [Baker Exegetical Commentary on the New Testament]\_\_\_. Baker Academic. 2008. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 828pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$47 [736563]

Twomey, Jay. \_\_\_The Pastoral Epistles Through the Centuries [Blackwell Bible Commentaries]\_\_\_. WileyBlackwell. 2009. Hardcover with dust jacket. 259pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise NF! \$27 [736825]

Whiteley, D.E.H.. \_\_Thessalonians in the Revised Standard Version [New Clarendon Bible]\_\_\_. Oxford University Press. 1969. Hardcover with dust jacket. 115pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Edge-worn and corner-clipped dust jacket. \$13 [736739]

Witherington, Ben III. \_\_1 and 2 Thessalonians: A Socio-Rhetorical Commentary\_\_. William B. Eerdmans Publishing Company. 2006. Paperback. 286pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise VG. \$16 [736840]

Witherington, Ben III. \_\_Conflict and Community in Corinth: A Socio-Rhetorical Commentary on 1 and 2 Corinthians\_\_. Eerdmans. 1995. Paperback. 492pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise VG. \$10 [736833]

Witherington, Ben III. \_\_Grace in Galatia: A Commentary on Paul's Letter to the Galatians\_\_. T and T Clark. 1998. Paperback. 477pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise VG \$12 [736604]

Witherington, Ben III. \_\_John's Wisdom. A Commentary on the Fourth Gospel\_\_. Westminster/John Knox Press. 1995. Paperback. 411pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Extensive ink underlining. \$15 [736393]

Witherington, Ben III. \_\_Letters and Homilies for Hellenized Christians: A Socio-Rhetorical Commentary on 1-2 Peter\_\_. IVP Academic. 2007. Hardcover with dust jacket. 432pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of text. Otherwise VG \$37 [736425]

Witherington, Ben III. \_\_Letters and Homilies for Jewish Christians: A Socio-Rhetorical Commentary on Hebrews, James and Jude\_\_. IVP Academic. 2007. Hardcover with dust jacket. 656pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of text. Slight wear on bottom and foreedge of text. Otherwise VG \$37 [736375]

Witherington, Ben III. \_\_Matthew [Smyth & Helwys Bible Commentary]\_\_. Smyth and Helwys. 2006. Hardcover with dust jacket. 563pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$40 [736550]

Witherington, Ben III. \_\_Revelation [The New Cambridge Bible Commentary]\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 2003. Paperback. 307pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$15 [736668]

Witherington, Ben III. \_\_\_\_The Acts of the Apostles: A Socio-Rhetorical Commentary\_\_\_\_. Eerdmans. 1998. Paperback. 874pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Wear on upper edge of text. Otherwise VG \$27 [736821]

Witherington, Ben III. \_\_\_The Gospel of Mark. A Socio-Rhetorical Commentary\_\_\_. William B. Eerdmans Publishing Company. 2001. Paperback. 463pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edges of text. Slight wear lower edge of text. Otherwise VG \$20 [736423]

Witherington, Ben III. \_\_\_The Letters to Philemon, the Colossians and the Ephesians: A Socio-Rhetorical Commentary on the Captivity Epistles\_\_\_. Eerdmans. 2007. Paperback. 382pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise VG. \$29 [736652]

Witherington, Ben III and Darlene Hyatt. \_\_\_Paul's Letter to the Romans: A Socio-Rhetorical Commentary\_\_\_. Eerdmans. 2004. Paperback. 421pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise VG \$15 [736682]

Yarbrough, Robert W.. \_\_\_The Letters to Timothy and Titus [The Pillar New Testament Commentary]\_\_\_. William B. Eerdmans Publishing Company. 2018. Hardcover with dust jacket. 604pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise very good. \$32 [736385]

Ziesler, John. \_\_Paul's Letter to the Romans [New Testament Commentaries]\_\_. SCM / Trinity Press International. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. 382pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$8 [736850]

#### COMMENTARIES: OLD TESTAMENT

Allen, Leslie. \_\_\_Psalms 101-150 [World Biblical Commentary, Volume 21]\_\_\_. Word Books. 1983. Hardcover with dust jacket. 423pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer of text. Wear on top edge of text. Dust jacket is curling on front top edge. Otherwise VG \$10 [736408]

Allen, Leslie C.. \_\_Psalms 101-150 [World Biblical Commentary, 21]\_\_. Word Books. 1983. Hardcover with dust jacket. 342pp. Personal library stamp on upper edge of text. Dust jacket is slightly worn on the face \$11 [735841]

Allen, Leslie C. . \_\_\_The Books of Joel, Obadiah, Jonah and Micah [New International Commentary on the Old Testament]\_\_. Wm. B. Eerdmans Publishing Co.. 1976. Hardcover with dust jacket. 427pp. Dust jacket book flaps taped to inside of book. \$25 [735568]

Anderson, A. A.. \_\_2 Samuel [Word Biblical Commentary, 11]\_\_. Word Books. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. 301pp. Personal library stamp on upper edge of text. \$13 [735836]

Budd, Philip J.. \_\_Numbers [Word Biblical Commentary, 5]\_\_. Word Books. 1984. Hardcover with dust jacket. 409pp. Personal library stamp on upper edge of text. \$8 [735827]

Butler, Trent C.. \_\_Joshua [World Biblical Commentary, 7]\_\_. Word Books. 1983. Hardcover with dust jacket. 304pp. Slight wear on edges of text \$10 [735828]

Carroll, Robert P.. \_\_\_Jeremiah: A Commentary [Old Testament Library]\_\_\_. Westminster Press. 1986. Hardcover with dust jacket. 874pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on top edge of text. Otherwise VG \$13 [736573]

Craigie, P.C.. \_\_The Book of Deuteronomy [The New International Commentary on the Old Testament] \_\_. William B. Eerdmans Publishing Co.. 1976. Hardcover with dust jacket. 424pp. G/G. Dust jacket creased and edge-worn. \$13 [736239]

Craigie, Peter C.. Psalms 1-50 [Word Biblical Commentary, 19]\_\_\_. Word Books. 1983. Hardcover with dust jacket. 375pp. Personal library stamp on upper edge of text. \$8 [735840]

Craigie, Peter C.. \_\_Psalms 1-50 [Word Biblical Commentary, Volume 19]\_\_. Word Books. 1983. Hardcover with dust jacket. 375pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Wear on edges of text Dust jacket curling at front top edge and worn at upper spine and back corners. \$10 [736380]

DeVries, Simon J.. \_\_1 Kings [Word Biblical Commentary, 12]\_\_. Word Books. 1985. Hardcover with dust jacket. 286pp. Personal library stamp on upper edge of text. \$8 [735837]

Driver, Samuel Rolles and George Buchanan Gray. \_\_\_The Book of Job, together with a New Translation (Two Volumes Bound as One) [The International Critical Commentary]\_\_\_. T. and T. Clark. 1986. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise VG. 376, 360 pages. \$26 [737102]

Driver, Samuel Rolles and George Buchanan Gray. \_\_\_The Book of Job, together with a New Translation. Two volumes bound as one [The International Critical Commentary]\_\_\_. T. and T. Clark. 1977. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Worn signature btwn front cover and ffep. Slight wear on lower and upper edges of text. Else good. 376, 360 pages. \$26 [736970]

Durham, John I.. \_\_Exodus [Word Biblical Commentary, Volume 3]\_\_. Word Books. 1987. Hardcover with dust jacket. 516pp. Personal library stamp on upper edge of text. \$10 [735825]

Eaton, John. \_\_\_The Psalms. A Historical and Spiritual Commentary with an Introduction and New Translation\_\_\_. T & T Clark. 2003. Paperback. 536pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise very good. \$27 [736353]

Eichrodt, Walther. \_\_Ezekiel: A Commentary [Old Testament Library]\_\_. Westminster Press. 1970. Hardcover with dust jacket. 594pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise VG \$10 [736605]

Exum, J. Chryl. <u>Song of Songs [The Old Testament Library]</u>. Westminster John Knox Press. 2005. Hardcover with dust jacket. 263pp. G/G. Dust jacket sunned, dust jacket flaps taped down. \$27 [736101]

Fretheim, Terence E.. \_\_Exodus [Interpretation: A Bible Commentary for Teaching and Preaching]\_\_. John Knox Press. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 321pp. Light underlining. Otherwise VG \$11 [736099]

Goldingay, John. \_\_Proverbs, Ecclesiastes and Song of Songs for Everyone [Old Testament for Everyone]\_\_. Westminster John Knox Press. 2014. Paperback. 254pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$10 [736943]

Goldingay, John. \_\_Proverbs, Ecclesiastes and Song of Songs for Everyone [Old Testament for Everyone]\_\_. Westminster John Knox Press. 2014. Paperback. 254pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$10 [736944]

Goldingay, John. \_\_\_Psalms, Part 1: Psalms 1-72 for Everyone [Old Testament for Everyone]\_\_\_. Westminster John Knox Press. 2013. Paperback. 236pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$10 [736939]

Goldingay, John. \_\_\_Psalms, Part 1: Psalms 1-72 for Everyone [Old Testament for Everyone]\_\_\_. Westminster John Knox Press. 2013. Paperback. 236pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$10 [736940]

Goldingay, John. \_\_Psalms, Part 2: Psalms 73-150 for Everyone [Old Testament for Everyone]\_\_. Westminster John Knox Press. 2013. Paperback. 237pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$10 [736941]

Goldingay, John. \_\_\_Psalms, Part 2: Psalms 73-150 for Everyone [Old Testament for Everyone]\_\_\_. Westminster John Knox Press. 2013. Paperback. 237pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$10 [736942]

Greenberg, Moshe. \_\_Ezekiel 1-20 [Anchor Bible Series, Volume 22]\_\_. Doubleday. 1983. Hardcover with dust jacket. 388pp. VG. Dust jacket book flaps taped to book. Limited markings on text and notes on ffep \$37 [735862]

Habel, Norman C.. \_\_\_The Book of Job: A Commentary [The Old Testament Library]\_\_\_. Westminster. 1985. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 586pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Wear on upper and lower edges of text and upper spine of dust jacket. Else good. \$10 [736488]

Hartley, John E.. \_\_Leviticus [Word Biblical Commentary, Volume 4]\_\_\_. Word Books. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 515pp. Personal library stamp on upper edge of text. Limited markings \$27 [735826]

Hartley, John E.. \_\_\_The Book of Job [New International Biblical Commentary on the Old Testament]\_\_\_. Eerdmans. 1988. Hardcover with dust jacket. 591pp. Dust jacket book flaps taped to book \$37 [736010]

Hobbs, T. R., \_\_2 Kings [World Biblical Commentary, Volume 13]\_\_. Word Books Publisher. 1985. Hardcover with dust jacket. 387pp. Personal library stamp on upper edge of text. Slight wear on outer edge of text. \$10 [735838]

Holladay, William L.. \_\_\_Jeremiah 2: A Commentary on the Book of the Prophet Jeremiah, Chapters 26 - 52 [Hermeneia- A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible]\_\_\_. Fortress. 1989. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 543pp. Wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise VG \$30 [736253]

Keel, Othmar. \_\_\_The Song of Songs: A Continental Commentary\_\_\_. Fortress Press. 1994. Hardcover with dust jacket. 308pp. Dust jacket slightly worn. Otherwise pristine. \$15 [737030]

Keown, Gerald L.; Pamela J. Scalise and Thomas G. Smothers. \_\_\_Jeremiah 26-52 [Word Biblical Commentary, 27]\_\_\_. Word Books. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 402pp. Personal library stamp on upper edge of text. \$15 [735850]

Klein, Ralph W.. \_\_1 Samuel [Word Biblical Commentary, 10]\_\_. Word Books. 1983. Hardcover with dust jacket. 307pp. Personal library stamp on upper edge of text. \$8 [735835]

Knoppers, Gary N.. \_\_I Chronicles 1-9 [Anchor Bible Series 12]\_\_. Doubleday. 2004. Hardcover with dust jacket. 514pp. Previous owner's name stamped on ffep with label. Slight wear on front face of dust jacket. Otherwise pristine \$16 [736972]

Longman III, Tremper. \_\_\_Song of Songs [New International Commentary on the Old Testament]\_\_\_. Wm. B. Eerdmans Publishing Co.. 2001. Hardcover with dust jacket. 238pp. Dust jacket book flaps taped to inside of book. Slight markings in text and on ffep. Dust jacket is worn at upper end of spine and lower front edge. \$21 [735567]

Longman, Tremper III. \_\_\_The Book of Ecclesiastes [The New International Commentary on the Old Testament]\_\_\_. William B. Eerdmans Publishing Co.. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. 306pp. G/VG. Dust jacket flaps taped down. Else very good. \$22 [736029]

McKane, William. \_\_Jeremiah, volume II. XXVI-LII [International Critical Library]\_\_\_. T&T Clark. 1996. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Pages 659-1396. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise VG \$50 [736388]

McKane, William; Emerton, J. A. and C. E. B. Cranfield, ed. <u>A Critical and Exegetical Commentary on</u> Jeremiah, Volume I [The international Critical Commentary]. T and T Clark. 1986. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 658pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on upper and lower edges of text. Otherwise VG \$25 [736670]

Murphy, Roland E.. \_\_Ecclesiastes [World Biblical Commentary, Volume 23A]\_\_. Word Books. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 170pp. Personal library stamp on upper edge of text. Dust jacket is slightly worn on the face \$15 [735846]

Murphy, Roland E.. \_\_Proverbs [World Biblical Commentary, Volume 22]\_\_. Word Books. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. 306pp. Personal library stamp on upper edge of text. \$20 [735844]

Murphy, Roland E. and O. Carm. \_\_\_\_The Song of Songs [Hermeneia: A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible]\_\_\_\_. Fortress Press. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. 237pp. Handsome copy \$27 [735895]

Seow, Choon-Leong. \_\_Ecclesiastes [The Anchor Bible Series, 18C]\_\_. Doubleday. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. 419pp. Limited markings in text. Slight wear on upper and outer edges of text. \$32 [736009]

Smith-Christopher, Daniel L.. \_\_Micah [The Old Testament Library]\_\_. Westminster John Knox Press. 2015. Hardcover with dust jacket. 268pp. G/G. Upper board corners bumped. Torn and slightly stained dust jacket. \$47 [736241]

Tate, Marvin E.. \_\_\_Psalms 51-100 [Word Biblical Commenatry, 20]\_\_\_. Word Books. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. 578pp. Personal library stamp on upper edge of text. \$18 [735843]

Tate, Marvin E.. \_\_Psalms 51-100 [Word Biblical Commenatry, 20]\_\_. Zondervan. 2013. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 578pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise pristine \$15 [736401]

Terrien, Samuel. \_\_\_The Psalms: Strophic Structure and Theological Commentary [Eerdmans Critical Commentary]\_\_\_. Eerdmans. 2003. Hardcover with dust jacket. 971pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Slight wear on top edge of text. Otherwise VG (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$29 [736346]

Waltke, Bruce K.. <u>A Commentary on Micah</u>. William B. Eerdmans Publishing Company. 2007. Hardcover with dust jacket. 490pp. Handsome copy \$22 [736232]

Waltke, Bruce K.. \_\_\_The Book of Proverbs Chapters 15-31 [New International Commentary on the New Testament]\_\_\_. William B. Eerdmans Publishing Company. 2005. Hardcover with dust jacket. 589pp. Handsome copy \$37 [735960]

Watts, John D.W.. \_\_Isaiah 1-33 [Word Biblical Commentary, 24]\_\_. Word Books. 1985. Hardcover with dust jacket. 449pp. Personal library stamp on upper edge of text. \$10 [735847]

Watts, John D.W.. \_\_Isaiah 34-66 [Word Biblical Commentary, 25]\_\_. Word Books. 1987. Hardcover with dust jacket. 385pp. Personal library stamp on upper edge of text. Dust jacket is slightly worn on the face. Slight wear on edges of text \$22 [735848]

Wenham, Gordon. \_\_Genesis 1-15 [World Biblical Commentary, Volume 1]\_\_\_. Word Books, Publishers. 1987. Hardcover with dust jacket. 352pp. Personal library stamp on upper edge of text. \$22 [735822]

Wenham, Gordon. \_\_Genesis 16-50 [World Biblical Commentary, Volume 2]\_\_. Word Books, Publishers. 1994. Hardcover with dust jacket. 517pp. Personal library stamp on upper edge of text. Dust jacket book flap taped to book. \$22 [735823]

Williamson, H.G.M. . \_\_Ezra, Nehemiah [Word Biblical Commentary, 16]\_\_. Thomas Nelson. 1985. Hardcover with dust jacket. 417pp. Handsome copy \$19 [735839]

## DEVOTIONAL / LITURGICAL

Allchin, A. M.. \_\_\_The World is a Wedding: Explorations in Christian Spirituality\_\_\_. Oxford University Press. 1978. Hardcover with dust jacket. 173pp. Wear on upper edge of text. Dust jacket is tattered on lower front edge with wear on both ends of spine. \$15 [736058]

Amiot, Francis; Sheppard, Lancelot C., trans. <u>History of Mass [The Twentieth Century Encyclopedia of Catholicism, Volume 110]</u>. Hawthorn Books. 1959. Hardcover with dust jacket. 139pp. Ex-Library. Edge of text browning and worn. Dust jacket at corners, edges and ends of spine with tear in lower front edge. \$8 [737121]

Bailey, Derrick Sherwin. \_\_\_Sponsors at Baptism and Confirmation: An Historical Introduction to Anglican Practice\_\_\_. SPCK. 1952. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 162pp. Ex-Library. Wear and browning in all edges of text. Cover slightly worn at upper spine. Else good. \$11 [737025]

Barker, Margaret. \_\_Temple Themes in Christian Worship\_\_. T and T Clark. 2007. Paperback. 286pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise VG. \$22 [736799]

Carretto, Carlo. \_\_I, Francis\_\_. Orbis Books. 1982. Hardcover with dust jacket. 125pp. G/G. Dust jacket flaps pasted down. Four irregular leaves (manufacturing defect: leaves were cut with extra paper at upper corners, text not impacted). \$11 [736298]

Carretto, Carlo. \_\_In Search of the Beyond\_\_. Orbis Books. 1976. Hardcover with dust jacket. 175pp. G/VG. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps on numerous leaves and end papers. Gift note on half-title. Sunned dust jacket. \$13 [736297]

Carretto, Carlo. \_\_Summoned by Love\_\_. Orbis Books. 1978. Hardcover with dust jacket. 143pp. G/VG. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps on numerous leaves and end papers. Slightly cocked spine. Light sunning to spine edges. \$10 [736296]

Dunne, John S.. <u>A Search for God in Time and Memory</u>. Sheldon Press. 1975. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 237pp. Light foxing and soiled upper edge of text and worn lower edge of text. Sunned spine. \$11 [736204]

Gregory of Nyssa; Malherbe, Abraham J. and Everett Ferguson, trans. \_\_\_The Life of Moses\_\_. Paulist Press. 1978. Paperback. 208pp. Handsome copy. \$13 [736104]

Kwasniewski, Peter. \_\_\_Noble Beauty, Transcendent Holiness. Why the Modern Age Needs the Mass of Ages\_\_\_. Angelico Press. 2017. Paperback. 317pp. Very good. \$15 [736290]

Lang, U. M.. \_\_Turning Towards the Lord: Orientation in Liturgical Prayer\_\_. Ignatius Press. 2004. Paperback. 156pp. Cover is worn and sunned. Otherwise VG \$12 [737076]

McGinn, Bernard. \_\_\_The Mystical Thought of Meister Eckhart: The Man from Whom God Hid Nothing\_\_. Crossroad Publishing. 2001. Hardcover with dust jacket. 305pp. Slight wear on upper spine of dust jacket and penciled notes on ffep. Otherwise VG \$22 [735614]

Old, Hughes Oliphant. \_\_\_The Reading and Preaching of the Scriptures in the Worship of the Christian Church, Volume 7: Our Own Time\_\_. Eerdmans Publishing. 2010. Paperback. 713pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise very good. \$30 [736410]

Old, Hughes Oliphant. \_\_\_The Reading and Preaching of the Scriptures in the Worship of the Christian Church, Volume 7: Our Own Time\_\_\_. Eerdmans Publishing. 2010. Paperback. 713pp. Slight highlighting. Deeply creased spine. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Else sound. \$30 [736411]

Rutherford, Richard and Tony Barr. \_\_\_The Death of a Christian: The Order of Christian Funerals. Revised edition [Studies in the Reformed Rites of the Catholic Church, volume VII, Revised edition]\_\_\_. Liturgical Press. 1990. Paperback. 314pp. VG. Previous owner was Louis Weil: Name penned inside book with blind stamp on ffep \$8 [736203] Schwanda, Tom, ed. \_\_\_The Emergence of Evangelical Spirituality: The Age of Edwards, Newton, and Whitefield [The Classics of Western Spirituality]\_\_\_. Paulist Press. 2016. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 306pp. VG. Previous owner's stamp on ffep. \$25 [736272]

Willis, David. \_\_Daring Prayer\_\_. John Knox Press. 1977. Hardcover with dust jacket. 157pp. Wear on upper edge of text. Dust jacket is faded and worn. Ffep has been clipped. \$15 [736205]

### HISTORIOGRAPHY

Burckhardt, Jacob. \_\_Judgments on History and Historians\_\_. Liberty Fund. 1999. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 290pp. Very good. \$13 [735810]

Burckhardt, Jacob; S. G. C. Middlemore, Trans. by. \_\_The Civilization of the Renaissance in Italy\_\_. Phaidon Press / Oxford University Press. 1950. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 640pp. Inscription on ffep. Wear on upper and lower edges of text. Wear on face of cover. Otherwise VG (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$22 [737063]

Cary, M and D. Litt. \_\_\_The Geographic Background of Greek and Roman History\_\_\_. Oxford at the Clarendon Press. 1950. Library buckram. 331pp. Wear on upper edge of text. Deckled lower edge of text. Cover faded in upper half. Otherwise VG \$21 [737211]

Plass, Paul. \_\_Wit and the Writing of History. The Rheotic of Historiography in Imperial Rome\_\_. The University of Wisconsin Press. 1988. Paperback. 182pp. Wrapper edges slightly curled, slightly musty. Else good. \$8 [735984]

#### **HISTORY OF MISSIONS**

Cattell, Catherine D.. \_\_From Bamboo to Mango\_\_. Barclay Press. 1976. Hardcover with dust jacket. 218pp. Previous owner's name to ffep, dust jacket edges creased and chipped. \$13 [736124]

# INTELLECTUAL HISTORY

Allen, Prudence. \_\_\_The Concept of a Woman: Volume II, The Early Humanist Reformation, 1250-1500 [Part 2]\_\_\_. Eerdmans. 2002. Paperback. pp. Part 2, Pages 537-1161. Slight wear on all edges of text. Otherwise VG \$27 [737053]

Brague, Remi; Cochrane, Lydia G. trans. \_\_\_The Law of God: The Philosophical History of an Idea\_\_. The University of Chicago Press. 2007. Hardcover with dust jacket. 365pp. Dust jacket book flaps taped to book. \$24 [735868]

Collingwood, R.G.. \_\_The Idea of History\_\_. Oxford University Press. 1951. Hardcover with dust jacket. 339pp. Sold as is. Extensive underlining, foxing. Previous owner's name. Slightly musty. Foxed and torn dust jacket. \$11 [735808]

Collingwood, R.G.. \_\_The Idea of Nature\_\_. Oxford University Press. 1945. Hardcover with dust jacket. 183pp. Sold as is. Extensive underlining, foxing. Previous owner's name. Slightly musty. Foxed and badly torn dust jacket. \$20 [735809]

Colonna, Francesco; Godwin, Joscelyn, trans. \_\_\_Hypnerotomachia Poliphili: The Strife of Love in a Dream\_\_. Thames and Hudson. 1999. Hardcover with dust jacket. 474pp. Dust jacket book flaps taped to book. \$10 [736024]

De Marco, Donald and Benjamin Wiker. \_\_Architects of the Culture of Death\_\_. Ignatius. 2004. Paperback. 410pp. Handsome copy \$10 [736217]

Drake, Stillman. \_\_Essays on Galileo and the History of and Philosophy of Science. Volume 1, 2, and 3 (complete, 3 volumes)\_\_. University of Toronto Press. 1999. Paperback. pp. Complete set, volume 1, 2 and 3 (3 volumes total). Good. Very slight penciling, slight flaring to page page corners, very light edgewear to wrappers. Third volume creased along spine. 473, 380, 392 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$87 [735643]

Gingerich, Owen. \_\_\_The Eye of Heaven: Ptolemy, Copernicus, Kepler\_\_\_. American Institute of Physics. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 442pp. Limited markings in text and on ffep. Otherwise pristine \$16 [736017]

Grafton, Anthony and Nancy Siraisi. \_\_\_Natural Particulars: Nature and the Disciplines in Renaissance Europe\_\_\_. MIT Press. 1999. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 426pp. Handsome copy \$10 [736188]

Israel, Jonathan I.. \_\_Democratic Enlightenment. Philosophy, Revolution, and Human Rights. 1750 - 1790\_\_. Oxford University Press. 2011. Hardcover with dust jacket. 1066pp. G/VG. Lower spine bumped. Dust jacket flaps taped down. \$47 [735979]

Lambropoulos, Vassilis. \_\_\_The Rise of Eurocentrism: Anatomy of Interpretation\_\_\_. Princeton University Press. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 471pp. Slight wear on all edges of text. Limited markings on text. Dust jacket is slightly worn along the edges and ends of spine. \$14 [735877]

Lovejoy, Arthur O.. \_\_\_The Great Chain of Being: A Study of the History of an Idea [William James Lectures Delivered at Harvard University, 1933]\_\_\_. Harvard University Press. 1953. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 373pp. Browned and worn on edges of text. Cover is faded on spine. Else good \$15 [735578]

Lovejoy, Arthur O.. \_\_\_The Great Chain of Being: A Study of the History of an Idea [William James Lectures Delivered at Harvard University, 1933]\_\_. Harvard University Press. 1964. Paperback. 382pp. VG. Slight wear on lower edge of text \$10 [736215]

McCuaig, William. \_\_Carlo Sigonio. The Changing World of the Late Renaissance\_\_. Princeton University Press. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. 380pp. VG/NF \$37 [735761]

McGinn, Bernard J.; John J. Collins, and Stephen J. Stein eds.. \_\_\_The Continuum History of Apocalypticism\_\_\_. Continuum. 2003. Hardcover with dust jacket. 672pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Upper page corners bumped. \$37 [736397]

Sarton, George. \_\_\_The Appreciation of Ancient and Medieval Science During the Renaissance (1450 - 1600)\_\_\_. University of Pennsylvania Press. 1955. Hardcover with dust jacket. 233pp. Stained cover, foxing, dust jacket foxed and badly torn. \$10 [735807]

Van Der Waerden, B. L.; Dresden, Arnold, trans. <u>Science Awakening</u>. Oxford University Press. 1961. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 306pp. Slight foxing of upper edge of text with wear on lower edge of text. Cover is worn with browned spine. Else good. \$47 [735734]

Voegelin, Eric. \_\_Order and History: Volume One, Israel and Revelation\_\_. Louisiana State University Press. 1958. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 533pp. Browning of all edges of text and wear on upper and lower edges of text. Previous owner's name penned on ffep. Back corner is faded in spots. \$23 [736084]

Voegelin, Eric. \_\_The Ecumenic Age. Volume 4: Order and History\_\_. Louisiana State University Press. 1974. Hardcover with dust jacket. 340pp. VG/VG \$22 [736227]

Wolin, Richard. \_\_\_The Seduction of Unreason: The Intellectual Romance with Facism, from Nietzsche to Postmodernism\_\_\_. Princeton University Press. 2004. Hardcover with dust jacket. 375pp. Dust jacket book flaps taped to book. Limited markings with notes on ffep \$22 [735876]

## JUDAICA

Altmann, Alexander. \_\_Moses Mendelssohn. A Biographical Study\_\_. The Littman Library of Jewish Civilization. 1973. Hardcover with dust jacket. 900pp. Cocked spine, sunned dust jacket. Else good. \$19 [735991]

Argall, Randal A.. \_\_1 Enoch and Sirach. A Comparative Literary and Conceptual Analysis of the Themes of Revelation, Creation and Judgment [Number 08]\_\_. Scholars Press. 1995. Paperback. 304pp. Very good. \$27 [736301]

Astren, Fred. \_\_Karaite Judaism and Historical Understanding\_\_. University of South Carolina. 2004. Hardcover with dust jacket. 346pp. Very good in dust jacket with jacket flaps taped to pastedown. \$22 [735710]

Bakhos, Carol and M. Rahim Shayegan. \_\_The Talmud in Its Iranian Context [Texts and Studies in Ancient Judaism 135]\_\_. Mohr Siebeck. 2010. Hardcover with dust jacket. 270pp. Dust jacket book flaps taped to book. \$67 [737093]

Baumgarten, Elisheva and Ruth Mazo Karras and Katelyn Mesler, ed. \_\_Entangled Histories: Knowledge, Authority, and Jewish Culture in the Thirteenth Century\_\_. University of Pennsylvania Press. 2017. Hardcover with dust jacket. 356pp. Dust jacket book flaps taped to book and slight tarnish of dust jacket on upper front edge. Otherwise VG \$25 [736174]

Beentjes, Pancratius C. ed.. \_\_\_The Book of Ben Sira in Modern Research. Proceedings of the First International Ben Sira Conference 28-31 July 1996, Soesterberg, Netherlands [Beihefte zur Zeitschrift fur die alttestamentliche Wissenschaft Band 255]\_\_\_. Walter de Gruyter. 1997. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 232pp. Good. Lower corners bumped. \$57 [736322]

Ben-Sasson, H.H.. \_\_\_Trial and Achievement. Currents in Jewish History (from 313) [Library of Jewish Knowledge]\_\_\_. Keter Publishing House Jerusalem Ltd.. 1974. Hardcover with dust jacket. 327pp. G/G. Yellowed pages, scuffed and edge-worn dust jacket. \$16 [735966]

Bonfil, Robert. \_\_\_Rabbis and Jewish Communities in Renaissance Italy\_\_\_. The Littman Library of Jewish Civilization. 1993. Paperback. 366pp. Good, slight penciling. \$27 [735969]

Boustan, Ra'anan, et al. \_\_\_Hekhalot Literature in Context\_\_. Mohr Siebck. 2013. Hardcover with dust jacket. 439pp. Very good in like dust jacket. \$97 [735718]

Brann, Ross and Adam Sutcliffe, ed. \_\_\_Renewing the Past, Reconfiguring Jewish Culture: From alAndalus to Haskalah\_\_. University of Pennsylvania Press. 2003. Hardcover with dust jacket. 237pp. Slight wear on upper edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$27 [735746]

Buchanan, George W.. \_\_\_Revelation and Redemption: Jewish Documents of Deliverance from the Fall of Jerusalem to the Death of Nahmanides\_\_\_. Western North Carolina Press. 1978. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 632pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Else very good. \$14 [736770]

Cohen, Shaye J. D.. \_\_\_The Significance of Yavneh and other Essays in Jewish Hellenism [Texts and Studies in Ancient Judaism 136]\_\_\_. Mohr Siebeck. 2010. Hardcover with dust jacket. 614pp. Dust jacket book flaps taped to book. \$127 [735726]

Cohen, Shaye J.D. ed.. \_\_The Jewish Family in Antiquity [Brown Judaic Studies 289]\_\_. Scholars Press. 1993. Paperback. 167pp. Very good. \$15 [735968]

Cohen, Stuart A.. \_\_\_The Three Crowns: Structures of Communal Politics in Early Rabbinic Jewry\_\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. 294pp. Dust jacket book flaps taped to book. Limited markings \$27 [735743]

Danby, Herbert. \_\_Mishnah: Translated from the Hebrew with Introduction and Brief Explanatory Notes\_\_. Oxford University Press. 1967. Hardcover with dust jacket. 844pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on all edges of text. Otherwise VG. (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$47 [736946]

Elman, Yaakov. \_\_Authority and Traditon: Toseftan Baraitot in Talmudic Babylonia\_\_. KTAV Publishing / Yeshiva University Press. 1994. Hardcover with dust jacket. 328pp. Dust jacket in mylar with book flaps taped inside book. \$47 [737020]

Feiner, Shmuel. <u>Haskalah and History.</u> The Emergence of a Modern Jewish Historical Consciousness [The Littman Library of Jewish Civilization]. The Littman Library of Jewish Civilization. 2004. Paperback. 404pp. Very good condition. \$27 [735933]

Fishbane, Michael. \_\_\_The Exegetical Imagination: On Jewish Thought and Theology\_\_\_. Harvard University Press. 1998. Paperback. 235pp. VG. Slight wear on lower edge of text \$15 [735978]

Fishbane, Michael ed.. \_\_The Midrashic Imagination. Jewish Exegesis, Thought and History\_\_. State University of New York Press. 1993. Paperback. 296pp. Very good condition. \$22 [735961]

Flesher, Paul V.M. and Bruce Chilton. \_\_\_The Targums. A Critical Introduction\_\_\_. Baylor University Press. 2011. Paperback. 557pp. Very good. \$47 [735957]

Flusser, David. \_\_Judaism and the Origins of Christianity\_\_. The Magnes Press. 1988. Hardcover with dust jacket. 725pp. Badly stained and water damaged in bottom and outer edge of corner of text. Wear on upper edge of text. \$87 [736172]

Flusser, David. \_\_Judaism of the Second Temple Period, volume 2. The Jewish Sages and Their Literature\_\_. William B. Eerdmans Publishing Co.. 2009. Hardcover with dust jacket. 380pp. VG/G. Sunned dust jacket, dust jacket flaps taped down. \$47 [736100]

Flusser, David; Yadin, Azzan trans. \_\_Judaism of the Second Temple Period: Qumram and Apocalyptism, Volume 1\_\_. William B. Eerdmans Publishing Company. 2007. Hardcover with dust jacket. 356pp. Dust jacket book flap is taped to book \$37 [735769]

Frank, Daniel and Matt Goldish eds.. \_\_\_Rabbinic Culture and Its Critics. Jewish Authority, Dissent, and Heresy in Medieval and Early Modern Times\_\_. Wayne State University Press. 2007. Hardcover with dust jacket. 480pp. VG/VG \$47 [735990]

Freudenthal, Gad, ed. \_\_Science in Medieval Jewish Cultures\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 2011. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 547pp. Very good condition \$127 [735577]

Freyne, Sean. \_\_\_Galilee, From Alexander the Great to Hadrian, 323 B.C.E. to 135 C.E.: A Study of Second Temple Judaism\_\_. T and T Clark. 1998. Paperback. 491pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Worn on upper edge of text and slightly on lower. Else good \$27 [736487]

Fuks, Alexander and Israel Halpern. \_\_\_Studies in History (Scripta Hierosolymitana, vol. VII)\_\_\_. Magnes Press. 1961. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 337pp. Very good in cloth. Sunned spine and edge wear, with ownership stamps to front and rear endpapers. \$9 [735713]

Goodenough, Erwin R.; Neusner, Jacob, ed. \_\_Jewish Symbols in the Greco-Roman Period (Abridged Edition) [Bollingen Series]\_\_. Princeton University Press. 1988. Hardcover with dust jacket. 274pp. 91 Illustrations. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on top and bottom edges of text. Otherwise VG. \$10 [736538]

Goshen-Gottstein, Alon. \_\_\_The Sinner and the Amnesiac: The Rabbinic Invention of Elisha Ben Abuya and Eleazar Ben Arach\_\_. Stanford University Press. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 416pp. Dust jacket book flaps taped to book. \$67 [735739]

Gray, Alyssa M.. \_\_A Talmud in Exile. The Influence of Yerushalmi Avodah Zarah on the Formation of Bavli Avodah Zarah [Brown Judaic Studies 342]\_\_. Brown Judaic Studies. 2005. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 275pp. Very good. Signed and inscribed by the author. \$27 [735974]

Grunwald, Max. \_\_\_Tales, Songs and Folkways of Sepharadic Jews- TEXT IS ENTIRELY IN HEBREW [Folklore Research Studies, Volume 6]\_\_\_. Magnes Press. 1982. Hardcover with dust jacket. 246, xlivpp. TEXT IS ENTIRELY IN HEBREW. Slightly musty. Light foxing to outer page edges. Lower spine bumped. \$22 [735963]

Hayes, Christine. \_\_What's Divine About Divine Law? : Early Perspectives\_\_. Princeton University Press. 2015. Hardcover with dust jacket. 412pp. Dust jacket with book flaps taped to book. \$27 [735610]

Hayes, Christine E.. \_\_Gentile Impurities and Jewish Identities: Intermarriage and Conversion from the Bible to the Talmud\_\_. Oxford University Press. 2002. Hardcover with dust jacket. 309pp. Dust jacket book flaps taped to book. \$87 [735741]

Hayes, Christine Elizabeth. \_\_Between the Babylonian and the Palestinian Talmuds: Accounting for Halakhic Difference in Selected Sugyot from Tractate Avodah Zarah\_\_. Oxford University Press. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. 270pp. Limited markings on text and ffep. Otherwise VG \$47 [735964]

Hecht, N.S.; B.S. Jackson, S.M.Passamaneck, D. Piattelli, and A.M.Rabello eds.. \_\_\_An Introduction to the History and Sources of Jewish Law\_\_\_. Oxford University Press. 2002. Paperback. 466pp. Very good. \$22 [735931]

Hoffman, Lawrence A.. \_\_Covenant of Blood: Circumcision and Gender in Rabbinic Judaism [Chicago Studies in the History of Judaism]\_\_. The University of Chicago Press. 1996. Paperback. 256pp. Very good condition \$10 [737088]

Hoffman, Lawrence E.. \_\_\_The Amidah, Volume 2: Traditional Prayers, Modern Commentaries [My People's Prayer Book]\_\_\_. Jewish Lights Publishing. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. 213pp. Slight wear on edges of text. Otherwise VG \$15 [736055]

Horbury, William and W. D. Davies, John Sturdy, ed. \_\_The Cambridge History of Judaism, Volume Three: The Early Roman Period, Part One\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 2008. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 595pp. Very good conditiion \$87 [735584]

Kalmin, Richard. \_\_\_Jewish Baylonia between Persia and Roman Palestine\_\_\_. Oxford University Press. 2006. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 285pp. Very good condition \$67 [735880]

Kanarfogel, Ephraim. \_\_Jewish Education and Society in the High Middle Ages\_\_. Wayne State University Press. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 213pp. G/G. Slight penciling, sunned dust jacket. \$37 [735934]

Katz, Jacob. \_\_Divine Law in Human Hands. Case Studies in Halakhic Flexibility\_\_. The Magnes Press. 2009. Paperback. 551pp. Very good condition. \$47 [735932]

Kavka, Martin. \_\_Jewish Messianism and the History of Philosophy\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 2004. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 241pp. Small sharpie mark on upper edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$27 [736258]

Lapin, Hayim. \_\_Rabbis as Romans: The Rabbinic Movement in Palestine, 100-400 CE\_\_. Oxford University Press. 2012. Hardcover with dust jacket. 295pp. Dust jacket book flaps taped to book. \$67 [735882]

Levinas, Emmanuel; Aronowicz, Annette, trans. \_\_Nine Talmudic Readings\_\_. Indiana University Press. 1990. Paperback. 197pp. Worn upper and lower edges of text. Cover is slightly worn, Otherwise VG \$16 [737089]

Levine, Lee I.. \_\_Caesara Under Roman Rule [Studies in Judaism in Late Antiquity, Volume Seven]\_\_. Brill. 1975. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 297pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top and bottom of page block. Otherwise VG \$15 [735704]

Mack, Burton L.. \_\_Wisdom and the Hebrew Epic: Ben Sira's Hymn in Praise of the Fathers\_\_. University of Chicago Press. 1985. Hardcover with dust jacket. 263pp. Previous owner's stamp on upper edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$8 [737000]

Maimonide, Obadia et David. \_\_Deux Traites de Mystique Juive. Le Traite du puits, le Guide du Detachement\_\_. Verdier. 1987. Paperback. 334pp. In French. Slight foxing. Else very good. \$22 [735959]

Momigliano, Arnaldo; Berti, Silvia, ed. \_\_Essays on Ancient and Modern Judaism\_\_. The University of Chicago Press. 1994. Hardcover with dust jacket. 242pp. Dust jacket book flaps taped to book \$15 [736263]

Morgan, Michael L.. \_\_\_The Jewish Thought of Emil Fackenheim: A Reader\_\_\_. Wayne State University. 1987. Paperback. 394pp. Cover is worn and curling at worn corners. Slight wear on upper and lower edges of text. \$12 [735631]

Morgan, Michael L. and Benjamin Pollock, ed. \_\_\_The Philosopher as Witness: Fackenheim and Responses to the Holocaust\_\_. State University of New York Press. 2008. Hardcover with dust jacket. 238pp. Dust jacket book flaps taped to book. \$67 [735740]

Mulder, Martin Jan ed.. \_\_Mikra: Text, Translation, Reading and Interpretation of the Hebrew Bible in Ancient Judaism and Early Christianity\_\_. Fortress Press. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. 929pp. Dust jacket flaps taped to book. Dust jacket faded and worn at edges and upper spine. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Else VG (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$37 [735589]

Neusner, Jacob, William Scott Green and Ernest S. Frerichs, Eds.. \_\_Judaisms and Their Messiahs at the Turn of the Christian Era\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 1987. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 299pp. Small sharpie dot on bottom edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$27 [735737]

Prawer, Joshua. \_\_\_The History of the Jews in the Latin Kingdom of Jerusalem\_\_\_. Clarendon Press, Oxford. 1988. Hardcover with dust jacket. 310pp. Dust jacket flaps taped inside book. \$15 [735576]

Rosen-Zvi, Ishay. \_\_\_Demonic Desires: Yetzer Hara and the Problem of Evil in Late Antiquity\_\_\_. University of Pennsylvania Press. 2011. Hardcover with dust jacket. 256pp. Dust jacket book flaps taped to book. \$57 [737092]

Rosenzweig, Franz; Thomas Kovach, Eva Jospe, and Gilya Gerda Schmidt trans.. \_\_Ninety-Two Poems and Hymns of Yehuda Halevi\_\_. State University of New York Press. 2000. Paperback. 283pp. Very good \$24 [735658]

Ruderman, David B. and Giuseppe Veltri, ed. \_\_Cultural Intermediaries: Jewish Intellectual in Early Modern Italy\_\_. University of Pennsylvania Press. 2004. Hardcover with dust jacket. 293pp. Dust jacket book flaps taped to book. \$47 [735745]

Safrai, S. and M. Stern. \_\_\_The Jewish People in the First Century, Volume Two: Historical Geography, Political History, Social, Cultural and Religious Life and Institutions [Compendia Rerum Ludaicrum ad Novum Testamentum, Section One]\_\_\_. Fortress. 1987. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Only Volume Two. Dust jacket is badly worn on edges and torn near upper spine. Worn on lower edge of text. Else good. Pages 561-1283 \$37 [735686]

Salzman, Marcus. \_\_\_The Chronicle of Ahimaaz [Columbia University Oriental Studies, Vol. XVIII]\_\_\_. AMS Press. 1966. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 130pp. Very good condition \$37 [736031]

Samely, Alexander. \_\_\_Rabbinic Interpretation of Scripture in the Mishnah\_\_\_. Oxford University Press. 2002. Hardcover with dust jacket. 481pp. Dust jacket flaps taped to book. \$167 [735747]

Sanders, E.P.. \_\_Judaism: Practice and Belief, 63 BCE - 66 CE\_\_. SCM / Trinity Press International. 1992. Paperback. 595pp. Heavy underlining and notes on bfep. Worn signature between ffep and front cover. Worn on corners and upper front edge of cover \$11 [736211]

Sanders, Jack T.. \_\_Ben Sira and Demotic Wisdom [SBL, Monograph Series, No. 28]\_\_. Scholars. 1983. Paperback. 123pp. VG. Cover is slightly worn at edges. \$8 [735946]

Schorsch, Ismar. \_\_Leopold Zunz. Creativity in Adversity\_\_. University of Pennsylvania Press. 2016. Hardcover with dust jacket. 329pp. NF/NF \$9 [735878]

Schurer, Emil; revised and edited by Geza Vermes, Fergus Millar, and Martin Goodman. \_\_\_\_The History of the Jewish People in the Age of Jesus Christ, 175 B.C.-A.D. 135 (3 vols. bound in 4)\_\_\_. T and T Clark. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Complete set of three volumes, bound in four. Dust jacket book flaps taped to book in all four books. Mixed set of editions. Volume I and II are pristine. Volume III.1 and III.2 have worn dust jackets. \$147 [735896]

Sharf, Andrew. \_\_Byzantine Jewry: From Justinian to the Fourth Crusade [The Littman Library of Jewish Civilization]\_\_. Routledge and Kegan Paul. 1971. Hardcover with dust jacket. 239pp. Musty. Edges of text are worn and browning. Ciipped front book flap. Dust jacket is fading on spine and worn at the edges and ends of spne. Else good \$15 [736982]

Sorkin, David. \_\_The Berlin Haskalah and German Religious Thought. Orphans of Knowledge\_\_. Vallentine Mitchell. 2000. Paperback. 191pp. Very good condition. \$27 [735976]

Stemberger, Gunter. \_\_\_Jews and Christians in the Holy Land. Palestine in the Fourth Century\_\_\_. T & T Clark. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 335pp. G/VG. Slight penciling, dust jacket flaps taped down. \$47 [736093]

Stern, Menahem ed.. \_\_Greek and Latin Authors on Jews and Judaism. Edited with Introductions, Translations and Commentary (Complete, 3 volume set)\_\_. The Israel Academy of Sciences and Humanities. 1998. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 3 (3 volumes total). Very good condition. 576, 690, 159 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$97 [736030]

Sternberg, Meir. \_\_\_Hebrews Between Cultures: Group Portraits and National Literature\_\_\_. Indiana University Press. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. 730pp. VG (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$12 [735593]

Stone, Michael E. ed. \_\_\_Jewish Writings of the Second Temple Period: Apocrypha, Pseudopigraha, Qumran Sectarian Writings, Philo, Josephus [Compendum Rerum Iudaicarum Novum Testamentum, Section Two]\_\_\_. Fortress Press. 1984. Hardcover with dust jacket. 698pp. Personal library stamp on upper edge of text. Dust jacket's coating cracking on back face. Otherwise pristine \$32 [735618]

Stone, Michael E. ed. \_\_\_Jewish Writings of the Second Temple Period: Apocrypha, Pseudopigraha, Qumran Sectarian Writings, Philo, Josephus [Compendum Rerum Iudaicarum Novum Testamentum, Section Two]\_\_\_. Fortress Press. 1984. Hardcover with dust jacket. 698pp. Dust jacket's coating cracking on back and front face. Wear on edges of text. Otherwise VG \$32 [735892]

Strauss, Leo; Zank, Michael, trans and ed. \_\_Leo Strauss: The Early Writings (1921-1932)\_\_\_. State University of New York Press. 2002. Paperback. 238pp. Heavy underlining in second half of book and notes on ffep. Else good \$25 [735641]

Urbach, Ephraim E.. \_\_Collected Writings in Jewish Studies\_\_. The Hebrew University, Magnes Press. 1999. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 582pp. Slightly shaken, sunned and notably cocked spine. Slightly wavy pages. Else good. \$67 [735992]

Walfish, Barry Dov. \_\_Esther in Medieval Garb. Jewish Interpretation of the Book of Esther in the Middle Ages\_\_. State University of New York Press. 1993. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 386pp. Slightly edgeworn cover. Else good. \$27 [736092]

Wieder, Naphtali. \_\_\_The Judean Scrolls and Karaism\_\_. Ben-Zvi Institute. 2005. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 502pp. Very good in printed boards, with small notation to title page, \$47 [735715]

Wiese, Christian; Grossman, Jeffrey and Christina Wiese, trans. \_\_\_The Life and Thought of Hans Jonas: Jewish Dimensions\_\_\_. Baylor University Press. 2007. Hardcover with dust jacket. 260pp. Dust jacket book flaps taped to book \$67 [736178]

Wimpfheimer, Barry Scott. \_\_Narrating the Law. A Poetics of Talmudic Legal Stories\_\_. University of Pennsylvania Press. 2011. Hardcover with dust jacket. 239pp. VG/G. Dust jacket torn, with flaps taped down. \$40 [735962]

Yadin-Israel, Azzan. \_\_Scripture and Tradition: Rabbi Akiva and the Triumph of the Midrash [Divinations: Rereading Late Ancient Religion]\_\_. University of Pennsylvania Press. 2015. Hardcover with dust jacket. 308pp. Dust jacket is faded. Otherwise pristine \$15 [737090]

Yadin, Azzan. <u>Scripture as Logos. Rabbi Ishmael and the Origins of Midrash</u>. University of Pennsylvania Press. 2004. Hardcover with dust jacket. 231pp. G/VG. Slight penciling, including pencil notes to ffep. Dust jacket flaps taped down. \$47 [735973]

#### LITERARY CRITICISM

Bueler, Lois E.. \_\_\_The Tested Woman Pilot: Women's Choices, Men's Judgments, and the Shaping of Stories\_\_\_. Ohio State University Press. 2001. Hardcover with dust jacket. 312pp. Author's inscription on title page. Otherwise VG \$11 [736049]

Genette, Gerard. \_\_Narrative Discourse Revisted\_\_. Cornell University Press. 1990. Paperback. 175pp. Very good condition. \$12 [736163]

## MEDIEVAL HISTORY

Ardizzone, Maria Luisa. \_\_\_Guido CAvalcanti: The Other Middle Ages\_\_\_. University of Toronto Press. 2002. Hardcover with dust jacket. 231pp. Dust jacket book flaps taped to book. \$47 [736185]

Benvenisti, Meron. \_\_\_The Crusaders in the Holy Land\_\_\_. Israel Universities Press. 1976. Hardcover with dust jacket. 408pp. G/G. Sunned cover, chipped dust jacket. \$8 [735929]

Burns, Robert I. Ed.. \_\_Emperor of Culture. Alfonso X the Learned of Castile and His Thirteenth-Century Renaissance\_\_. University of Pennsylvania Press. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. 272pp. VG/G. Dust jacket edges slightly edge-worn and chipped. \$47 [735755]

Cohen, Jeremy. \_\_\_Sanctifying the Name of God: Jewish Martyrs and Jewish Memories of the First Crusade\_\_\_. University of Pennsylvania Press. 2004. Hardcover with dust jacket. 208pp. Dust jacket book flaps taped to book. Limited markings with notes on ffep \$15 [736190]

Coleman, Janet. \_\_\_Ancient and Medieval Memories: Studies in the Reconstruction of the Past\_\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 1995. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 646pp. Slightly cocked. Otherwise VG \$47 [735733]

Duby, Georges. \_\_Love and Marriage in the Middle Ages\_\_. The University of Chicago Press. 1994. Hardcover with dust jacket. 231pp. VG/VG \$37 [736332]

Kedar, B. Z. and H. E. Mayer, R. C. Smail. \_\_Outremer: Studies in the History of the Crusading Kingdom of Jerusalem\_\_. Yad Izhak Ben-Zvi Institute. 1982. Hardcover with dust jacket. 346pp. Dust jacket flaps taped to inside of book. Dust jacket is worn on upper edge \$37 [735570]

Krakowski, Eve. \_\_Coming of Age in Medieval Egypt. Female Adolescence, Jewish Law, and Ordinary Culture\_\_. Princeton University Press. 2018. Hardcover with dust jacket. 350pp. VG/VG. Dust jacket flaps taped down. \$12 [735900]

Llewellyn, Paul. \_\_Rome in the Dark Ages\_\_. Praeger Publishers. 1970. Hardcover with dust jacket. 324pp. Personal library stamp on ffep. Wear on upper edge of text. Dust jacket is worn on back. \$10 [735949]

Marrone, Steven P.. \_\_\_William of Auvergne and Robert Grosseteste: New Ideas of Truth in the Early Thirteenth Century\_\_\_. Princeton University Press. 1983. Hardcover with dust jacket. 318pp. Slight wear on upper and lower edges of text. Dust jacket is worn at ends of spine. Otherwise VG \$20 [735742]

Marsh, David, ed and trans. \_\_\_\_Francesco Petrarca: Invectives [The I Tatti Renassance Library]\_\_\_. Harvard University Press. 2003. Hardcover with dust jacket. 539pp. Dust jacket book flaps taped to book. \$22 [736189]

Mathew, Gervase. \_\_Byzantine Aesthetics\_\_. John Murray. 1965. Hardcover with dust jacket. 189pp. Previous owner's stamp inside front cover and on upper edge of text. Wear on all edges of text. Dust jacket is worn and torn with piece missing at upper front cover and upper spine. Else good \$11 [736985]

McCarthy, Conor, ed. \_\_Love, Sex, and Marriage in the Middle Ages: A Sourcebook\_\_\_. Routledge. 2004. Paperback. 292pp. Handsome copy \$16 [737034]

Morgan, M.R.. \_\_\_The Chronicle of Ernoul and the Continuations of William of Tyre [Oxford Historical Monographs]\_\_\_. Oxford University Press. 1973. Hardcover with dust jacket. 204pp. VG/VG. Upper front board corner bumped. Dust jacket sunned at spine. \$87 [735801]

Morrison, Karl F. \_\_History as a Visual Art in the Twelfth-Century Renaissance\_\_. Princeton University Press. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. 262pp. VG/VG \$11 [735888]

Parens, Joshua. <u>Leo Strauss and the Recovery of Medieval Political Philosophy</u>. University of Rochester Press. 2016. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 191pp. Very good condition \$37 [735731]

Pernoud, Regine; Grant, Enid, trans. \_\_\_The Crusaders: The Struggle for the Holy Land\_\_\_. Ignatius Press. 2003. Paperback. 354pp. Handsome copy \$11 [736054]

Peters, Edward. \_\_Inquisition\_\_. University of California Press. 1989. Paperback. 362pp. Very good. Slightly sunned spine. \$9 [736137]

Rashdall, Hastings; Powicke, F. M. and A. B. Emden, ed. \_\_\_The Universities of Europe in the Middle Ages (Three Volumes) [Volume 1 - Salerno, Bologna, Paris; Volume II - Italy, Spain, France, Germany, Scotland; Volume III - English Universities, Student Life]\_\_. Oxford University Press. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Pristine condition. \$47 [736042]

Setton, Kenneth M., ed. \_\_The History of The Crusades (6 Volumes)\_\_. The University of Wisconsin Press. 1969. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Married Set. Volume V is ex-library. Volumes I and V don't have a dust jacket. All volumes have wear on edges of text especially lower edge of text; Dust jackets are worn at along the spine, ends of spine, edges and corners. (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$250 [737094]

Southern, R.W.. \_\_Robert Grosseteste. The Growth of an English Mind in Medieval Europe\_\_. Clarendon Press, Oxford. 1988. Paperback. 337pp. Good. Very light penciling. \$27 [735648]

Thijssen, J. M. M. H.. \_\_Censure and Heresy at the University of Paris 1200-1400\_\_. University of Pennsylvania Press. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. 187pp. Dust jacket book flaps taped to book. \$13 [735889]

Tolan, John. \_\_Petrus Alfonsi and His Medieval Readers\_\_. University Press of Florida. 1993. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 288pp. Cocked spine, penciling. Else good. \$11 [735789]

Wilson, N. G. . \_\_Scholars of Byzantium\_\_. Duckworth. 1983. Paperback. 283pp. Previous owner's name stamped on ffep and upper edge of text. Wear on upper and lower edges of text. Cover worn on edges. Otherwise VG \$12 [736981]

Wisnovsky, Robert and Faith Wallis, Jamie C. Fumo, Carlos Fraenkel. \_\_Vehicles of Transmission, Translation, and Transformation in Medieval Textual Culture\_\_. Brepols Publishers. 2011. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 433pp. Handsome copy \$100 [735583]

# MINISTRY / CHRISTIAN LIVING

Campbell, Ken M., ed. \_\_Marriage and Family in the Biblical World\_\_. InterVArsity Press. 2003. Paperback. 284pp. Handsome copy \$16 [736974]

Salzman, Todd A., Thomas M. Kelly and John J. O'Keefe ed. \_\_\_Marriage in the Catholic Tradition: Scripture, Tradition and Experience\_\_\_. Crossroad. 2004. Paperback. 307pp. Slight wear on upper and lower edges of text. Pages miscut on lower edge. Otherwise VG \$8 [737046]

### MISCELLANEOUS

Brandon, James R.. \_\_Chushingura: Studies in Kabuki and the Puppet Theater\_\_. University of Hawaii Press. 1982. Hardcover with dust jacket. 231pp. Very good condition. \$27 [736069]

## NEW TESTAMENT

Aland, Kurt. \_\_Kurzgefasste Liste Der Griechischen Handschriften Des Neuen Testaments: Zweite, Neubearbeitete Und Erganzte Auflage\_\_. De Gruyter. 1994. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 507pp. Personal library stamp on upper edge of text. Lower edge of text is slightly worn. Cover is faded and back lower edge is frayed. \$47 [735792]

Allison Jr, Dale C.. \_\_Constructing Jesus: Memory, Imagination and History\_\_. Baker Academic. 2010. Hardcover with dust jacket. 588pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$40 [736798]

Allison, Dale C. Jr.. \_\_The Jesus Tradition in Q\_\_. Trinity Press International. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. 243pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$22 [736873]

Allison, Dale C., Jr.. \_\_\_The New Moses: A Matthean Typology\_\_\_. Fortress. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 396pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Light underlining. Otherwise VG \$30 [736714]

Anderson, Janice Capel. \_\_\_Matthew's Narrative Web: Over, and Over, and Over Again [Journal for the Study of the New Testament Supplement Series 91]\_\_\_. JSOT / Sheffield Academic Press. 1994. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 261pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$47 [736711]

Ashton, John. \_\_Studying John: Approaches to the Fourth Gospel\_\_. Oxford: Clarendon Press. 1998. Paperback. 226pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer of text. Otherwise VG \$10 [736557]

Ashton, John. \_\_The Religion of Paul the Apostle\_\_. Yale University Press. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 261pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$12 [736765]

Ashton, John. \_\_Understanding the Fourth Gospel\_\_. Oxford: At the Clarendon Press. 1993. Paperback. 599pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on bottom edge of text. Otherwise VG. \$10 [736556]

Atkinson, Bruce. \_\_\_No More Law! : A Bold Study in Galatians\_\_\_. Paternoster. 7/19/2012. Paperback. 272pp. VG. Slight wear on lower edge of text. \$10 [736064]

Aune, David E.. \_\_Prophecy in Early Christianity and the Ancient Mediterranean World\_\_. Wm. B. Eerdmans Publishing Co.. 1983. Hardcover with dust jacket. 522pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$30 [736457]

Bailey, Kenneth E.. \_\_Jesus through Middle Eastern Eyes: Cultural Studies in the Gospels\_\_. IVP Academic. 2008. Paperback. 443pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Purchase history annotations in ink on front blank. Else very good. \$12 [736716]

Balch, David ed; Everett Ferguson and Wayne A, Meeks ed. \_\_Greeks, Romans, and Christians: Essays in Honor of Abraham J. Malherbe\_\_. Fortress Press. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. 404pp. ExLibris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Sunned dust jacket. Otherwise very good. \$20 [736736]

Balch, David L.. \_\_Let Wives be Submissive: The Domestic Code in 1 Peter [Society of Biblical Literature Monograph Series, Volume 26]\_\_\_. Scholars Press. 1981. Paperback. 196pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Sunned spine. \$10 [736789]

Barclay, William. \_\_\_The Mind of Paul\_\_. Harpter and Brothers . 1958. Hardcover with dust jacket. 256pp. Dust jacket in mylar. Previous owners names stamped inside book and ffep. Deckled outer edge of text. Wear on upper edge of text. Otherwise VG \$11 [736202]

Barrett, C. K.. \_\_From First Adam to the Last\_\_. Charles Scribner's Sons. 1962. Hardcover with dust jacket. 124pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Light highlighting and underlining. Wear on all edges of text. Dust jacket is worn on corners and both ends of spine with tear in back side of upper spine. \$12 [736516]

Barth, Markus. \_\_\_The Broken Wall: A Study of the Epistle to the Ephesians\_\_\_. Collins. 1960. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 256pp. Ink markings in the text. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. \$10 [736858]

Bassler, Jouette M.. \_\_Divine Impartiality: Paul and a Theological Axiom [SBL Dissertation Series 59]\_\_. Scholars Press. 1982. Paperback. 302pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer of text. Otherwise VG \$15 [736558]

Bassler, Jouette, ed. \_\_\_Pauline Theology, Vol. I: Thessalonians, Philippians, Galatians, Philemon\_\_\_. Fortress. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 289pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$10 [736889]

Bauckham, Richard. \_\_Gospel Women: Studies of the Named Women in the Gospels\_\_. Eerdmans. 2002. Paperback. 343pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$15 [736916]

Bauckham, Richard. \_\_Jesus and the Eyewitnesses. The Gospels as Eyewitness Testimony\_\_\_. William B. Eerdmans Publishing Company. 2006. Hardcover with dust jacket. 538pp. G/G. Slight underlining, ex-library. \$27 [736373]

Bauckham, Richard. \_\_\_Jesus and the God of Israel. God Crucified and Other Studies on the New Testament's Christology of Divine Identity\_\_\_. William B. Eerdmans Publishing Company. 2008. Paperback. 285pp. Extensive ink underlining. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. \$15 [736961]

Bauckham, Richard ed.. \_\_\_The Book of Acts in Its First Century Setting: Palestinian Setting, Volume 4\_\_\_. William B. Eerdmans Publishing Company. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 526pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Wear on upper and outer edges of text. Otherwise VG. \$42 [736745]

Bauckham, Richard, Daniel R. Driver, Trevor Hart and Nathan MacDonald, eds. \_\_\_\_The Epistle to the Hebrews and Christian Theology\_\_\_. Eerdmans. 2009. Paperback. 456pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise NF. \$22 [736828]

Bauer, David R.. \_\_\_The Structure of Matthew's Gospel: A Study in Literary Design [Journal for the Study of the New Testament Supplement Series 31; Bible and Literature Series 15]\_\_\_. Almond Press / Sheffield Academic Press. 1988. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 182pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$27 [736647]

Beale, G. K.. <u>A New Testament Biblical Theology: The Unfolding of the Old Testament in the New</u>. Baker Academic. 2011. Hardcover with dust jacket. 1047pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$27 [736822]

Beale, G. K.. \_\_\_Handbook on the New Testament Use of the Old Testament: Exegesis and Interpretation\_\_\_. Baker Academic. 2012. Paperback. 173pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$10 [736674]

Beasley-Murray, G.R.. \_\_Jesus and the Future. An Examination of the Criticism of the Eschatological Discourse, Mark 13 with Special Reference to the Little Apocalypse Theory\_\_\_. Macmillan and Co.. 1954. Hardcover with dust jacket. 287pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Foxing. Scent of pipe tobacco. Previous owner's name. Chipped and stained dust jacket. \$25 [736754]

Beasley-Murray, G.R.. \_\_Jesus and the Kingdom of God\_\_. Wm. B. Eerdmans Publishing Co.. 1986. Hardcover with dust jacket. 446pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on upper and outer edges of text. Dust jacket has small tear in lower front edge, curling of upper front edge and wear on upper front corner and upper spine. \$27 [736512]

Becker, Jurgen. \_\_\_Paul, Apostle to the Gentiles\_\_\_. Westminster/John Knox Press. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 513pp. VG/VG. Slightly edge-worn dust jacket. \$8 [736095]

Berger, Klaus; Currie, James S., trans. \_\_\_\_Jesus and the Dead Sea Scrolls: The Truth under Lock and Key\_\_\_. Westminster John Knox Press. 1995. Paperback. 113pp. Previous owner's stamp on half title page. Slight wear on lower edge of text. \$9 [736052]

Best, Ernest. \_\_Essays on Ephesians\_\_. T. & T. Clark. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. 221pp. ExLibris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on upper edge of text with sharpie mark on lower. Otherwise VG \$37 [736688]

Best, Ernest. \_\_\_\_Following Jesus. Discipleship in the Gospel of Mark [Journal for the Study of the New Testament Supplement Series, 4]\_\_\_. The University of Sheffield. 1981. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 283pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Else very good. \$47 [736788]

Best, Ernest. \_\_\_The Temptation and the Passion: The Markan Soteriology (Second Edition) [Society for New Testament Studies, Monograph Series 2]\_\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 1990. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 219pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$14 [736778]

Best, Ernest. \_\_\_The Temptation and the Passion: The Markan Soteriology [Society for New Testament Studies, Monograph Series 2]\_\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 1965. Hardcover with dust jacket. 221pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Chipped and corner-clipped dust jacket. \$10 [736741]

Best, Ernest and R. McL. Wilson, eds.. \_\_Text and Interpretation: Studies in the New Testament Presented to Matthew Black\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 1979. Hardcover with dust jacket. 268pp. Personal library stamp on ffep and title page. Slight wear on edge of dust jacket. Otherwise VG \$29 [735756]

Betz, Hans Dieter. \_\_\_The Sermon on the Mount [Hermeneia- A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible]\_\_\_. Fortress Press. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 695pp. Slightly musty. Dust jacket chipped, edge-worn, and taped down. Otherwise a serviceable reading copy. \$47 [736015]

Beutler, Johannes and Robert T. Fortna ed. \_\_\_The Shepherd Discourse of John 10 and its Context: Studies by Members of the Johannine Writings Seminar [Society of New Testament Studies, Monograph Series 67]\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 172pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on upper edge of text. Otherwise VG \$27 [736478]

Bird, Michael F.. \_\_Jesus and the Origins of the Gentile Mission [Library of New Testament Studies 331] \_\_. T and T Clark. 2006. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 212pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$47 [736477]

Blomberg, Craig L.. \_\_A New Testament Theology\_\_. Baylor University Press. 2018. Paperback. 769pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Old price in ink on half-title page. Otherwise very good. \$42 [736844]

Bock, Darrell L.. \_\_A Theology of Luke and Acts: Biblical Theology of the New Testament\_\_. Zondervan. 2012. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 495pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise VG. \$22 [736748]

Bock, Darrell L.. \_\_Jesus According to Scripture: Restoring the Portrait from the Gospels\_\_. Baker Academic / Apollos. 2002. Hardcover with dust jacket. 704pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$15 [736508]

Bock, Darrell L. and Robert L. Webb eds.. \_\_Key Events in the Life of the Historical Jesus. A Collaborative Exploration of Context and Coherence\_\_. William B. Eerdmans Publishing Co.. 2010. Paperback. 931pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise very good. \$22 [736855]

Boradhead, Edwin. \_\_\_Teaching with Authority: Miracles and Christology [Journal for the Study of the New Testament Supplement Series 74]\_\_\_. JSOT / Sheffield Press. 1992. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 235pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$47 [736616]

Borg, Marcus J.. \_\_Conflict, Holiness and Politics in the Teachings of Jesus\_\_. Trinity Press International. 1998. Paperback. 309pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Library label adhesive exposed on back cover. Else good. \$10 [736436]

Borg, Marcus J.. \_\_Conflict, Holiness and Politics in the Teachings of Jesus\_\_. Trinity Press International. 1998. Paperback. 309pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise VG \$10 [736437]

Borgen, Peder. \_\_Early Christianity and Hellenistic Judaism\_\_. T and T Clark. 1996. Paperback. 376pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$22 [736683]

Borgen, Peder and Soren Giversen eds.. \_\_\_The New Testament and Hellenistic Judaism\_\_\_. Hendrickson. 1997. Paperback. 293pp. Very good. Slightly edge-worn wrappers \$8 [736220]

Borgen, Peder and Soren Giversen eds.. \_\_\_The New Testament and Hellenistic Judaism\_\_\_. Hendrickson. 1997. Paperback. 293pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on upper and lower edges of text. Otherwise VG \$10 [736932]

Boring, M. Eugene. \_\_\_Sayings of the Risen Jesus: Christian Prophecy in the Synoptic Tradition [Society for New Testament Studies, Monograph Series 46]\_\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 1982. Hardcover with dust jacket. 327pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Ink streak down dust jacket's front side. Otherwise very good. \$22 [736857]

Botha, Jan. \_\_Subject to Whose Authority? Multiple Readings of Romans 13 [Emory Studies in Early Christianity]\_\_. Scholars. 1994. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 261pp. Slight wear on upper edge of text. Otherwise VG \$29 [73711]

Bousset, Wilhelm. \_\_Kyrios Christos. A History of the Belief in Christ from the Beginnings of Christianity to Irenaeus\_\_. Abingdon Press. 1970. Hardcover with dust jacket. 496pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Sunned and slightly chipped dust jacket. \$22 [736862]

Broadhead, Edwin K.. \_\_Prophet, Son, Messiah: Narrative Form and Function in Mark 14-16 [JOurnall for the Study of the New Testament Supplement Series, 97]\_\_. Sheffield Academic Press. 1994. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 324pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Limited Markings. Otherwise VG \$25 [736421]

Broadhead, Edwin K.. \_\_The Gospel of Matthew on the Landscape of Antiquity [Wissenschaftliche Untersuchungen zum Neuen Testament 378]\_\_. Mohr Siebeck. 2017. Hardcover with dust jacket. 351pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$87 [736733]

Brooks, James A.. \_\_The New Testament Text of Gregory of Nyssa [The New Testament in the Greek Fathers, Number 2]\_\_\_. Scholars Press. 1991. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 267pp. Personal library stamp inside front cover and upper edge of text. Small stain on outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$20 [735702]

Buchanan, George Wesley. \_\_\_The Consequences of the Covenant [Supplements to Novum Testamentum Volume XX]\_\_\_. E.J. Brill. 1970. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 342pp. Extensive ink underlining. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Cocked spine. Back board's lower edge bumped / dented. \$40 [736705]

Burke, Tony and Brent Landau ed. \_\_\_New Testament Apocrypha: More Noncanonical Scriptures, Volume 1\_\_\_. Erdmans Publishing. 2016. Hardcover with dust jacket. 585pp. Volume 1 only. Dust jacket book flaps taped to book. Back of dust jacket is slightly water damaged \$27 [736041]

Burkett, Delbert. \_\_\_The Son of Man Debate: A History and Evaluation [Society for New Testament Studies, Monograph Series 107]\_\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 1999. Hardcover with dust jacket. 176pp. Personal library stamp inside front cover and on upper edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$37 [735777]

Burridge, Richard A.. \_\_Imitating Jesus: An Inclusive Approach to New Testament Ethics\_\_. Wm. B. Eerdmans Publishing Co.. 2007. Hardcover with dust jacket. 490pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Small stain on lower edge of text. Otherwise VG \$10 [736819]

Burridge, Richard A.. \_\_Imitating Jesus: An Inclusive Approach to New Testament Ethics\_\_. Wm. B. Eerdmans Publishing Co.. 2007. Hardcover with dust jacket. 490pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$10 [736820]

Cadman, W.H.. \_\_\_The Open Heaven. The Reveiation of God in the Johannine Sayings of Jesus\_\_\_. Herder and Herder. 1969. Hardcover with dust jacket. 220pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Else very good. \$12 [736760]

Caird, G. B.. \_\_Principalities and Powers: A Study in Pauline Theology: The Chancellor's Lectures for 1954 at Queen's University, Kingston Ontario\_\_. Oxford University Press. 1956. Hardcover with dust jacket. 106pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Edges of text worn. Browning of ffep, bfep and inside covers. Dust jacket is slightly worn on upper front edge. Else good. \$22 [736561]

Caird, G. B.; Hurst, L. D., ed. \_\_\_\_New Testament Theology\_\_\_. Clarendon Press. 1994. Hardcover with dust jacket. 498pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on outer edge of text. Otherwise VG \$67 [736708]

Cargal, Timothy B.. \_\_\_Restoring the Diaspora: Discursive Structure and Purpose in the Epistle of James [SBL, Dissertation Series, No. 144]\_\_\_. Scholars Press. 1993. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 245pp. Personal library stamp inside front cover and upper edge of text. Otherwise VG \$20 [735689]

Carroll, John T.. \_\_Response to the End of History: Eschatology and Situation in Luke-Acts [SBL Dissertation Series, No. 92]\_\_. Scholars Press. 1988. Paperback. 208pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Cover is faded and worn. Otherwise VG \$14 [736897]

Carter, Warren. \_\_\_Households and Discipleship: A Study of Matthew 19-20 [Journal for the Study of the New Testament Supplement Series 103]\_\_\_. JSOT / Sheffield Press. 1994. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 249pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$47 [736617]

Carter, Warren. \_\_\_Matthew and the Margins: A Sociopolitical and Religious Reading [The Bible and Liberation Series]\_\_\_. Orbis Books. 2000. Paperback. 636pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$22 [736456]

Carter, Warren and John Paul Heil. \_\_\_Matthew's Parables: Audience-Oriented Perspectives [The Catholic Biblical Quarterly Monograph Series 30]\_\_\_. Catholic Biblical Association of America. 1998. Paperback. 255pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$22 [736618]

Casey, Maurice. \_\_Aramaic Sources of Mark's Gospel [Society for New Testament Studies, Monograph Series 102]\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. 278pp. Personal library stamp on upper edge of text. Otherwise VG \$37 [735776]

Charette, Blaine. \_\_\_The Theme of Recompense in Matthew's Gospel [Journal for the Study of the New Testament Supplement Series 79]\_\_\_. JSOT / Sheffield Press. 1992. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 184pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$37 [736615]

Charlesworth, James H. ed.. \_\_\_\_The Messiah. The First Princeton Symposium on Judaism and Christian Origins. Developments in Earliest Judaism and Christianity\_\_\_\_. Fortress Press. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 597pp. G/VG. Underlining, cocked spine. \$22 [736304]

Charlesworth, James Hamilton. \_\_\_\_The Old Testament Pseudepigrapha and the New Testament. Prolegomena for the Study of Christian Origins\_\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 1988. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 213pp. Very good \$37 [736335]

Chester, Stephen J.. \_\_Conversion at Corinth: Perspectives on Conversion in Paul's Theology and the Corinthian Church\_\_. T and T Clark. 2005. Paperback. 393pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$27 [736439]

Childers, J. W. and D. C. Parker. \_\_Transmission and Reception: New Testament Text-Critical and Exegetical Studies [Texts and Studies: Third Series, Volume 4]\_\_\_. Gorgias Press. 2006. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 327pp. Very good condition \$67 [735591]

Childers, J. W. and D. C. Parker. \_\_Transmission and Reception: New Testament Text-Critical and Exegetical Studies [Texts and Studies: Third Series, Volume 4]\_\_. Gorgias Press. 2006. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 327pp. Very good condition \$67 [735592]

Chilton, Bruce and Craig A. Evans eds.. \_\_Authenticating the Activities of Jesus\_\_. Brill Academic Publishers, Inc.. 2002. Paperback. 479pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise very good. \$19 [736803]

Chilton, Bruce and Craig A. Evans, Eds.. \_\_Authenticating the Words of Jesus\_\_. Brill Academic. 2002. Paperback. 480pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise VG \$22 [736458]

Chilton, Bruce and Jacob Neusner eds.. \_\_\_The Brother of Jesus. James the Just and His Mission\_\_. Westminster, John Knox. 2001. Paperback. 210pp. Very good condition. \$11 [736225]

Christopherson, Alf; Carsten Claussen, Jorg Frey and Bruce Longenecker eds.. \_\_\_Paul, Luke and the Graeco-Roman World [Journal for the Study of the New Testament Supplement Series]\_\_\_. T&T Clark. 2002. Paperback. 290pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise very good. \$37 [736952]

Cohick, Lynn H.. \_\_Women in the World of the Earliest Christians: Illuminating Ancients Ways of Life\_\_. Baker Academic. 2009. Paperback. 350pp. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise VG` \$18 [737119]

Court, John M.. \_\_Reading the New Testament [New Testament Readings]\_\_. Routledge. 1997. Paperback. 170pp. Wear on lower and upper edges of text. Otherwise VG \$11 [737043]

Cromhout, Markus. \_\_\_Jesus and Identity: Reconstruction Judean Ethnicity in Q [Matrix: The Bible in Mediterranean Context]\_\_\_. Cascade Books. 2007. Paperback. 390pp. Worn on upper edge of text and stained on the lower. Cover slightly worn. Else good \$15 [737126]

Crossley, James G.. \_\_\_The Date of Mark's Gospel: Insight from th Law in Earliest Christianity [Journal for the Study of the New Testament Supplement Series 266]\_\_\_. T and T Clark. 2004. Paperback. 245pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$27 [736459]

Cullimann, Oscar; Filson, Floyd, trans. \_\_Christ and Time: The Primitive Christian Conception of Time and History\_\_. The Westminster Press. 1964. Hardcover with dust jacket. 253pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Dust jacket is faded and worn at corners, upper edge and tattered at top end of spine. Else good \$30 [736908]

Culpepper, R. Alan. \_\_Anatomy of the Fourth Gospel: A Study in Literary Design\_\_. Fortress Press. 1983. Hardcover with dust jacket. 266pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Light underlining. Slight wear on all edges of text. Dust jacket curling at edges. Else good \$10 [736801]

Culpepper, R. Alan. \_\_\_John: The Son of Zebedee, the Life of a Legend\_\_\_. Fortress Press. 2000. Paperback. 376pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$8 [736806]

Culpepper, R. Alan and C. Clifton Black eds.. \_\_Exploring the Gospel of John. In Honor of D. Moody Smith\_\_. Westminster John Knox Press. 1996. Hardcover with dust jacket. 409pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise very good. \$20 [736837]

Dahl, Nils Alstrup. \_\_Studies in Ephesians [Wissenschaftliche Untersuchungen zum Neuen Testament 31]\_\_. Mohr Siebeck. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 548pp. Personal library stamp on upper edge of text. Dust jacket slight worn at upper front edge. Otherwise VG \$87 [735603]

Dahl, Nils Alstrup. Donald H. Juel ed.. \_\_Jesus the Christ. The Historical Origins of Christological Doctrine\_\_. Fortress Press. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 249pp. Extensive ink underlining, previous owner's stamp. \$12 [736160]

Danove, Paul L.. \_\_\_The End of Mark's Story: A Methodological Study [Biblical Interpretation Series, Vol. 3]\_\_\_. Brill. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 293pp. Personal library stamp on upper edge of text. Dust jacket has slight tear on front upper edge near spine and slightly crumpled on back near lower spine . Otherwise VG \$67 [735594]

Daube, David. \_\_\_The New Testament and Rabbinic Judaism\_\_\_. Hendrickson Publishers. 1998. Paperback. 460pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Wear on lower edge of text. Cover is worn. \$22 [736431]

Davies, J. P.. \_\_Paul Among the Apocalypses? : An Evaluation of the 'Apocalyptic Paul' in the Context of Jewish and Christian Apocalypic Literature [Library of New Testament Studies 562]\_\_\_. Bloomsbury T and T Clark. 2016. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 219pp. Handsome copy \$57 [736254]

Davies, W. D.. \_\_Jewish and Pauline Studies\_\_. Fortress Press. 1984. Hardcover with dust jacket. 419pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$10 [736543]

Davies, W.D. and D. Daube, eds.. <u>Background of the New Testament and Its Eschatology: Studies in</u> Honour of Charles Harold Dodd. Cambridge University Press. 1964. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 555pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Spine edges thumbed. Shaken. Otherwise a sound reading copy. \$27 [736891]

Derrett, J. Duncan M.. \_\_Law in the New Testament\_\_. Darton, Longman and Todd. 1970. Hardcover with dust jacket. 503pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Wear on upper and lower edges of text. Dust jacket in mylar is worn. Else good. \$37 [736835]

deSilva, David Arthur. \_\_\_Despising Shame: Honor Discourse and Community Maintenance in the Epistle to the Hebrews (Revised) [Studies in Biblical Literature, 21]\_\_\_. Society of Biblical Literature. 2008. Paperback. 387pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$37 [736627]

Deutsch, Celia. \_\_Hidden Wisdom and the Easy Yoke: Wisdom, Torah and Discipleship in Matthew 11.25-30 [Journal for the Study of the New Testament Supplement Series 18]\_\_. Sheffield Academic Press / JSOT. 1987. Paperback. 205pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on upper edge of text. Otherwise VG \$27 [736438]

Dewey, Joanna. \_\_Markan Public Debate: Literary Technique, Concentric Structure, and Theology in Mark 2:1-3:6 [SBL, Dissertation Series, No. 48]\_\_. Scholars. 1980. Paperback. 277pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on lower and upper edges of text. Otherwise VG \$8 [736912]

Dibelius, Martin. \_\_Studies in the Acts of the Apostles\_\_. Sigler Press. 1999. Paperback. 228pp. Small nick in spine edge. Else very good. Blind stamp to title page and first page of table of contents. \$8 [736136]

Dodd, C. H.. <u>According to the Scriptures: The Substructure of New Testament Theology</u>. Nisbet and Co. 1957. Hardcover with dust jacket. 145pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Wear on all edges of text. Slight foxing on lower edge of text. Dust jacket in mylar is worn. Else good \$35 [736879]

Dodd, C. H.. \_\_\_The Bible and the Greeks\_\_\_. Hodder and Stoughton. 1954. Hardcover with dust jacket. 264pp. Dust jacket book flaps taped to book. Limited markings in book. Edges of text browned. Dust jacket is worn along the spine. \$47 [736039]

Dodd, C.H.. <u>Historical Tradition in the Fourth Gospel</u>. Cambridge University Press. 1963. Hardcover with dust jacket. 454pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Wear on all edges of text. Dust jacket is worn and torn on corners and lower front edge. Else good. \$22 [736930]

Donahue, John R.. \_\_Are You the Christ? The Trial Narrative in the Gospel of Mark [SBL Dissertation Series 10]\_\_. Society of Biblical Literature. 1973. Paperback. 269pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Sunned spine and wear on face of cover. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Else good. \$10 [736914]

Donaldson, Terence L.. \_\_\_Paul and the Gentiles: Remapping the Apostle's Convictional World\_\_\_. Fortress. 1997. Paperback. 409pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise VG \$10 [736719]

Donelson, Lewis R.. \_\_Pseudepigraphy and Ethical Argument in the Pastoral Epistles [Hermeneutische Untersuchungen zur Theologie 22]\_\_. Wipf and Stock. 2015. Paperback. 230pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Else very good. \$22 [736725]

Dowd, Sharyn Echols. \_\_Prayer, Power and The Problem of Suffering: Mark 11:22-25 in the Context of Markan Theology [SBL Dissertation Series 105]\_\_. Scholars Press. 1988. Paperback. 186pp. ExLibris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on upper and outer edges of text. \$16 [736440]

Downs, David J. and Benjamin J. Lappenga. \_\_\_The Faithfulness of the Risen Christ. Pistis and the Exalted Lord in the Pauline Letters\_\_. Baylor University Press. 2019. Hardcover with dust jacket. 206pp. NF/NF \$30 [735763]

Dunn, James D. G.. \_\_\_Jesus Remembered [Christianity in the Making, Volume 1]\_\_\_. Eerdmans. 2003. Hardcover with dust jacket. 1018pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Limited underlining. Else VG (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$33 [736509]

Dunn, James D.G.. \_\_Christianity in the Making, Volume 2. Beginning from Jerusalem\_\_. William B. Eerdmans Co.. 2009. Hardcover with dust jacket. 1347pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Previous owner's purchase record in ink to ffep. \$40 [736958]

Dunn, James D.G.. \_\_Christology in the Making: A New Testament Inquiry Into the Origins of the Doctrine of the Incarnation\_\_. Eerrdmans. 1996. Paperback. 443pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on upper edge of text. Otherwise VG \$16 [736824]

Dunn, James D.G.. \_\_Jesus and the Spirit: A Study of the Religious and Charismatic Experience of Jesus and the First Christians as Reflected in the New Testament\_\_. William B. Eerdmans Publishing Co.. 1997. Paperback. 515pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and foreedge of page block. Otherwise very good. \$15 [736757]

Dunn, James D.G.. \_\_\_The Theology of Paul the Apostle\_\_\_. Wm. B. Eerdmans Publishing Co.. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. 808pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise very good. \$22 [736812]

Dunn, James D.G.. \_\_Unity and Diversity in the New Testament: An Inquiry into the Character of Earliest Christianity . Second edition\_\_. The Westminster Press. 1977. Paperback. 470pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Dust jacket curling at upper edge with small tear near spine. Otherwise VG. \$10 [736948]

Dunn, James D.G. ed.. \_\_Paul and the Mosaic Law\_\_. Wm. B. Eerdmans Publishing Co.. 2001. Paperback. 363pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Wear on upper edge of text. Otherwise VG \$12 [736471] Dwyer, Timothy. \_\_The Motif of Wonder in the Gospel of Mark [Journal for the Study of the New Testament Supplement Series 128]\_\_. Sheffield Academic Press. 1996. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 243pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$35 [736699]

Elliott, J.K. ed.. \_\_\_The Apocryphal New Testament. A Collection of Apocryphal Christian Literature in an English Translation based on M.R. James\_\_\_. Clarendon Press, Oxford. 1999. Hardcover with dust jacket. 747pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise very good. \$50 [736960]

Ellis, E. Earle. \_\_\_The Making of the New Testament Documents\_\_\_. Brill Academic Publishers. 1999. Paperback. 517pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$40 [736534]

Ellis, E. Earle and Max Wilcox, ed. \_\_\_\_Neotestamentica Et Semitica: Studies in Honour of Principal Matthew Black\_\_\_. T and T Clark. 1969. Hardcover with dust jacket. 297pp. Personal library stamp inside front cover and title page. Worn signature between pages 8 and 9. Dust jacket is worn at ends of spine, and torn and crumpled on the back side. \$30 [735767]

Epp, Eldon Jay and Gordon D. Fee eds.. \_\_\_New Testament Textual Criticism: Its Significance for Exegesis. Essays in Honour of Bruce M. Metzger\_\_\_. Oxford: At the Clarendon Press. 1981. Hardcover with dust jacket. 410pp. Personal Library stamp on ffep. Dust jacket is worn at edges and slightly faded with small tear in upper spine. Otherwise VG \$157 [735588]

Evans, Craig A.. \_\_Word and Glory: On the Exegetical and Theological Background of John's Prologue [Journal for the Study of the New Testament Supplement Series 89]\_\_\_. JSOT / Sheffield Academic Press. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 243pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$37 [736480]

Evans, Craig A. ed.. \_\_Encyclopedia of the Historical Jesus\_\_. Routledge. 2008. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 728pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise VG. \$97 [736949]

Farmer, William R.. \_\_\_Synopticon: The Verbal agreement between Greek Texts of Matthew, Mark, and Luke contextually exhibited \_\_\_. Cambridge at the University Press. 1969. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 229pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Cover is faded in few horizontal sections on face. Otherwise VG. \$47 [736872]

Fee, Gordon D.. \_\_God's Empowering Presence: The Holy Spirit in the Letters of Paul\_\_. Hendrickson. 1994. Hardcover with dust jacket. 967pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Light underlining. Slight wear on bottom edge of text. Otherwise VG \$35 [736536]

Fitzmyer, Joseph A.. \_\_\_A Wandering Aramean: Collected Aramaic Essays [Society of Biblical Literature Monograph Series 25]\_\_\_. Scholars Press. 1979. Paperback. 290pp. Wear on outer and lower edges of text. Cover is worn on edges and along spine. \$10 [736341]

Fortna, Robert T.. \_\_\_The Gospel of Signs. A Reconstruction of the Narrative Source Underlying the Fourth Gospel [Society for New Testament Studies Monograph Series 11]\_\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 1970. Hardcover with dust jacket. 275pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Foxed and corner-clipped dust jacket. Otherwise very good. \$37 [736763]

Fortna, Robert T. and Beverly R. Gaventa, ed. \_\_\_The Conversation Continues: Studies in Paul and John, In Honor of J. Louis Martyn\_\_\_. Abingdon. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. 400pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$35 [736744]

Fortna, Robert Tomson. \_\_\_\_The Fourth Gospel and its Predecessor: From Narrative Source to Present Gospel\_\_\_. Fortress Press. 1988. Hardcover with dust jacket. 332pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on upper edge of text. Otherwise VG \$14 [736887]

Francis, Fred O. and Wayne A. Meeks ed.. \_\_Conflict at Colossae. A Problem in the Interpretation of Early Christianity Illustrated by Selected Modern Studies. Revised edition [Sources for Biblical Study 4] \_\_. Society of Biblical Literature. 1975. Paperback. 222pp. Previous owner's name stamped on upper edge of text. Wear on upper and lower edges of text. Otherwise VG \$13 [736997]

Funk, Robert W, ed. \_\_\_The Acts of Jesus: The Search for the Authentic Deeds of Jesus\_\_. Harper San Francisco. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. 569pp. Text is slightly water damaged. Wear on lower edge of text \$8 [736071]

Gallagher, Robert L. and Paul Hertig, ed. \_\_Mission in Acts: Ancient Narratives in Contemporary Context\_\_. Orbis Books. 2004. Paperback. 332pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$10 [736931]

Garland, David E.. \_\_A Theology of Mark's Gospel: Biblical Theology of the New Testament\_\_. Zondervan. 2015. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 651pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$32 [736660]

Garrett, Susan R.. \_\_\_No Ordinary Angel: Celestial Spirits and Christian Claims about Jesus\_\_\_. Yale University Press. 2008. Hardcover with dust jacket. 333pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$10 [736532]

Garrett, Susan R.. \_\_\_No Ordinary Angel. Celestial Spirits and Christian Claims about Jesus\_\_\_. Yale University Press. 2008. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 333pp. VG/G. Torn and sunned dust jacket. \$8 [735996]

Gasque, W. Ward and Ralph P. Martin eds.. \_\_Apostolic History and the Gospel: Biblical and Historical Essays Presented to F. F. Bruce on His 60th Birthday\_\_. Wm. B. Eerdmans Publishing Co.. 1970. Hardcover with dust jacket. 378pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Wear on upper edges of text. Dust jacket slightly worn on face and at upper front edge. Otherwise VG. \$12 [736764]

Gaventa, Beverly Roberts. \_\_\_When in Romans: An Invitation to Linger with he Gospel according to Paul\_\_. Baker Academic. 2016. Paperback. 140pp. Wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise VG \$8 [736184]

Georgi, Dieter. \_\_\_Remembering the Poor: The History of Paul's Collection for Jerusalem\_\_\_. Abingdon Press. 1991. Paperback. 232pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on lower and upper edges of text. Otherwise VG \$12 [736935]

Gorman, Michael J.. \_\_Cruciformity: Paul's Narrative Spirituality of the Cross\_\_. Wm. B. Eerdmans Publishing Co.. 2001. Paperback. 429pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Cover is worn. Otherwise VG \$12 [736630]

Gorman, Michael J.. \_\_Cruciformity: Paul's Narrative Spirituality of the Cross\_\_. Wm. B. Eerdmans Publishing Co.. 2001. Paperback. 429pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$11 [736648]

Gorman, Michael J.. \_\_Reading Paul [Cascade Companions]\_\_. Cascade Books. 2008. Paperback. 206pp. VG/VG \$16 [736260]

Goulder, M.D.. \_\_Midrash and Lection in Matthew\_\_. Wipf and Stock. 2004. Paperback. 528pp. Very good condition. \$27 [736162]

Gray, Sherman W.. \_\_The Least of My Brothers Matthew 25:31-46: A History of Interpretation [SBL Dissertation Series, No. 114]\_\_. Scholars Press. 1989. Paperback. 462pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on cover and lower edge of text. Otherwise VG \$25 [736901]

Green, Joel B.. \_\_\_The Theology of the Gospel of Luke [New Testament Theology]\_\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 2009. Paperback. 170pp. Heavy Underlining. \$8 [736113]

Gurtner, Daniel M. and John Nolland, eds.. \_\_Built Upon the Rock. Studies in the Gospel of Matthew\_\_. William B. Eerdmans Publishing Co.. 2008. Paperback. 331pp. Very good condition. \$37 [736158]

Hagner, Donald A.. \_\_The New Testament: A Historical and Theological Introduction\_\_. Baker Academic. 2012. Hardcover with dust jacket. 872pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise VG. (Heavy item, may require additional shipping fees) \$35 [736427]

Hahn, Ferdinand. \_\_\_The Titles of Jesus in Christology: Their History in Early Christianity\_\_\_. Word Publishing. 1969. Hardcover with dust jacket. 415pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on bottom edge of text and worn upper edge. Dust jacket is slightly worn. Else good. \$16 [736545]

Hare, Douglas R.A.. \_\_\_The Theme of Jewish Persecution of Christians in the Gospel According to St. Matthew [Society for New Testament Studies Monograph Series 6]\_\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 1967. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 204pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight browing on edges of text. Cover is worn and faded at front lower edge. \$16 [736472]

Harink, Douglas. \_\_Paul Among the Postliberals: Pauline Theology Beyond Christendom and Modernity\_\_. Brazos Press. 2003. Paperback. 284pp. Previous owner's name penned on ffep. Otherwise pristine \$11 [736164]

Harmon, Matthew S. and Jay E. Smith, eds.. \_\_Studies in the Pauline Epistles: Essays in Honor of Douglas J. Moo\_\_. Zondervan. 2014. Hardcover with dust jacket. 311pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$20 [736769]

Harold, Preston. \_\_\_The Shining Stranger. An Unorthodox Interpretation of Jesus and His Misson\_\_\_. The Wayfarer Press. 1967. Hardcover with dust jacket. 443pp. G/G. Gift note to ffep, book-plate. Sunned and corner-clipped dust jacket. \$15 [735998]

Harris, W. Hall III. \_\_\_The Descent of Christ: Ephesians 4:7-11 and Traditional Hebrew Imagery [Biblical Studies Library]\_\_\_. Baker Books. 1996. Paperback. 221pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise VG. \$22 [736651]

Harrison, P. N.. \_\_The Problem of the Pastoral Epistles\_\_. Oxford. 1921. Hardcover with dust jacket. 184pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Deckled lower edge of text. All edges of text worn. Top corner of ffep is cut out. Dust jacket in mylar worn at egdges and upper spine. Else good \$12 [736881]

Hartman, Lars. \_\_Asking for a Meaning. A Study of 1 Enoch 1-5 [Coniectanea Biblica, New Testament Series 12]\_\_. CWK Gleerup Lund Sweden. 1979. Paperback. 191pp. Lower spine bumped, foxing. \$22 [736302]

Hay, David M. and E. Elizabeth Johnson eds.. \_\_\_Pauline Theology, Vol. III: Romans\_\_\_. Fortress. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 354pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$22 [736888]

Hay, David M., Ed.. \_\_Pauline Theology, Vol. II: 1 and 2 Corinthians\_\_. Fortress. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 300pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$18 [736846]

Hays, Richard B.. \_\_Echoes of Scripture in the Gospels\_\_. Baylor University Press. 2017. Paperback. 504pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise VG. \$22 [736871]

Hays, Richard B.. \_\_Echoes of Scripture in the Letters of Paul\_\_. Yale University Press. 1989. Paperback. 240pp. Heavy underlining. Previous owner's stamp on title page \$12 [736154]

Hays, Richard B.. \_\_Echoes of Scripture in the Letters of Paul\_\_. Yale University Press. 1989. Paperback. 240pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise VG. \$15 [736735]

Hays, Richard B.. \_\_\_Reading Backwards. Figural Christology and the Fourfold Gospel Witness\_\_\_. Baylor University Press. 2014. Hardcover with dust jacket. 155pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Deckled outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$30 [736656]

Hays, Richard B.. \_\_\_The Faith of Jesus Christ: An Investigation of the Narrative Substructure of Galatians 3:1-4:11 [Biblical Resource Series]\_\_\_. Eerdmans. 2002. Paperback. 308pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$12 [736602]

Head, Peter M.. \_\_Christology and the synoptic problem: An Argument for Markan priority [Society for New Testament Studies, Monograph Series 94]\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. 334pp. Personal library stamp on upper edge of text and inside front cover. Otherwise pristine. \$47 [735781]

Hengel, Martin. \_\_\_Between Jesus and Paul: Studies in the Earliest History of Christianity\_\_\_. Fortress. 1983. Paperback. 220pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on lower and upper edges of text. Otherwise VG \$11 [736937]

Hengel, Martin. \_\_Judaism and Hellenism. Studies in Their Encounter in Palestine during the Early Hellenistic Period. Complete, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes)\_\_. Fortress Press. 1974. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes). Previous owner's stamp to each glued end paper, previous owner's name on ffep. Boards slightly rubbed and scuffed, second volume's boards slightly bowed. 314, 335 pages. \$30 [736329]

Hengel, Martin. \_\_\_The Johannine Question\_\_\_. SCM Press / Trinity Press International. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. 240pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Library label adhesive exposed on front cover. Else good \$30 [736447]

Hengel, Martin. \_\_\_The Zealots: Investigations into the Jewish Freedom Movement in the Period from Herod I Until 70 A.D.\_\_. T and T Clark. 1997. Paperback. 487pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on lower and upper edges of text. Otherwise VG \$37 [736461]

Hengel, Martin; Grieg, James, trans. \_\_\_\_The Charismatic Leader and His Followers\_\_\_. Crossroad. 1981. Hardcover with dust jacket. 110pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on upper edge of text. Dust jacket in mylar. Otherwise VG \$11 [736890]

Higgins, A.J.B.. \_\_\_The Son of Man in the Teaching of Jesus [Society for New Testament Studies Monograph Series 39]\_\_\_. Cambride University Press. 1980. Hardcover with dust jacket. 177pp. ExLibris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Else very good. \$10 [736698]

Hill, David. \_\_\_New Testament Prophecy [New Foundations Theological Library]\_\_\_. John Knox Press. 1979. Hardcover with dust jacket. 241pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on upper edge of text. Otherwise VG \$22 [736451]

Hooker, Morna D.. \_\_\_Jesus and the Servant: The Influence of the Servant Concept of Deutero-Isaiah in the New Testament\_\_\_\_. S.P.C.K.. 1959. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 230pp. From the personal library of noted scholar C.S. Mann, with his signature and blind-stamp. Later, ex-libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Scent of pipe tobacco. Foxed end papers. Dust jacket scratched, with two scribble marks to the back. \$15 [736723]

Hooker, Morna D.. \_\_The Son of Man in Mark\_\_. SPCK. 1967. Hardcover with dust jacket. 230pp. Previous owner's stamp inside front cover and on upper edge of text. Dust jacket is faded and worn at corners and both ends of spine with bottom back edge crumpled and torn. \$15 [736146]

Horgan, Maurya P. and Paul J. Kobelski eds.. \_\_\_To Touch the Text: Biblical and Related Studies in Honor of Joseph A. Fitzmyer\_\_\_. Crossroad. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. 418pp. Previous owner's stamp inside front cover. Dust jacket in mylar. Slight wear on upper edge of text. Otherwise VG \$50 [737006]

Huizenga, Leroy A. . \_\_Loosing the Lion: Proclaiming the Gospel of Mark\_\_. Emmaus Road Publishing. 2017. Hardcover with dust jacket. 326pp. Handsome copy \$18 [736110]

Hurtado, Larry. \_\_Lord Jesus Christ: Devotion to Jesus in Earliest Christianity\_\_\_. Eerdmans Publishing. 2003. Hardcover with dust jacket. 746pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on outer edge of text. Otherwise VG. \$32 [736555]

Hurtado, Larry W.. \_\_\_The Earliest Christian Artifacts: Manuscripts and Christian Origins\_\_\_. Eerdmans. 2006. Paperback. 248pp. Wear on lower and upper edges of text. Dented back upper corner that extends slightly into text. Else good \$14 [737123]

Isaacs, Marie E.. \_\_\_Sacred Space: An Approach to the Theology of the Epistle of the Hebrews [Journal for the Study of the New Testament Supplement Series 73]\_\_\_. JSOT / Sheffield Academic Press. 1992. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 253pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$40 [736524]

Jeremias, Joachim. \_\_\_Jerusalem in the Time of Jesus: An Investigation into Economic and Social Conditions During the New Testament Period \_\_\_. Fortress Press. 1969. Hardcover with dust jacket. 405pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Dust jacket is worn from upper corners to upper spine and back corners. Otherwise VG \$10 [736896]

Jeremias, Joachim. \_\_\_The Central Message of the New Testament\_\_\_. SCM Press. 1965. Hardcover with dust jacket. 95pp. Previous owner's stamp inside front cover and on upper edge of text. Wear on upper and lower edges of text. Cover is worn along front edges. \$11 [736171]

Jewett, Robert. \_\_\_A Chronology of Paul's Life\_\_\_. Fortress Press. 1979. Hardcover with dust jacket. 160pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Wear on all edges of text. Dust jacket in mylar faded at upper edge and worn. Else good \$22 [736906]

Jewett, Robert. \_\_\_The Thessalonian Correspondence: Pauline Rhetoric and Millenarian Piety [Foundations and Facets: New Testament]\_\_\_. Fortress. 1986. Hardcover with dust jacket. 240pp. ExLibris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Wear on all edges of text. Dust jacket slight tear near upper spine. Else good \$10 [736672]

Johnson, E. Elizabeth and David M. Hay, Eds.. <u>Pauline Theology</u>, Vol. IV: Looking Back, Pressing On [SBL, Symposium Series, No. 4]. Scholars. 1997. Paperback. 222pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise VG \$10 [736603]

Johnson, Luke Timothy. \_\_Among the Gentiles. Greco-Roman Religion and Christianity\_\_. Yale University Press. 2009. Hardcover with dust jacket. 461pp. Slight wear on upper edge of text. Otherwise Very good condition \$16 [737106]

Kasemann, Ernst. \_\_\_New Testament Questions of Today (Study Edition)\_\_\_. SCM Press. 1969. Paperback. 305pp. Slight wear on bottom edge of text. Otherwise VG \$16 [736229]

Kasemann, Ernst. \_\_Perspectives on Paul\_\_. Fortress. 1971. Hardcover with dust jacket. 173pp. ExLibris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Wear on upper edge of text. Dust jacket is curling at the edges and worn at upper spine. Else good \$15 [736836]

Kasemann, Ernst. \_\_\_Perspectives on Paul [New Testament Library]\_\_\_. SCM Press. 1971. Hardcover with dust jacket. 173pp. Previous owner's name inked on ffep. Wear on all edges of text. Dust jacket worn on front facing, at corners and ends of spine with slight tear in upper back edge. \$22 [736243]

Kasemann, Ernst; Harrisville, Roy A. and Irving L. Sandberg, trans. \_\_\_The Wandering People of God: An Investigation into the Letter to the Hebrews\_\_\_. Augsburg. 1984. Hardcover with dust jacket. 255pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$12 [736740]

Keck, Leander E. and J. Louis Martyn, Eds.. \_\_Studies in Luke-Acts\_\_. Sigler Press.. 1999. Paperback. 316pp. Limited underlining. Indentation in middle of cover's spine \$10 [736107]

Keener, Craig S.. \_\_Christobiography: Memory, History, and the Reliability of the Gospels\_\_. Eerdmans. 2019. Hardcover with dust jacket. 713pp. Handsome copy \$40 [737104] Keener, Craig S.. \_\_The Historical Jesus of the Gospels\_\_. William B. Eerdmans Publishing Company. 2009. Hardcover with dust jacket. 831pp. Slight abrasion to front hinge. Slight wear on lower edge of text. (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees.) \$37 [736256]

Keener, Craig S.. \_\_\_The Historical Jesus of the Gospels\_\_\_. William B. Eerdmans Publishing Company. 2012. Paperback. 831pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise VG (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees.) \$25 [736607]

Keener, Craig S.. \_\_\_The Historical Jesus of the Gospels\_\_. William B. Eerdmans Publishing Company. 2009. Hardcover with dust jacket. 831pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise VG (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees.) \$35 [736608]

Kidd, Reggie M.. \_\_Wealth and Beneficence in the Pastoral Epistles: A 'Bourgeois' Form of Early Christianity? [SBL, Dissertation Series, No. 122]\_\_. Scholars. 1990. Paperback. 227pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise VG \$11 [736394]

Klausner, Joseph; Danby, Herbert, trans. \_\_Jesus of Nazareth: His Life, Times and Teaching\_\_. Block Publishing. 1989. Paperback. 434pp. Previous owner's blind stamp on title page. Otherwise pristine \$12 [737003]

Knox, John. \_\_Chapters in a Life of Paul. Revised Edition\_\_. SCM Press. 1989. Paperback. 137pp. Slight foxing. Laminated wrappers. Yellowed pages. Previous owner's stamp inside front wrapper. \$15 [736112]

Knox, Wilfred Lawrence. \_\_St. Paul and the Church of the Gentlies\_\_. Cambridge, at the University Press. 1961. Hardcover with dust jacket. 261pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Sunned, chipped and corner-clipped dust jacket. \$22 [736761] Koester, Craig R.. \_\_Revelation and the End of All Things\_\_. Eerdmans. 2018. Paperback. 214pp. Handsome copy \$11 [736213]

Koester, Craig R.. \_\_The Dwelling of God: The Tabernacle in the Old Testament, Intertestamental Jewish Literature, and the New Testament [The Catholic Biblical Quarterly Monograph Series 22]\_\_. The Catholic Biblical Association of America. 1989. Paperback. 228pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on upper and lower edges of text. Otherwise VG \$27 [736849]

Kostenberger, Andreas J.. \_\_A Theology of John's Gospel and Letters : Biblical Theology of the New Testament\_\_. Zondervan. 2009. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 652pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$15 [736658]

Kostenberger, Andreas J.. \_\_A Theology of John's Gospel and Letters : Biblical Theology of the New Testament\_\_. Zondervan. 2009. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 652pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise VG. \$15 [736659]

Kostenberger, Andreas J. and Terry L. Wilder, ed. \_\_Entrusted with the Gospel: Paul's Theology in the Pastoral Epistles\_\_. B and H Academic. 2010. Paperback. 340pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$16 [736724]

Kyrychenko, Alexander. \_\_\_The Roman Army and the Expansion of the Gospel: The Role of the Centurion in Luke-Acts [Beihefte zur Zeitschrift cur die Neutestmentliche Wissenschaft, Volume 203]\_\_\_. De Gruyter. 2014. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 228pp. VG. Author's Inscription inside ffep. \$77 [735601]

Landon, Charles. \_\_A Text-Critical Study of the Epistle of Jude [Journal for the Study of the New Testament Supplement Series 135]\_\_. Sheffield Academic Press. 1996. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 172pp. Very good condition \$15 [735688]

Lapham, F.. \_\_Peter - The Myth, the Man and His Writings: A Study of Early Petrine Text and Tradition\_\_. T and T Clark. 2003. Paperback. 276pp. Wear on upper edge of text. Otherwise VG \$47 [735719]

Leander, Hans. \_\_Discourses of Empire. The Gospel of Mark from a Postcolonial Perspective [Society of Biblical Literature, Semeia Studies Number 71]\_\_. Society of Biblical Literature. 2013. Paperback. 388pp. Very good condition. \$30 [736149]

Licona, Michael R.. \_\_\_The Resurrection of Jesus: A Historiographical Approach\_\_\_. IVP Academic. 2010. Paperback. 718pp. Worn and stained on lower and lower and outer edge. Else good. \$26 [737115]

Lincoln, Andrew T. \_\_\_Paradise Now and Not Yet: Studies in the role of the heavenly dimension in Paul's thought with special reference to his eschatology [Society for New Testament Studies, Monograph Series]\_\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 1981. Hardcover with dust jacket. 277pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise very good. \$40 [736758]

Lincoln, Andrew T.. \_\_Truth on Trial: The Lawsuit Motif in the Fourth Gospel\_\_. Hendrickson. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 527pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$15 [736632]

Lindars, Barnabas. \_\_\_The Theology of the Letter to the Hebrews [New Testament Theology]\_\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 1991. Paperback. 155pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise VG. \$8 [736795]

Lloyd-Jones, Martyn. \_\_\_Studies in the Books of Acts, Volume Five: Triumphant Christianity\_\_\_. Crossway Books. 2006. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 254pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edges of text. Otherwise pristine \$27 [737134]

Lloyd-Jones, Martyn. \_\_Studies in the Books of Acts, Volume Four: Glorious Christianity\_\_. Crossway Books. 2004. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 287pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edges of text. Wear on upper and lower edges of text. Otherwise VG \$22 [737133]

Lloyd-Jones, Martyn. \_\_Studies in the Books of Acts, Volume One: Authentic Christianity\_\_. Crossway Books. 2000. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 304pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edges of text. Wear on upper edge of text. Otherwise VG \$15 [737130]

Lloyd-Jones, Martyn. \_\_\_Studies in the Books of Acts, Volume Six: Compelling Christianity\_\_\_. Crossway Books. 2007. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 282pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edges of text. Otherwise pristine \$22 [737135]

Lloyd-Jones, Martyn. \_\_\_Studies in the Books of Acts, Volume Three: Victorious Christianity\_\_\_. Crossway Books. 2003. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 317pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edges of text. Slight wear on upper edge of text. Otherwise VG \$27 [737132]

Lloyd-Jones, Martyn. \_\_Studies in the Books of Acts, Volume Two: Courageous Christianity\_\_. Crossway Books. 2001. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 300pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edges of text. Otherwise pristine \$22 [737131]

Loader, William. \_\_Jesus' Attitude towards the Law: A Study of the Gospels [Wissenschaftliche Untersuchungen zum Neuen Testament 2. Reihe 97]\_\_. Mohr Siebeck. 1997. Paperback. 563pp. Slight wear on outer and lower edges of text. Otherwise VG \$10 [737187]

Lohfink, Gerhard; Maloney, Linda M., trans. \_\_Jesus of Nazareth: What He Wanted, Who He Was\_\_. Michael Glazier / Liturgical Press. 2012. Hardcover with dust jacket. 391pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$10 [736797]

Longenecker, Bruce W.. \_\_\_Remember the Poor. Paul, Poverty, and the Greco-Roman World\_\_\_. William B. Eerdmans Publishing Company. 2010. Paperback. 380pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Slight dent in upper back corner of cover. \$10 [736510]

Longenecker, Bruce W. and Todd D. Still. \_\_\_Thinking Through Paul: A Survey of His Life, Letters and Theology\_\_\_. Zondervan. 2014. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 408pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$22 [736476]

Longenecker, Richard N.. \_\_Introducing Romans. Critical Issues in Paul's Most Famous Letter\_\_. William B. Eerdmans Publishing Company. 2011. Paperback. 490pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise VG \$20 [736511]

Longenecker, Richard N. ed.. \_\_Life in the Face of Death. The Resurrection Message of the New Testament\_\_. William B. Eerdmans Publishing Co.. 1998. Paperback. 314pp. Extensive ink underlining. Otherwise a serviceable reading copy. \$9 [736033]

Ludemann, Gerd. \_\_Early Christianity According to the Traditions in Acts\_\_. Fortress Press. 1984. Paperback. 277pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise VG. \$8 [736493]

Luedemann, Gerd. \_\_Paul, Apostle to the Gentiles: Studies in Chronology\_\_. Fortress. 1984. Hardcover with dust jacket. 311pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on upper edge of text. Otherwise VG. \$15 [736499]

Luedemann, Gerd; Boring, M. Eugene, trans. \_\_Opposition to Paul In Jewish Christianity\_\_. Fortress Press. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. 368pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$18 [736498]

MacDonald, John. \_\_\_The Theology of the Samaritans [New Testament Library]\_\_\_. SCM Press. 1964. Hardcover with dust jacket. 480pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Wear and browning on all edges of text. Dust jacket worn at edges and ends of spine. Else good. \$22 [736934] Mack, Burton L.. <u>A Myth of Innocence: Mark and Christian Origins</u>. Fortress Press. 1988. Hardcover with dust jacket. 432pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Wear on all edges of text. Otherwise VG \$22 [736430]

Malatesta, Edward, Compiled by. \_\_\_St. John's Gospel, 1920-1965: A Cumulative and Classified Bibliography of Books and Periodical Literature on the Fourth Gospel [Analecta Biblica, 32]\_\_\_. Pontificial Biblical Institute. 1967. Paperback. 205pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Corners slightly flared / bent. \$11 [736809]

Malina, Bruce J. and John L. Pilch. \_\_Social-Science Commentary on the Letters of Paul\_\_. Fortress. 2006. Paperback. 419pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Dent in lower front corner of cover. Otherwise VG \$22 [736695]

Malina, Bruce J. and John L. Pilch. <u>Social-Science Commentary on the Letters of Paul</u>. Fortress. 2006. Paperback. 419pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise VG \$22 [736800]

Manson, T.W.. \_\_The Sayings of Jesus As Recorded in the Gospels According to St. Matthew and St. Luke Arranged with Introduction and Commentary\_\_. SCM Press. 1964. Hardcover with dust jacket. 347pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Previous owner's name. Torn and corner-clipped dust jacket. \$12 [736766]

Marcus, Joel. \_\_\_The Mystery of the Kingdom of God [Society of Biblical Literature Dissertation Series 90]\_\_\_. Scholars. 1987. Paperback. 272pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise VG \$16 [736441]

Marshall, Christopher D.. \_\_\_Faith as a theme in Mark's narrative [Society for New Testament Studies, Monograph Series, 64]\_\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. 262pp. ExLibris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise pristine \$35 [736422]

Martin, Dale B.. \_\_Slavery as Salvation: The Metaphor of Slavery in Pauline Christianity\_\_. Yale University Press. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. 245pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$15 [736554]

Martin, Dale B.. \_\_Slavery as Salvation: The Metaphor of Slavery in Pauline Christianity\_\_. Yale University Press. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. 245pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise very good. \$15 [736790]

Martin, Dale M.. \_\_The Corinthian Body\_\_. Yale University Press. 1995. Paperback. 330pp. Blind stamp and previous owner's name on ffep. Wear on upper and lower edges of text. Cover is dented at corners and worn. Heavy underlining \$11 [735943]

Martin, Dale M.. \_\_The Corinthian Body\_\_. Yale University Press. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 330pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Library label adhesive exposed on front cover. Else pristine \$37 [736448]

Martin, Troy W. \_\_By Philosophy and Empty Deceit: Colossians as Response to a Cynic Critique [Journal for the Study of the New Testament Supplement Series 118]\_\_. Sheffield Academic Press. 1996. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 223pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$27 [736614]

Martyn, J. Louis. <u>History and Theology in the Fourth Gospel</u>. Harper and Row. 1968. Hardcover with dust jacket. 168pp. Personal library stamp inside front cover and writing on ffep. Deckled outer edge of text. All edges of text are browned and worn. \$10 [735956]

McDonald, James I. H.. \_\_Kerygma and Didache [Society for New Testament Studies Monograph Series 37]\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 1980. Hardcover with dust jacket. 247pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Light underlining. \$25 [736452]

Mealy, J. Webb. \_\_\_After the Thousand Years: Resurrection and Judgment in Revelation 20 [Journal for the Study of the New Testament Supplement Series 70]\_\_\_. Sheffield Academic Press. 1992. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 271pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$30 [736686]

Meier, John P.. <u>A Marginal Jew, Rethinking the Historical Jesus</u>, Volume 3: Companions and Competitors [The Anchor Reference Library]. Doubleday. 2001. Hardcover with dust jacket. 703pp. Volume 3 only. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$10 [736464]

Meier, John P. \_\_\_A Marginal Jew, Rethinking the Historical Jesus, Volume IV: Law and Love [The Anchor Reference Library]\_\_\_. Doubleday. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 735pp. Volume 4 only. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Old price in ink on ffep. Otherwise very good. \$32 [736816]

Meier, John P.. <u>A Marginal Jew, Rethinking the Historical Jesus</u>, Volume V: Probing the Authenticity of the Parables [The Anchor Reference Library]. Doubleday. 2016. Hardcover with dust jacket. 441pp. Volume 5 only. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Old price in ink on ffep. Otherwise very good. \$37 [736807]

Metzger, Bruce M.; DeSilva, David, ed. \_\_Breaking the Code: Understanding the Book of Revelation (Revised edition)\_\_. Abingdon Press. 2019. Paperback. 144pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on upper edge of text. Otherwise VG \$10 [736626]

Meyer, Ben F.. \_\_The Aims of Jesus\_\_. SCM Press Ltd.. 1979. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 335pp. ExLibris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Else very good. \$20 [736710]

Meyer, Ben F.. \_\_The Aims of Jesus\_\_. SCM Press, Ltd. 1979. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 335pp. ExLibris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Light wear to board edges and board corners. Else very good. \$20 [736721]

Mitchell, Margaret M.. \_\_Paul and the Rhetoric of Reconciliation. An Exegetical Investigation of the Language and Composition of 1 Corinthians\_\_. Westminster/John Knox Press. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 380pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise VG \$16 [736432]

Moffatt, James. \_\_Grace in the New Testament\_\_. Ray Long and Richard R. Smith, Inc.. 1932. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 419pp. Slightly musty. Scraped and stained fore-edge. Light foxing. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. \$27 [736768]

Morales, Rodrigo J.. \_\_The Spirit and the Restoration of Israel: New Exodus and New Motifs in Galatians [Wissenschaftlche Untersuchungen zum Neuen Testament 2. Reihe 282]\_\_. Mohr Siebeck. 2010. Paperback. 200pp. Handsome copy \$47 [736150]

Moule, C. F. D.. \_\_Forgiveness Reconciliation: Biblical and Theological Essays\_\_. SPCK. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. 242pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Lower front edge of dust jacket is crinkled. Otherwise VG \$27 [736687]

Moule, C.F.D. . \_\_The Origin of Christology\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 1978. Hardcover with dust jacket. 187pp. Book exhudes pipe odor. Worn upper edge of text. Dust jacket worn, and water damaged and stained at bottom edge and spine. \$10 [737209]

Munck, Johannes. \_\_Paul and the Salvation of Mankind\_\_. John Knox Press. 1959. Hardcover with dust jacket. 351pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Wear on upper edge of text. Dust jacket is worn along edge and spine, and torn on upper back corner. \$11 [736505]

Murphy-O'Connor, Jerome. \_\_\_Paul the Letter-Writer: His World, His Options, His Skills [Good News Studies, Vol. 41]\_\_. Liturgical Press. 1995. Paperback. 152pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise VG. \$8 [736496]

Myers, Alicia D. and Bruce G. Schuchard, eds. \_\_Abiding Words: The Use of Scripture in the Gospel of John\_\_. SBL press. 2015. Paperback. 284pp. Wear on outer and lower edges of text. Curling of back upper corner. Otherwise VG \$15 [737112]

Netzer, Ehud. \_\_\_The Architecture of Herod the Great Builder\_\_\_. Baker Academic. 2006. Paperback. 443pp. Half-title page becoming loose, else good. \$37 [736233]

Neusner, Jacob; Ernest S. Frerichs; Peder Borgen and Richard Horsley, Eds.. \_\_\_The Social World of Formative Christianity and Judaism: Essays in Tribute to Howard Clark Kee\_\_. Fortress . 1988. Hardcover with dust jacket. 368pp. Previous owner's stamp on upper edge of text. First 100 pages are water damaged at lower corner. Dust jacket worn at upper spine and water damaged on front facing and adhering to cover. Stained outer edge of text. Else good \$15 [737137]

Neyrey, Jerome H.. \_\_\_The Gospel of John [The New Cambridge Bible Commentary]\_\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 2007. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 353pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Light underlining. Wear on upper front corner of cover. Otherwise VG. \$37 [736729]

Neyrey, Jerome H.. \_\_\_The Gospel of John [The New Cambridge Bible Commentary]\_\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 2007. Paperback. 353pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Very good condition \$10 [736839]

Orton, David E.. \_\_\_The Understanding Scribe: Matthew and the Apocalyptic Idea\_\_\_. T and T Clark. 1989. Paperback. 280pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise VG \$37 [736446]

Paffenroth, Kim. \_\_Judas: Images of the Lost Disciple\_\_. Westminster John Knox Press. 2001. Hardcover with dust jacket. 207pp. Dust jacket in mylar. Previous owner's name stamped on inside of book. Otherwise pristine \$8 [736056]

Painter, John. \_\_Just James. The Brother of Jesus in History and Tradition\_\_. University of South Carolina Press. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. 326pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise very good. \$27 [736852]

Painter, John. \_\_\_The Quest for the Messiah: The History, Literature and Theology of the Johannine Community (2nd Edition)\_\_\_. Abingdon Press. 1993. Paperback. 492pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$10 [736785]

Pao, David W.. \_\_Acts and the Isaianic New Exodus\_\_. Baker Academic. 2000. Paperback. 311pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$27 [736938]

Parry, R. St. John. \_\_The Pastoral Epistles with Introduction, Text and Commentary\_\_. Cambridge, at the University Press. 1920. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 104pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Significant wear and bubbling to the boards' surfaces. Frayed and chipped spine head/tail. Light foxing. Shaken. Previous owners' names and note to ffep. Sound otherwise. \$32 [736959]

Pervo, Richard I.. \_\_Profit with Delight: The Literary Genre of the Acts of the Apostles\_\_. Fortress Press. 1987. Hardcover with dust jacket. 212pp. Light to moderate ink underlining. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block \$10 [736843]

Petersen, Dwight N.. \_\_\_The Origins of Mark: The Markan Community in Current Debate [Biblical Interpretation Series, Volume 48]\_\_\_. Brill. 2000. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 220pp. Slight dent in upper corners of cover. Otherwise pristine \$97 [735599]

Petersen, Norman R.. \_\_Rediscovering Paul: Philemon and the Sociology of Paul's Narrative World\_\_. Fortress. 1985. Hardcover with dust jacket. 308pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Slight foxing. Otherwise very good. \$15 [736756]

Pilgrim, Walter E.. \_\_Uneasy Neighbors: Church and State in the New Testament\_\_. Fortress Press. 1999. Paperback. 225pp. Very good condition \$9 [736053]

Piper, Ronald A.. \_\_\_Wisdom in the Q-Tradition: The Aphoristic Teaching of Jesus [Society for New Testament Studies, Monograph Series 61]\_\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. 325pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Dust jacket worn and faded on the spine and upper edge. Otherwise VG \$25 [736435]

Pitre, Brian. \_\_\_Jesus and the Last Supper\_\_\_. Eerdmans. 2015. Hardcover with dust jacket. 590pp. Previous owner's name stamped on ffep with label. Otherwise pristine. \$47 [737185]

Porter, Stanley E.. \_\_\_The Apostle Paul: his life, thought and letters\_\_\_. Eerdmans Publishing. 2016. Paperback. 176pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise VG \$27 [736507]

Porter, Stanley E. ed.. \_\_\_The Pauline Canon [Pauline Studies Volume 1]\_\_\_. Society of Biblical Literature. 2009. Paperback. 254pp. Very good condition. \$27 [736246]

Przybylski, Benno. \_\_\_Righteousness in Matthew and His World of Thought [Society for New Testament Studies, Monograph Series 41]\_\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 1980. Hardcover with dust jacket. 184pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Dust jacket is worn with slight tear in upper back edge. Otherwise VG \$27 [736559]

Quesnell, Quentin. \_\_\_\_The Mind of Mark: Interpretation and Method through the Exegesis of Mark 6,52 [Analecta Biblica, 38]\_\_\_. Pontifical Biblical Institute. 1969. Paperback. pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Upper edge badly rough cut. Wear on all edges of text. Else good \$27 [736904]

Rainbow, Paul A.. \_\_\_Johannine Theology: The Gospel, The Epistles, and the Apocalypse\_\_\_. IVP Academic. 2014. Hardcover with dust jacket. 493pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$25 [736732]

Ramsay, William M.; Wilson, Mark, ed. \_\_\_St Paul: The Traveler and Roman Citizen (Full-Color Updated and Revised Edition)\_\_\_. Kregel Publications. 2001. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 319pp. Based on the 1925 edition. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Back upper corner of cover is damaged and bent. Otherwise VG. \$10 [736533]

Reed, Jeffrey T.. \_\_A Discourse Analysis of Philippians: Method and Rhetoric in the Debate Over Literary Integrity [Journal for the Study of the New Testament Supplement Series 136]\_\_. Sheffield Academic Press. 1997. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 525pp. Personal library stamp on upper edge of text. Slight wear on outer edge of text. Otherwise VG \$67 [735759]

Reese, Ruth Anne. \_\_Writing Jude: The Reader, the Text, and the Author in Constructs of Power and Desire [Biblical Interpretation Series, vol. 51]\_\_. Brill. 2000. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 182pp. Slight dent in front corners of cover. Otherwise pristine \$47 [735595]

Reynolds, Benjamin E. and Loren T. Stuckenbruck (eds.). \_\_\_The Jewish Apocalyptic Tradition and the Shaping of New Testament Thought\_\_\_. Fortress Press. 2017. Hardcover with dust jacket. 377pp. Handsome copy \$37 [737116]

Riesner, Rainer; Doug Stott, Trans. by. \_\_Paul's Early Period: Chronology, Mission Strategy, Theology\_\_. Wm. B. Eerdmans Publishing Co.. 1988. Paperback. 535pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. All edges of text worn. Small stain on back cover. Else good \$22 [736669]

Ringe, Sharon H. and H. C. Paul Kim, ed. \_\_Literary Encounters with the Reign of God\_\_. T and T Clark. 2004. Hardcover with dust jacket. 368pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$27 [736454]

Robinson, John A. T.; Coakley, J. F., ed. \_\_The Priority of John\_\_. Wipf and Stock. 2010. Paperback. 443pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$10 [736530]

Rowe, C. Kavin. \_\_Early Narrative Christology: The Lord in the Gospel of Luke\_\_. Baker Academic. 2006. Paperback. 277pp. Handsome copy \$27 [737040]

Sampley, J. Paul. \_\_\_'And the Two Shall Become One Flesh': A Study of Traditions in Ephesians 5:21-33 [Society for New Testament Studies Monograph Series 16]\_\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 1971. Hardcover with dust jacket. 177pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Else very good. \$13 [736752]

Sampley, J. Paul, ed. \_\_\_Paul in the Greco-Roman World: A Handbook\_\_\_. Trinity Press International. 2003. Hardcover with dust jacket. 690pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$37 [736475]

Sanders, E. P.. \_\_Paul and Palestinian Judaism: A Comparison of Patterns of Religion\_\_\_. Fortress. 1989. Paperback. 627pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise VG. \$10 [736762]

Sanders, E. P.. \_\_Paul: The Apostle's Life, Letters, and Thoughts\_\_. Fortress Press. 2015. Paperback. 862pp. VG. Previous owner's stamp on ffep. Slight wear on lower edge of text. (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees.) \$27 [736180]

Sanders, E. P.. \_\_Paul: The Apostle's Life, Letters, and Thoughts\_\_\_. Fortress Press. 2015. Paperback. 862pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees.) \$22 [736654]

Sanders, Jack T.. \_\_\_The New Testament Christological Hymns: Their Historical Religious Background [Society for New Testament Studies, Monograph Series 15]\_\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 1971. Hardcover with dust jacket. 163pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise very good. \$22 [736865]

Schelkle, Karl Hermann. \_\_\_Theology of the New Testament (4 volumes)\_\_\_. Liturgical Press. 1971. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete four-volume set. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. All volumes have wear on edges of text; covers are worn on corners and ends of spine. Volume 2's ffep is covered with writing in pen. 175, 353, 373, 382 pages. \$37 [736945]

Schlatter, Adolf; Kostenberger, Andreas J. trans. \_\_\_The Theology of the Apostles: The Development of New Testament Theology\_\_\_. Baker Books. 1999. Hardcover with dust jacket. 452pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise very good. \$32 [736726]

Schleiermacher, Friedrich; Verheyden, Jack C., ed; Gilmour, S. Maclean, trans. \_\_\_The Life of Jesus\_\_\_. Sigler Press. 1997. Paperback. 481pp. Slightly dented at lower spine. Otherwise pristine. \$11 [737004]

Schmithals, Walter; John E. Steely trans.. \_\_The Apocalyptic Movement: Introduction and Interpretation\_\_. Abingdon Press. 1975. Hardcover with dust jacket. 255pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. First several pages slightly torn at upper edges. \$10 [736792]

Schmithals, Walter; Steely, John E., trans. \_\_Paul and the Gnostics\_\_. Abingdon Press. 1972. Hardcover with dust jacket. 279pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Wear and browining on edges of text. Dust jacket is faded and worn on face, at corners and ends of spine, and torn at lower front corner, where it is taped, upper front edge and back of upper spine. Else good \$10 [736911]

Schmithals, Walter; Steely, John E., trans. \_\_\_\_The Office of Apostle in the Early Church\_\_\_\_. Abingdon Press. 1969. Hardcover with dust jacket. 288pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Limited markings. Slight wear on upper edge of text. Dust jacket in mylar is faded and worn on face, at corners, along edges and ends of spine. Else good \$8 [736910]

Schnabel, Eckhard J.. \_\_Early Christian Mission (2 Volumes) [Volume 1 - Jesus and the Twelve; Volume 2 - Paul and the Early Church]\_\_. InterVarsity Press. 2004. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Previous owner's name stamped on ffep with label. Otherwise pristine. 1928 pages total (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$67 [737184]

Schnabel, Eckhard J.. \_\_Jesus in Jerusalem: The Last Days\_\_. William B. Eerdmans Publishing Co.. 2018. Hardcover with dust jacket. 680pp. As new, in like dust jacket. \$37 [737186]

Schnabel, Eckhard J.. \_\_Law and Wisdom from Ben Sira to Paul\_\_. J. C. B. Mohr. 1985. Paperback. 428pp. Personal library stampon upper edge of text. Dent in lower front and back edge that extend into text. Else good. \$77 [735765]

Schnackenburg, Rudolf. \_\_Baptism in the Thought of St. Paul\_\_. Herder and Herder. 1964. Hardcover with dust jacket. 228pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Chipped and scuffed dust jacket. \$22 [736707]

Schnackenburg, Rudolf. \_\_God's Rule and Kingdom\_\_. Herder and Herder. 1968. Hardcover with dust jacket. 400pp. G/G. Yellowed pages. Previous owner's name and stamp to ffep. Dust jacket edges worn and slightly chipped. \$22 [736094]

Schnackenburg, Rudolf. \_\_\_Jesus in the Gospels: A Biblical Christology\_\_\_. Westminster John Knox Press. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 383pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Light underlining. \$10 [736515]

Schnackenburg, Rudolf. \_\_\_The Church in the New Testament\_\_\_. Herder and Herder. 1966. Hardcover with dust jacket. 221pp. G/G. Slight foxing, sunned and chipped dust jacket. \$10 [736139]

Schnelle, M. Eugene trans.. \_\_\_Theology of the New Testament\_\_\_. Baker Academic. 2009. Hardcover with dust jacket. 910pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise very good. \$15 [736853]

Schnelle, Udo. \_\_\_Apostle Paul: His Life and Theology\_\_\_. Baker Academic. 2005. Hardcover with dust jacket. 695pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Previous owner's purchase history in ink on title page. Else very good. \$22 [736813]

Schreiner, Thomas R.. \_\_\_New Testament Theology: Magnifying God in Christ\_\_\_. Baker Academic. 2008. Hardcover with dust jacket. 990pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise pristine \$37 [736371]

Schreiner, Thomas R.. \_\_Paul, Apostle of God's Glory in Christ: A Pauline Theology\_\_. InterVarsity Press / Apollos. 2001. Hardcover with dust jacket. 504pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$10 [736929]

Schweitzer, Albert. \_\_\_\_The Quest of the Historical Jesus: A Critical Study of Its Progress From Reimarus to Wrede (Third Edition)\_\_\_\_. Adam & Charles Black. 1973. Hardcover with dust jacket. 410pp. Personal library stamp inside front cover and on upper edge of text. Writing on ffep. Wear on upper edge of text. Lower edge of front book flap clipped. \$11 [735993]

Scott, Martin. \_\_Sophia and the Johannine Jesus [Journal for the Study of the New Testament Supplement Series 71]\_\_. JSOT / Sheffield Academic Press. 1992. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 276pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$40 [736523]

Scroggs, Robin. \_\_\_\_The Last Adam [A Study in Pauline Theology]\_\_\_\_. Fortress Press. 1966. Hardcover with dust jacket. 139pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Wear on all edges of text. Dust jacket worn on face, upper spine with slight tears in back upper edge. \$37 [736450]

Segovia, Fernando F.. \_\_\_The Farewell of the Word: The Johannine Call to Abide\_\_\_. Fortress Press. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 341pp. VG/VG \$13 [736783]

Segovia, Fernando F., Ed. . \_\_'What is John?': Literary and Social Readings of the Fourth Gospel [SBL, Symposium Series, No. 3]\_\_. Scholars. 1996. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 293pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$15 [736482]

Smith, D. Moody. \_\_\_Johannine Christianity: Essays on its Setting, Sources and Theology\_\_\_. T and T Clark. 1987. Hardcover with dust jacket. 233pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$10 [736500]

Smith, Dwight Moody, Jr.. \_\_\_\_The Composition and Order of the Fourth Gospel: Bultmann's Literary Theory\_\_\_. Yale University Press. 1965. Hardcover with dust jacket. 272pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of text. Wear on bottom edge of text. Dust jacket is worn on corners and upper edge, and tattered at ends of spine. \$15 [736355]

Snodgrass, Klyne R.. \_\_Stories with Intent: A Comprehensive Guide to the Parables of Jesus\_\_. Wm. B. Eerdmans Publishing Co.. 2008. Hardcover with dust jacket. 846pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise VG \$27 [736884]

Snodgrass, Klyne R.. \_\_Stories with Intent: A Comprehensive Guide to the Parables of Jesus\_\_. Wm. B. Eerdmans Publishing Co.. 2008. Hardcover with dust jacket. 846pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise VG \$27 [736885]

Snyder, Graydon T.. \_\_\_The Inculturation of the Jesus Tradition: The Impact of Jesus on Jewish and Roman Cultures\_\_\_. Trinity Press International. 1999. Paperback. 247pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$10 [736679]

Soderlund, Sven K. and N.T. Wright, eds.. \_\_\_Romans and the People of God: Essays in Honor of Gordon D. Fee on the Occasion of His 65th Birthday\_\_. Wm. B. Eerdmans Publishing Co.. 1999. Hardcover with dust jacket. 311pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise very good. \$20 [736808]

Spicq, Ceslaus. \_\_\_Agape in the New Testament (Complete, 3 volume set)\_\_\_. B. Herder Book Co.. 1963. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1, 2, and 3 (3 volumes total). Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Multiple previous owner names and notes to front end papes. Else very good. 153, 450, 262 pages. \$67 [736962]

Stanton, G. N.. \_\_Jesus of Nazareth in New Testament Preaching

\_\_\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 1974. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 207pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Slightly sunned and rubbed cover. \$10 [736861]

Stegemann, Ekkehard W. and Wolfgang Stegemann. \_\_\_The Jesus Movement: A Social History of Its First Century\_\_\_. Fortress. 1999. Hardcover with dust jacket. 532pp. VG. Personal library stamp on upper edge of text. Slight wear on outer edge of text. \$15 [735995]

Strauss, David Friedrich; Hodgson, Peter C., ed.; Elliot, George, trans. \_\_\_The Life of Jesus Critically Examined\_\_\_. Fortress Press. 1972. Paperback. 812pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Wear on all edges of text. Otherwise VG \$10 [736802]

Stuckenbruck, Loren T.. \_\_Angel Veneration and Christology: A Study in Early Judaism and in the Christology of the Apocalypse of John [Library of Early Christology Series]\_\_. Baylor University Press. 1995. Paperback. 348pp. Slight wear in lower edge of text and dent in upper edge of text. Otherwise VG \$23 [736339]

Talbert, Charles H.. \_\_\_The Apocalypse. A Reading of the Revelation of John\_\_\_. Westminster John Knox Press. 1994. Paperback. 123pp. Extensive ink underlining. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. \$10 [736955]

Tambasco, Anthony J.. \_\_A Theology of Atonement and Paul's Vision of Christianity [Zacchaeus Studies: New Testament]\_\_. Liturgical Press. 1991. Paperback. 115pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise VG. \$15 [736495]

Tannehill, Robert C.. \_\_\_The Narrative Unity of Luke-Acts. A Literary Interpretation, Volume 2: The Acts of the Apostles\_\_\_. Fortress. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. 398pp. Volume 2 only. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Dust jacket worn. Otherwise VG \$15 [736628]

Tannehill, Robert C.. \_\_\_The Narrative Unity of Luke-Acts. A Literary Interpretation, Volume 2: The Acts of the Apostles\_\_\_. Fortress. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. 398pp. Volume 2 only. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$15 [736629]

Taylor, Walter F. Jr. \_\_Paul, Apostle to the Nations: An Introducion\_\_. Fortress Press. 2012. Paperback. 384pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$20 [736494]

Telford, William R.. \_\_\_\_The Theology of the Gospel of Mark [Guides to Advanced Biblical Research]\_\_\_. Deo Publishing. 2009. Paperback. 575pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Sight wear on lower edge of text. Slight dent in back upper corner of cover. Otherwise VG \$37 [736601]

Telford, William R. ed.. \_\_\_The Interpretation of Mark [Studies in New Testament Interpretation]\_\_\_. T&T Clark. 1995. Paperback. 342pp. Some underlining and notes, deeply creased spine. \$15 [736119]

Terrell, Patricia Elyse. \_\_\_Paul's Parallels: An Echoes Synopsis\_\_\_. Continuum. 2009. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 963pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Slight wear on bottom edge of text. (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$47 [736352]

Theissen, Gerd; Galvin, John P., trans. \_\_\_Psychological Aspects of Pauline Theology\_\_\_. Fortress Press. 1987. Hardcover with dust jacket. 433pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Wear on upper edge of text. Dust jacket is worn. \$27 [736445]

Thielman, Frank. \_\_\_Theology of the New Testament: A Canonical and Synthetic Approach\_\_\_. Zondervan. . Hardcover, no dust jacket. 798pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Light underlining. Otherwise VG. \$25 [736661]

Thompson, William G.. \_\_Matthew's Advice to a Divided Community: Mt. 17,22 - 18,35 [Analecta Biblica, 44]\_\_. Biblical Institute Press. 1970. Paperback. 297pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Upper edge badly rough cut. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Else good \$15 [736653]

Thuren, Lauri. \_\_Argument and Theology in 1 Peter: The Origins of Christian Paraenesis [Journal for the Study of the New Testament Supplement Series 114]\_\_. Sheffield Academic Press. 1995. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 251pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$27 [736870]

Towner, Philip H.. \_\_The Goal of Our Instruction: The Structure of Theology and Ethics in the Pastoral Epistles [Journal for the Study of the New Testament Supplement Series 34]\_\_. JSOT / Sheffield Academic Press. 1989. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 346pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$22 [736685]

Trench, Richard C.. \_\_Notes on the Miracles of Our Lord\_\_. Sovereign Grace Publishers. 2002. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 298pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise VG \$10 [736434]

Tuckett, Christopher M.. \_\_Q and the History of Early Christianity: Studies on Q\_\_. Hendrickson. 1996. Hardcover with dust jacket. 492pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$10 [736823]

Twelftree, Graham H.. \_\_Paul and the Miraculous: A Historical Reconstruction\_\_. Baker Academic. 2013. Paperback. 390pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$10 [736481]

Upton, Bridget Gilfillan. \_\_\_\_Hearing Mark's Endings: Listening to Ancient Popular Texts Through Speech Act Theory [Biblical Interpretation Series, Volume 79]\_\_\_. Brill. 2006. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 240pp. Handsome copy \$67 [735598]

Van der Loos, H.. \_\_\_The Miracles of Jesus [Supplements to Novum Testamentum, Volume IX]\_\_\_. E. J. Brill. 1968. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 748pp. From the personal library of noted scholar C.S. Mann, with his signature and blind-stamp. Later, ex-libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Sunned, edge-worn and slightly bowed cover, scent of pipe tobacco. \$57 [736772]

VanderKam, James C. and William Adler, ed. \_\_\_The Jewish Apocalyptic Heritage in Early Christianity [Compendia Rerum Ludaicrum ad Novum Testamentum]\_\_\_. Fortress. 1996. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 286pp. Personal library stamp on upper edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$37 [735724]

Verner, David C.. \_\_The Household of God: The Social World of the Pastoral Epistles [SBL Dissertation Series 71]\_\_. Scholars Press. 1983. Paperback. 207pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise VG \$10 [736895]

von Rad, Gerhard. \_\_\_Wisdom in Israel\_\_\_. Abingdon Press. 1972. Hardcover with dust jacket. 330pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Wear on lower edge of text. Dust jacket curling at edges. Heavy highlighting. Writing on ffep. Else good \$15 [736817]

Wainwright, Arthur W.. \_\_Mysterious Apocalypse. Interpreting the Book of Revelation\_\_. Abingdon Press. 1993. Paperback. 293pp. Ex-library, otherwise very good. \$10 [736363]

Walters, James C.. \_\_Ethnic Issues in Paul's Letter to the Romans. Changing Self-Definitions in Earliest Roman Christianity\_\_. Trinity Press International. 1993. Paperback. 164pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp to half title page. \$22 [736114]

Watson, Duane Frederick. \_\_Invention, Arrangement, and Style: Rhetorical Criticism of Jude and 2 Peter [SBL Dissertation Series 104]\_\_. Scholars Press. 1988. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 214pp. Handsome copy \$24 [735691]

Watson, Duane Frederick. \_\_Invention, Arrangement, and Style: Rhetorical Criticism of Jude and 2 Peter [SBL Dissertation Series 104]\_\_. Scholars Press. 1988. Paperback. 214pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise VG \$15 [736675]

Watson, Francis. \_\_Gospel Writing: A Canonical Perspective\_\_. Eerdmans. 2013. Paperback. 665pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise VG \$19 [736933]

Watson, Francis. \_\_\_The Fourfold Gospel: A Theological Reading of the New Testament Portraits of Jesus\_\_\_. Baker Academic. 2016. Hardcover with dust jacket. 207pp. Handsome copy \$22 [737012]

Watson, Francis. \_\_\_\_The Fourfold Gospel. A Theological Reading of the New Testament Portraits of Jesus\_\_\_. Baker Academic. 2016. Hardcover with dust jacket. 207pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$15 [736676]

Webb, William J.. \_\_Returning Home: New Covenant and Second Exodus as the Context for 2 Corinthians 6.14-7.1 [Journal for the Study of the New Testament Supplement Series, 85]\_\_. Sheffield Academic Press. 1993. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 247pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise pristine. \$30 [736392]

Williams, David J.. \_\_Paul's Metaphors: Their Context and Character\_\_. Hendrickson. 1999. Paperback. 385pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$10 [736805]

Williams, Joel F.. \_\_Other Followers of Jesus: Minor Characters as Major Figures in Mark's Gospel [Journal for the Study of the New Testament Supplement Series 102]\_\_. Sheffield Academic Press. 1994. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 231pp. Very good condition \$47 [735687]

Williams, Joel F.. \_\_Other Followers of Jesus: Minor Characters as Major Figures in Mark's Gospel [Journal for the Study of the New Testament Supplement Series 102]\_\_\_. JSOT / Sheffield Academic Press. 1994. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 231pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$47 [736613]

Wilson, R. McL.. \_\_Gnosis and the New Testament\_\_. Oxford: Basil Blackwell. 1968. Hardcover with dust jacket. 149pp. Previous owner's stamp inside front cover and title page. Dust jacket is worn with tears at both ends of spine. Slight wear on upper edge of text. Else good. \$8 [737057]

Wilson, Stephen G. \_\_Luke and the Pastoral Epistles\_\_. SPCK. 1979. Hardcover with dust jacket. 162pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight foxing of upper edge of text. Dust jacket is worn. Else good. \$37 [736878]

Wilson, Walter T.. \_\_Pauline Parallels. A Comprehensive Guide\_\_. Westminster/John Knox. 2009. Paperback. 469pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Pricing record in ink on half title. Lower corner of front wrapper and first several pages creased. Else very good. \$19 [736749]

Wilson, Walter T.. \_\_Pauline Parallels. A Comprehensive Guide\_\_. Westminster/John Knox. 2009. Paperback. 469pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Else very good. \$19 [736750]

Wink, Walter. \_\_\_John the Baptist in the Gospel Tradition [Society for New Testament Studies, Monograph Series 7]\_\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 1968. Hardcover with dust jacket. 132pp. ExLibris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Wear on upper and lower edges of text. Limited underlining. Else good \$15 [736690]

Winton, Alan P.. \_\_\_The Proverbs of Jesus: Issues of History and Rhetoric [Journal for the Study of the New Testament Supplement Series 35]\_\_\_. JSOT / Sheffield Academic Press. 1990. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 236pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$27 [736646]

Witherington III, Ben. \_\_\_Revelation and the End Times. Unraveling God's Message of Hope\_\_\_. Abingdon Press. 2010. Paperback. 112pp. Extensive ink underlining. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. \$10 [736787]

Witherington, Ben III. \_\_\_Jesus the Sage: The Pilgrimage of Wisdom\_\_\_. Fortress. 1994. Hardcover with dust jacket. 436pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Limited underlining. Slight wear on outer edge of text. Tear in back upper corner of dust jacket. \$18 [736513]

Witherington, Ben III. \_\_Jesus the Seer: The Progress of Prophecy\_\_. Hendrickson. 1999. Hardcover with dust jacket. 427pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Dust jacket slightly worn at upper front edge. Otherwise VG. \$10 [736528]

Witherington, Ben III. \_\_\_Paul's Narrative Thought World: The Tapestry of Tragedy and Triumph\_\_\_. Westminster / John Knox Press. 1994. Paperback. 373pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise VG \$10 [736804]

Witherington, Ben III. \_\_\_The Christology of Jesus\_\_. Fortress. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. 310pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$12 [736547]

Witherington, Ben III. \_\_\_The Indelible Image. The Theological and Ethical Thought World of the New Testament, Volume One: The Individual Witnesses\_\_\_. IVP Academic. 2009. Hardcover with dust jacket. 856pp. Volume 1 only. Ink underlining. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. \$20 [736851]

Witherington, Ben III. \_\_\_\_The Indelible Image. The Theological and Ethical Thought World of the New Testament, Volume Two: The Collective Witness\_\_\_. IVP Academic. 2009. Hardcover with dust jacket. 838pp. Volume 2 only. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise very good. \$47 [736848]

Witherington, Ben III. \_\_\_The Indelible Image. The Theological and Ethical Thought World of the New Testament, Volume Two: The Collective Witness\_\_\_. IVP Academic. 2010. Hardcover with dust jacket. 838pp. Volume 2 only. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Previous owner's stamp on half-title page. Otherwise very good. \$25 [736971]

Wrede, William. \_\_\_The Messianic Secret\_\_. James Clarke and Co. Ltd.. 1971. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 292pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise very good. \$32 [736957]

Wright IV, William M.. \_\_\_The Lord's Prayer: Matthew 6 and Luke 11 for the Life of the Church [Touchstone texts]\_\_\_. Baker Academic. 2023. Hardcover with dust jacket. 190pp. Handsome copy \$12 [736195]

Wright, N. T.. \_\_Justification: God's Plan and Paul's Vision\_\_. IVP Academic. 2009. Hardcover with dust jacket. 279pp. Very Good condition \$11 [735942]

Wright, N. T.. \_\_Paul and His Recent Interpreters\_\_. Fortress Press. 2015. Paperback. 379pp. ExLibris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$20 [736655]

Wright, N. T.. \_\_Paul and the Faithfulness of God: Books I and II, [Book I - Parts I and II; Book II - Book II, Parts III and IV) [Christian Origins and the Question of God, Volume 4]\_\_\_. Fortress Press. 2013. Paperback. pp. Both books have previous owner's stamp and label on first page. Book I slight wear on lower edge of text and Book II slight wear on upper edge of text. Otherwise VG. 1658 pages total. (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$55 [737008]

Wright, N. T.. \_\_Paul: A Biography\_\_. Harper One. 2018. Hardcover with dust jacket. 468pp. ExLibris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$15 [736815]

Wright, N. T.. \_\_Pauline Perspective: Essays on Paul, 1978-2013\_\_. Fortress. 2013. Paperback. 620pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise VG \$27 [736771]

Wright, N. T.. \_\_The Paul Debate: Critical Questions for Understanding the Apostle\_\_. Baylor University Press. 2015. Hardcover with dust jacket. 110pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$22 [736453]

Wright, N.T.. \_\_Jesus and the Victory of God\_\_. Fortress Press. 1992. Paperback. 741pp. Extensive pencil underlining and notes. Previous owner's name in ink on title page. \$22 [736151]

Wright, N.T.. \_\_Jesus and the Victory of God\_\_. Fortress Press. 1992. Paperback. 741pp. Extensive ink underlining. Creased spine. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and foreedge of page block. \$15 [736728]

Wright, N.T.. \_\_Jesus and the Victory of God\_\_\_. Fortress Press. 1992. Paperback. 741pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Purchase history annotations in ink on front blank. Else very good. \$15 [736730]

Wright, N.T.. \_\_Jesus and the Victory of God\_\_. Fortress Press. 1992. Paperback. 741pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Purchase history annotations in ink on front blank. Else very good. \$15 [736731]

Wright, N.T.. \_\_The Climax of the Covenant: Christ and the Law in Pauline Theology\_\_. Fortress Press. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 316pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Heavy underlining. Else good \$24 [736886]

Wright, N.T.. \_\_\_The Resurrection of the Son of God\_\_\_. Fortress Press. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 817pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Adhesive residue on dust jacket. Otherwise very good. \$47 [736378]

Wright, N.T.. \_\_\_The Resurrection of the Son of God [Christian Origins and the Questions of God, Volume Three]\_\_\_. Fortress Press. 2003. Hardcover with dust jacket. 817pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Library label adhesive exposed on front cover. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise VG \$57 [736631]

Wright, N.T. and Michael F. Bird. \_\_\_\_The New Testament in Its World. An Introduction to the History, Literature, and Theology of the First Christians\_\_\_. Zondervan / SPCK. 2019. Hardcover with dust jacket. 987pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Light underlining. Else good (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$32 [736636]

Wright, N.T.; James M. Scott ed.. \_\_Exile. A Conversation with N.T. Wright\_\_. IVP Academic. 2017. Hardcover with dust jacket. 343pp. G/G. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise very good. \$10 [736350]

Yeo, Khiok-khing (K.K.) ed.. \_\_Navigating Romans Through Cultures. Challenging Readings by Charting a New Course\_\_. T & T Clark. 2004. Paperback. 326pp. Edge-worn wrappers. Red smudges across series title verso and title page. Binding beginning to separate along title page (binding remains secure). Front corners bumped, spine slightly bumped at head and tail. Ink annotation to back blank. \$27 [736244]

Yinger, Kent L.. \_\_Paul, Judaism, and Judgment According to Deeds [Society for New Testament Studies, Monograph Series 105]\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 1999. Hardcover with dust jacket. 318pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Dust jacket is worn and faded at spine. Otherwise VG \$40 [736473]

## OLD TESTAMENT

Anderson, Bernhard W.. \_\_Contours of Old Testament Theology\_\_. Fortress. 1999. Hardcover with dust jacket. 358pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$10 [736650]

Assman, Jan. \_\_Moses the Egyptian: The Memory of Egypt in Western Monotheism\_\_. Harvard University Press. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. 276pp. Handsome copy \$80 [736336]

Assmann, Jan. \_\_The Invention of Religion. Faith and Covenant in the Book of Exodus\_\_. Princeton University Press. 2018. Hardcover with dust jacket. 392pp. Dust jacket book flaps taped to book. \$11 [736019]

Baltzer, Klaus. \_\_\_The Covenant Formulary in Old Testament, Jewish and Early Christian Writings\_\_\_. Fortress Press. 1971. Hardcover with dust jacket. 221pp. Moderate to heavy ink underlining. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. \$37 [736709]

Baltzer, Klaus. \_\_The Covenant Formulary in Old Testament, Jewish and Early Christian Writings\_\_. Fortress Press. 1971. Hardcover with dust jacket. 221pp. Previous owner's mark on ffep and page 25. Slight underlining of text. Otherwise VG \$37 [737013]

Barker, Margaret. \_\_The Great Angel: A Study of Israel's Second God\_\_. Westminster John Knox Press. 1992. Paperback. pp. VG. Slight wear on upper and lower edges of text \$15 [735980] Barker, Margaret. \_\_The Great High Priest. The Temple Roots of Christian Liturgy\_\_. T & T Clark. 2004. Paperback. 423pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise very good. \$37 [736387] Barker, Margaret. \_\_\_The Great High Priest. The Temple Roots of Christian Liturgy\_\_\_. T&T Clark. 2003. Paperback. 423pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Slightly creased spine. Else very good. \$37 [736389]

Bauckham, Richard, James M. Davila and Alexander Panayotov ed. \_\_Old Testament Pseudepigraphia: More Noncanonical Scriptures, Volume One\_\_. Eerdmans Publishing. 2013. Hardcover with dust jacket. 808pp. Dust jacket book flap taped to book. Slight wear on lower and upper edge of text. (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$57 [736047]

Brin, Gershon; Chipman, Jonathan, trans. \_\_Studies in Biblical Law: From the Hebrew Bible to the Dead Sea Scrolls [Journal for the Study of the Old Testament Supplement Series 176]\_\_. Sheffield Academic Press. 1994. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 309pp. Slight wear on upper edge of text. Otherwise VG \$30 [735582]

Brueggemann, Walter. \_\_\_The Theology of the Book of Jeremiah [Old Testament Theology]\_\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 2007. Paperback. 213pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise VG. \$14 [736782]

Brueggemann, Walter. \_\_\_Theology of the Old Testament: Testimony, Dispute, Advocacy\_\_\_. Fortress. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. 777pp. VG/VG \$15 [736221]

Charlesworth, James H. ed.. \_\_\_The Old Testament Pseudepigrapha, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes total)\_\_\_. Doubleday & Company Inc. / Darton, Longman and Todd. 1983. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes total), but mixed. On all volumes, wear on edges of text; dust jacket worn at both ends of spine. Volume Two's dust jacket is torn and worn at front corners. 995 and 1006 pages. (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$37 [736344]

Childs, Brevard S.. \_\_\_The Struggle to Understand Isaiah as Christian Scripture\_\_\_. William B. Eerdmans Publishing Company. 2004. Hardcover with dust jacket. 332pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. \$19 [736377]

Clifford, Richard J.. \_\_Fair Spoken and Persuading: An Interpretation of Second Isaiah\_\_. Paulist Press. 1984. Paperback. 202pp. Previous owner's name pencilled on ffep. Slight wear on upper and lower edges of text. Cover is worn on front face. Else good \$8 [737118]

Collins, John J.. \_\_\_The Apocalyptic Imagination. An Introduction to Jewish Apocalyptic Literature. Second edition\_\_\_. William B. Eerdmans Publishing Company. 1998. Paperback. 337pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Pricing history ink annotation on series title page. Else very good. \$10 [736794] Collins, John J. and Gregory E. Sterling, Eds.. <u>Hellenism</u> in the Land of Israel [Christianity and Judaism in Antiquity Series, Vol. 13]. University of Notre Dame. 2001. Paperback. 343pp. Previous owner's name stamped on upper edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$12 [737055]

Cross, Frank Moore. \_\_\_From Epic to Canon: History and Literature in Ancient Israel\_\_. The Johns Hopkins University Press. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. 262pp. Dust jacket book flaps taped to book. \$37 [735873]

Crusemann, Frank; Mahnke, Allan W. trans. \_\_\_The Torah: Theology and Social History of Old Testament Law\_\_. Fortress Press / T and T Clark. 1996. Hardcover with dust jacket. 460pp. Dust jacket book flaps taped to inside of book. \$15 [735569]

Daube, David. \_\_Studies in Biblical Law\_. CAmbridge University Press. 2008. Paperback. 328pp. VG/VG. Penciled notes on ffep. \$30 [735905]

Day, John, ed. \_\_Temple and Worship in Biblical Israel\_\_. T and T Clark. 2005. Hardcover with dust jacket. 559pp. Dust jacket in mylar with book flaps taped to book. \$97 [735609]

De Vaux, Roland. \_\_\_\_The Early History of Israel\_\_\_. Westminster Press. 1978. Hardcover with dust jacket. 886pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. Slight wear on upper and lower edges of text. Dust jacket worn on edges of book flaps and ends of spine. Else good. \$15 [736633]

Ellul, Jacques. \_\_\_Reason for Being: A Meditation on Ecclesiastes\_\_\_. Wm. B. Eerdmans Publishing Co.. 1990. Paperback. 306pp. Very good. Creased spine. \$22 [736314]

Firth, David and Philip S. Johnston eds.. \_\_Interpreting the Psalms. Issues and Approaches\_\_. IVP Academic. 2005. Paperback. 345pp. Cover is worn at the corners. Wear on lower edge of text. \$13 [736115]

Fox, Michael V.. \_\_A Time to Tear Down and a Time to Build Up: A Rereading of Ecclesiastes\_\_. Wm. B. Eerdmans Publishing Co.. 1999. Paperback. 422pp. Wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise VG \$12 [735721] Freedman, David Noel. \_\_Pottery, Poetry, and Prophecy: Studies in Early Hebrew Poetry\_\_. Eisenbrauns. 1980. Hardcover with dust jacket. 376pp. Limited markings on text and ffep. Dust jacket is missing a piece at upper front corner and worn at both ends of spine. Otherwise VG \$10 [736003]

Fretheim, Terence E.. \_\_\_God and World in the Old Testament: A Relational Theology of Creation\_\_\_. Abingdon Press. 2005. Paperback. 398pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$14 [736696]

Fretheim, Terence E.. \_\_\_God and World in the Old Testament: A Relational Theology of Creation\_\_\_. Abingdon Press. 2005. Paperback. 398pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise VG \$14 [736697]

Gammie, John G. and Walter A. Brueggemann, W. Lee Humphreys and James M. Ward, ed. \_\_Israelite Wisdom: Theological and Literary Essays in Honor of Samuel Terrien\_\_. Scholars Press. 1978. Paperback. 314pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise VG \$15 [736444]

Gerstenberger, Erhard S.. \_\_\_Theologies in the Old Testament\_\_\_. Fortress. 2002. Hardcover with dust jacket. 358pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$10 [736814]

Gibson, J.C.L.. <u>Language and Imagery in the Old Testament</u>. Hendrickson Publishers. 1998. Paperback. 166pp. Very good condition. \$15 [736123]

Gnuse, Robert K.. \_\_\_The Old Testament and Process Theology\_\_\_. Chalice Press. 2000. Paperback. 230pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise VG. \$10 [736649]

Goldin, Judah . \_\_\_The Song at Sea: Being a Commentary on a Commentary in Two Parts\_\_\_. Yale University Press. 1971. Hardcover with dust jacket. 290pp. Foxing on upper edge of text. Hinge on cover's spine is cracked to the binding.Dust jacket is faded and browned. \$32 [735590]

Goldingay, John. \_\_Old Testament Theology, volume 1. Israel's Gospel\_\_. InterVarsity Press. 2003. Hardcover with dust jacket. 940pp. Volume 1 only. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. \$20 [736818]

Goldingay, John. \_\_Old Testament Theology, Volume 2. Israel's Faith\_\_. IVP Academic, Paternoster. 2006. Hardcover with dust jacket. 891pp. Volume 2 only. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Previous owner's purchase record in ink on ffep. Otherwise very good. \$27 [736811]

Goldingay, John. \_\_Old Testament Theology, volume 3. Israel's Life\_\_. InterVarsity Press. 2003. Hardcover with dust jacket. 912pp. Volume 3 only. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. \$37 [736834]

Good, Edwin M.. \_\_In Turns of Tempest: A Reading of Job with a Translation\_\_. Stanford University Press. 1990. Paperback. 496pp. Wear on upper and lower edges of text. Otherwise VG \$37 [735619]

Green, Barbara. \_\_\_\_Jeremiah and God's Plans of Well-Being\_\_\_\_. The University of South Carolina Press. 2013. Hardcover with dust jacket. 221pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise very good. \$15 [736854]

Grottanelli, Cristiano. \_\_Kings and Prophets: Monarchic Power, Inspired Leadership, and Sacred Text in Biblical Narrative\_\_. Oxford University Press. 1999. Hardcover with dust jacket. 210pp. VG. Dust jacket book worn at ends of spine and book flaps taped to book. \$16 [736177]

Gunkel, Hermann; Hanson, K. C., ed. \_\_Water for a Thirsty Land: Israelite Literature and Religion\_\_. Fortress Press. 2001. Paperback. 182pp. Previous owner's stamp inside front cover. Laminated. Otherwise VG \$12 [736196]

Hanson, Paul D.. \_\_The Dawn of Apocalyptic: The Historical and Sociological Roots of Jewish Apocalyptic Eschatology (Revised Edition)\_\_. Fortress Press. 1979. Hardcover with dust jacket. 444pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Wear on upper edge of text. Dust jacket in mylar worn at front upper corner and edges and front face. \$10 [736775]

Hartman, Lars. \_\_Prophecy Interpreted: The Formation of some Jewish Apocalyptic Texts and of the Eschatological Discourse Mark 13 Par [Coniectanea Biblica, New Testament Series 1]\_\_\_. CWK Gleerup Lund Sweden. 1966. Paperback. 299pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Wear on upper and lower edges of text. Otherwise VG \$37 [736924]

Hazony, Yoram. \_\_\_The Dawn: Political Teachings of the Book of Esther\_\_\_. Shalem Press. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 312pp. Dust jacket book flaps taped to book \$10 [736012]

Heidel, Alexander. \_\_\_The Gilgamesh Epic and Old Testament Parallels. Second edition\_\_\_. The University of Chicago Press. 1958. Hardcover with dust jacket. 269pp. VG/G. Yellowed pages, chipped dust jacket. \$27 [736228]

Hendel, Ronald ed.. \_\_\_Reading Genesis. Ten Methods\_\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 2010. Paperback. 230pp. Very good. Slightly edge-worn wrappers. \$11 [736129]

Holladay, William L.. \_\_\_The Psalms Through Three Thousand Years. Prayerbook of a Cloud of Witnesses\_\_. Fortress Press. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 395pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise NF. \$10 [736830]

Jackson, Bernard S.. \_\_Wisdom-Laws. A Study of the Mishpatim of Exodus 21:1-22:16\_\_. Oxford University Press. 2006. Hardcover with dust jacket. 552pp. Sold as is. Abrasion to upper spine, with deep scuff to cover and unsightly, inch long scrape/tear to dust jacket. Lower board edges dented. Dust jacket flaps taped down to glued end papers. Pencil notes to ffep. Else sound, free of underlining etc. \$97 [735666]

Jobes, Karen H. and Moises Silva. \_\_Invitation to the Septuagint\_\_. Paternoster / Baker Book House. 2001. Hardcover with dust jacket. 351pp. Upper and lower text stained and outer text worn. Dust jacket is curling at upper edges. Previous owner's blind stamp on title page. \$10 [735972]

Keel, Othmar and Christoph Uehlinger. \_\_Gods, Goddesses, and Images of God in Ancient Israel\_\_. T and T Clark / Fortress Press. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. 466pp. Dust jacket flaps taped to inside of book. Slightly cocked. Slight wear on upper edge of text. Dust jacket is torn on lower front corner. \$37 [735574]

Knohl, Israel. \_\_The Sanctuary of Silence. The Priestly Torah and the Holiness School\_\_. Fortress Press. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 246pp. VG/VG. Slightly curled dust jacket edges. \$24 [736087]

Kraemer, Ross Shepard. \_\_\_When Aseneth Met Joseph. A Late Antique Tale of the Biblical Patriarch and His Egyptian Wife, Reconsidered\_\_\_. Oxford University Press. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. 265pp. Dust jacket flaps taped down. Lower page corners bumped. Lower page edges stained. Dust jacket sunned and edge-worn. Else good. \$22 [735898]

Landy, Francis. \_\_\_Beauty and the Enigma, And Other Essays on the Hebrew Bible [Journal for the Study of the Old Testament Supplement Series 312]\_\_\_. Sheffield Academic Press. 2001. Hardcover with dust jacket. 427pp. G/G. Very slight pencil marks within text, and pencil notes to ffep. Dust jacket taped down to boards. \$40 [735812]

Layton, Scott C.. \_\_Archaic Features of Canaanite Personal Names in the Hebrew Bible [Harvard Semitic Monographs 47]\_\_. Scholars Press. 1990. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 299pp. Handsome Copy \$37 [737207]

Lemos, T. M.. \_\_Marriage Gifts and Social Change in Ancient Palestine, 1200 BCE to 200 CE\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 2013. Paperback. 296pp. Slight wear on outer and lower edges of text. Otherwise pristine \$37 [735628]

Lohfink, Norbert. \_\_\_Theology of the Pentateuch. Themes of the Priestly Narrative and Deuteronomy\_\_\_. Fortress Press. 1994. Paperback. 314pp. Very good condition. \$16 [736111]

Lohfink, Norbert; Wilson, R. A., trans. \_\_\_The Christian Meaning of the Old Testament\_\_. The Bruce Publishing Company. 1968. Hardcover with dust jacket. 169pp. All edges of text browning. Wear on upper edge of text. Light underlining. Dust jacket is worn at edges and spine with tear in upper front edge. Else good \$22 [737027]

McEvenue, Sean E.. \_\_The Narrative Style of the Priestly Writer [Analecta Biblica 50]\_\_. Biblical Institute Press. 1971. Paperback. 218pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Corners flared / bent. \$15 [736810]

Miller, Patrick D.. \_\_The Ten Commandments [Interpretation: Resources for the Use of Scripture in the Church]\_\_. Westminster John Knox Press. 2009. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 477pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise VG. \$16 [736874]

Miller, Patrick D.. \_\_The Way of the Lord. Essays in Old Testament Theology\_\_\_. William B. Eerdmans Publishing Company. 2007. Paperback. 341pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Else very good. \$14 [736713]

Miller, Patrick D.. \_\_The Way of the Lord. Essays in Old Testament Theology\_\_. William B. Eerdmans Publishing Company. 2007. Paperback. 341pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Else very good. \$14 [736715]

Moberly, R.W.L.. \_\_\_The Theology of the Book of Genesis [Old Testament Theology]\_\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 2009. Paperback. 272pp. Good. Light to moderate penciling throughout. \$22 [736140]

Morgan, Donn F. ed.. \_\_\_The Oxford Handbook of the Writings of the Hebrew Bible\_\_\_. Oxford University Press. 2019. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 505pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Slightly cocked spine. Otherwise very good. \$67 [736414]

Nel, Philip Johannes. \_\_\_\_The Structure and Ethos of the Wisdom Admonitions in Proverbs\_\_\_\_. De Gruyter. 1982. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 142pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$37 [736779]

Noth, M. and D. Winton Thomas, ed. \_\_\_Wisdom in Israel and in the Ancient Near East: Presented to Harold Henry Rowley in Celebration of his Sixty-Fifth Birthday [Supplements to Vetus Testamentym, Volume III]\_\_\_. Brill. 1969. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 301pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Wear on upper and lower edges of text. \$22 [736504]

Noth, Martin; Anderson, Bernhard W., trans. <u>A History of Pentateuchal Traditions</u>. Prentice-Hall. 1972. Hardcover with dust jacket. 296pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on upper edge of text. Dust jacket is faded and worn at corners, upper edge and at top end of spine. Else good \$27 [736909]

O'Connell, Kevin G.. \_\_\_The Theodotionic Revision of the Book of Exodus. A Contribution to the Study of the Early History of the Transmission of the Old Testament in Greek\_\_\_. Harvard University Press. 1972. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 329pp. Slight ink underlining, previous owner's name. Else good. \$10 [736284]

Parker, Simon B.. \_\_Stories in Scripture and Inscriptions. Comparative Studies on Narratives in Northwest Semitic Inscriptions and the Hebrew Bible\_\_. Oxford University Press. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. 195pp. G/G. Sunned dust jacket, dust jacket flaps taped down. Light penciling, pencil notes to ffep. \$20 [736090]

Petersen, David L.. \_\_\_The Prophetic Literature: An Introduction\_\_\_. WJKP. 2002. Paperback. 260pp. Previous owner's blind stamp on title page. Otherwise pristine \$9 [736977]

Polzin, Robert. \_\_\_Samuel and the Deuteronomist: A Literary Study of the Deuteronomic History, Part Two, 1 Samuel \_\_\_. Indiana University Press. 1993. Paperback. 296pp. Slight wear on upper and lower edge of text. Otherwise VG \$20 [735708]

Reardon, Patrick Henry. \_\_Chronicles of History and Worship: Orthodox Reflections on the Books of Chronicles\_\_. Conciliar Press. 2006. Paperback. 185pp. Handsome copy \$8 [737077]

Reese, James M. . \_\_\_\_Hellenistic Influence on the Book of Wisdom and Its Consequences [Analecta Biblica, 41]\_\_\_. Biblical Institute Press. 1970. Paperback. 197pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Broken binding. Upper edge badly rough cut. \$27 [736918]

Rowley, H.H.. \_\_\_The Relevance of Apocalyptic. A Study of Jewish and Christian Apocalypses from Daniel to the Revelation\_\_\_. Lutterworth Press. 1963. Hardcover with dust jacket. 239pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Slight ink markings. Cornerclipped and slightly chipped dust jacket. \$12 [736784]

Schmid, Konrad; Maloney, Linda M. trans. \_\_\_The Old Testament: A Literary History\_\_\_. Fortress Press. 2012. Hardcover with dust jacket. 321pp. Handsome copy \$37 [735581]

Sheppard, Gerald T.. \_\_\_Wisdom as a Hermeneutical Construct. A Study in the Sapientializing of the Old Testament [Beiheft zur Zeitschrift fur die alttestamentliche Wissenschaft 151]\_\_\_. Walter de Gruyter. 1980. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 178pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Yellowed pages. Else good. \$27 [736413]

Simon, Marcel; McKeating, H. trans. \_\_\_\_Verus Israel: A Study of the Relations between Christians and Jews in the Roman Empire (135-425)\_\_\_. The Littman Library, Oxford University Press. 1986. Hardcover with dust jacket. 533pp. Dust jacket book flaps taped to inside of book. Wear on upper and lower edge of text. Dust jacket is worn at upper end of spine. \$27 [735562]

Skehan, Patrick W.. \_\_The Wisdom of Ben Sira [Anchor Bible Series, Volume 39]\_\_. Doubleday. 1987. Hardcover with dust jacket. 620pp. Dust jacket torn at upper front corner and back upper corner, worn along front upper edge. Otherwise VG \$10 [736261]

Smith, Mark S.. \_\_Poetic Heroes: Literary Commemorations of Warriors and Warrior Culture in the Early Biblical World\_\_. Eerdmans. 2014. Paperback. 636pp. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$30 [735709]

Snaith, Norman H.. \_\_\_The Book of Job: Its Origin and Purpose [Studies in Biblical Theology Second Series 11]\_\_. Alec R. Allenson. 1968. Paperback. 116pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Wear on lower and upper edges of text. Otherwise VG. \$10 [736759]

Von Rad, Gerhard. \_\_\_\_The Problem of the Hexateuch and Other Essays\_\_\_. McGraw-Hill Book Company. 1966. Hardcover with dust jacket. 340pp. Extensive highlighting and marginalia. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Slightly edge-worn dust jacket. \$20 [736737]

Von Rad, Gerhard; Dickman, E. W. Trueman, trans. \_\_\_The Problem of the Hexateuch and Other Essays\_\_\_. McGraw-Hill Book Company. 1966. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 340pp. Inscription on ffep. Wear on upper and lower edges of text. Light underlining. Cover worn on edges and ends of spine. Else good. \$10 [737035]

Walton, John H.. \_\_Ancient Near Eastern Thought and the Old Testament: Introducing the Conceptual World of the Hebrew Bible\_\_. Baker Academic. 2018. Paperback. 363pp. Wear on lower edge of text with vertical sharpie line. Otherwise pristine \$10 [737182]

Westermann, Claus. \_\_\_The Structure of the Book of Job. A Form-Critical Analysis\_\_\_. Fortress Press. 1981. Hardcover with dust jacket. 148pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Dust jacket edges worn and creased. \$10 [736956]

Whybray, R. N.. \_\_The Composition of the Book of Proverbs [Journal for the Study of the Old Testament Supplement Series 168]\_\_. JSOT / Sheffield Academic Press. 1994. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 173pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$77 [736781]

Whybray, R. N.. \_\_\_The Intellectual Tradition in the Old Testament\_\_\_. De Gruyter. 1974. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 158pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on upper edge of text. Otherwise VG \$37 [736919]

Willgren, David, ed. \_\_Gods and Humans in the Hebrew Bible and Beyond: A Festschrift for Lennart Bostrom on his 67th Birthday [Hebrew Bible Monographs, 85]\_\_\_. Sheffield Phoenix Press. 2019. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 341pp. Handsome copy \$57 [736262]

Witte, Markus. \_\_\_The Development of God in the Old Testament. Three Case Studies in Biblical Theology [Critical Studies in the Hebrew Bible 9]\_\_\_. Eisenbrauns. 2017. Paperback. 142pp. Slight penciling, else good. \$22 [736130]

Wolff, Hans Walter. \_\_\_Anthropology of the Old Testament\_\_\_. Fortress Press. 1975. Hardcover with dust jacket. 293pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on upper edge of text. Otherwise VG \$16 [736692]

## PHILOSOPHY

Antognazza, Maria Rosa. \_\_Leibniz: An Intelliectual Biography\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 2008. Hardcover with dust jacket. 623pp. Dust jacket flaps taped inside book. Limited markings on text and penciled notes on ffep. Otherwise VG \$30 [735701]

Aquinas, Thomas. \_\_Commentary on Aristotle's Nicomachean Ethics\_\_. Dumb Ox Books. 1993. Paperback. 686pp. Sunned spine, pencil notes to half title. Else very good. \$30 [735866]

Aristotle; Terence Irwin and Gail Fine trans.. \_\_Aristotle: Introductory Readings\_\_. Hackett Publishing Company Inc.. 1996. Paperback. 359pp. 'Used' label to spine. Else very good. \$10 [735668]

Armstrong, A.H. ed.. \_\_\_The Cambridge History of Later Greek and Early Medieval Philosophy\_\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 1967. Hardcover with dust jacket. 711pp. Sold as is. Tender hinges, heavy foxing, extensive pencil markings throughout. Dust jacket badly worn and chipped, with jacket flaps taped down. Yellow tape adhesive stains to end papers. \$47 [735881]

Bartlett, Robert C. . \_\_\_Sophistry and Political Philosophy: Protagoras' Challenge to Socrates\_\_\_. University of Chicago Press. 2016. Hardcover with dust jacket. 248pp. Slight wear on upper edge of text. Dust jacket curling at upper front edge and slightly worn on face. Otherwise VG \$37 [735565]

Brague, Remi. \_\_\_The Wisdom of the World. The Human Experience of the Universe in Western Thought\_\_. The University of Chicago Press. 2003. Hardcover with dust jacket. 297pp. G/VG. Slight penciling, dust jacket edges slightly creased. \$32 [735987]

Braithwaite, R. B.. \_\_Scientific Explanation: A Study of the Function of Theory, Probability and Law in Science [Based upon the Tarner Lectures, 1946]\_\_. Cambridge at the University Press. 1955. Hardcover with dust jacket. 376pp. Browing and wear on all edges of text. Dust jacket is browned, worn, pitted and torn along back book flap. Front book flaps are clipped. Otherwise good \$9 [735736]

Buber, Martin. \_\_\_Pointing the Way\_\_\_. Routledge and Kegan Paul. 1957. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 239pp. Sold as is. Pocked and rubbed cover. Foxing. Bookstore stamp to ffep. Badly torn and stained dust jacket. \$27 [735988]

Chalier, Catherine; Todd, Jane Marie, trans. \_\_\_What Ought I to Do? : Morality in Kant and Levinas\_\_. Cornell University Press. 2002. Paperback. 197pp. Slight wear on upper edge of text. Otherwise VG \$10 [735717]

Chamberlain, Lesley. \_\_\_Nietzsche in Turin: The End of the Future \_\_\_. Picador. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. 256pp. Slightly irregular ffep causing crooked hinge. Else good \$10 [736179]

Crosser, Paul K.. \_\_\_The Nihilism of John Dewey\_\_\_. Philosophical Library. 1955. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 238pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top and bottom of page block. Light penciling. \$10 [736291]

Cusanus, Nicholas; Heron, Germain, trans. \_\_Of Learned Ignorance [Rare Masterpieces of Philosophy and Science]\_\_. Yale University Press. 1954. Hardcover with dust jacket. 174pp. Limited markings in text. Wear on all edges of text including foxing of upper edge of text. Dust jacket is worn along book flaps and spine, and torn around upper spine. Else good. \$25 [735893]

Derrida, Jacques; Willis, David, trans. \_\_\_The Gift of Death\_\_\_. The University of Chicago Press. 1995. Paperback. 115pp. Heavy Underlining. Previous owner's name penned on ffep \$11 [736105]

Deutsch, Kenneth L. and Walter Nicgorski, ed. \_\_Leo Strauss: Political Philosopher and Jewish Thinker\_\_. Rowan and Littlefield Publishers. 1994. Paperback. 396pp. Notes on title page. Slight wear on edges of text. Faded and worn cover. \$37 [735916]

Devitt, Michael and Kim Sterelny. \_\_Language and Reality: An Introduction to the Philosophy of Language\_\_. MIT Press. 1999. Paperback. 342pp. VG. Slight wear on corners of cover. \$9 [736060]

Dupre, Louis. \_\_\_Passage to Modernity: An Essay in the Hermeneutics of Nature and Culture\_\_\_. Yale University Press. 1993. Paperback. 300pp. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$10 [737052]

Eagleton, Terry. \_\_Ideology: An Introduction. New and Updated Edition\_\_. Verso. 2007. Paperback. 242pp. Good; very slight penciling. \$12 [736144]

Faye, Emmanuel; Smith, Michael B., trans. <u>Heidegger: The Introduction of Nazism into Philosophy</u>. Yale University Press. 2010. Hardcover with dust jacket. 436pp. Dust jacket flaps taped to book. Upper corner of text is dented. Otherwise VG \$22 [735608]

Foucault, Michel; Dreyfus, Hubert and Paul Rainbow, ed. \_\_Beyond Structuralism and Hermeneutics\_\_. The University of Chicago Press. 1983. Paperback. pp. Very Good condition \$8 [736045]

Franke, William ed.. \_\_On What Cannot Be Said. Apophatic Discourses in Philosophy, Religion, Literature, and the Arts. Volume 1. Classic Formulations\_\_. University of Notre Dame Press. 2007. Paperback. 401pp. Good. Very slight penciling. \$37 [735925]

Galli, Barbara Ellen. \_\_Franz Rosenzweig and Jehuda Halevi. Translating, Translations, and Translators\_\_. McGill-Queen's University Press. 1995. Paperback. 519pp. Very good condition. \$37 [735667]

Gillespie, Michael Allen. \_\_Nihilism before Nietzsche\_\_. The University of Chicago Press. 1994. Paperback. 311pp. Very good \$22 [736121]

Gilson, Etienne. \_\_\_The Christian Philosophy of St. Thomas Aquinas\_\_\_. Random House. 1956. Hardcover with dust jacket. 502pp. Edges of text are browned and upper edge of text is stained. Dust jacket browned, worn and torn along along spine and upper back edge. Limited markings \$15 [735732]

Gilson, Etienne; Bullough, Edward, trans. \_\_\_The Philosophy of St. Thomas Aquinas\_\_\_. Books for Libraries / Arno Press. 1979. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 372pp. Very good condition \$12 [737059]

Gilson, Etienne; Illtyd Trethowan trans.. \_\_The Philosophy of St. Bonaventure\_\_. St. Anthony Guild Press.. 1965. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 499pp. Sold as is. Stained and faded cover. Shaken. Foxing. \$27 [735811]

Hacohen, Malachi Haim. \_\_Karl Popper - The Formative Years, 1902-1945: Politics and Philosophy in INterwar Vienna\_. Cambridge University Press. 2002. Paperback. 610pp. Handsome copy \$16 [735901]

Heidegger, Martin. John Macquarrie and Edward Robinson trans.. \_\_Being and Time\_\_. Harper and Row. 1962. Hardcover with dust jacket. 589pp. Sold as is. Heavy foxing. Musty. Dust jacket chipped, worn, and taped down to boards. \$15 [735884]

Hobbes, Thomas; Oakeshott, Michael, ed. \_\_Leviathan Or the Matter, Forme and Power of a Commonwealth: Ecclesiastical and Civil\_\_. Basil Blackwell. 1957. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 468pp. All edges of text are worn and browing; upper edge of text foxed. Else good \$22 [735683]

Inwood, Brad and L.P. Gerson trans.. \_\_Hellenistic Philosophy. Introductory Readings. Second Edition\_\_. Hackett Publishing Company. 1997. Paperback. 439pp. Good; small stains to outer page edges. Else very good. \$9 [735670]

Janssens, David. \_\_Between Athens and Jerusalem: Philosophy, Prophecy and Politics in Leo Strauss' Early Thought\_\_. State University of New York Press. 2008. Hardcover with dust jacket. 258pp. Dust jacket with flaps taped inside book \$47 [735624]

Jaspers, Karl. \_\_Nietzsche. An Introduction to the Understanding of His Philosophical Activity\_\_. Johns Hopkins University Press. 1997. Paperback. 496pp. Very slight penciling. Else very good. \$27 [735650]

Jung, C. G.; Stein, Murray, ed. \_\_Jung on Evil [Encountering Jung]\_\_. Princeton University Press. 1996. Paperback. 205pp. VG \$11 [735714]

Kajon, Irene. \_\_Contemporary Jewish Philosophy: An Introduction [Routledge Jewish Studies Series]\_\_. Routledge. 2006. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 173pp. Handsome copy \$47 [735890]

Kartheininger, Markus. \_\_\_Heterogenitat. Politische Philosophie im Fruhwerk von Leo Strauss\_\_\_. Wilhelm Fink Verlag. 2006. Paperback. 442pp. In German. Very good. Pencil notes to half-title only. \$20 [735656]

Kenny, Anthony. \_\_\_A New History of Western Philosophy\_\_\_. Oxford University Press. 2012. Paperback. 1058pp. Very good condition. \$22 [736025]

Kierkegaard, Soren; Walter Lowrie trans.. \_\_Fear and Trembling and The Sickness Unto Death\_\_. Princeton University Press. 1973. Paperback. 278pp. Moderate ink markings throughout, previous owner's name. \$8 [735673]

Kneale, William and Martha Kneale. \_\_\_\_The Development of Logic\_\_\_. Oxford University Press. 1978. Hardcover with dust jacket. 783pp. Musty, light foxing. Dust jacket enclosed in mylar cover and taped down to boards. Otherwise a serviceable reading copy. \$29 [736020]

Kohler, Joachim; Taylor, Ronald trans. \_\_Zarathustra's Secret: The interior Life of Friedrich Nietzsche\_\_. Yale University Press. 2002. Hardcover with dust jacket. 278pp. Dust jacket with book flaps taped to book. \$10 [735615]

Koterski, Joseph W. \_\_An Introduction to Medieval Philosophy\_\_. Wiley-Blackwell. 2009. Paperback. 247pp. Handsome copy \$20 [736081]

Lerner, Ralph. \_\_Naive Readings:Reveilles, Political and Philosophic\_\_. The University of Chicago Press. 2016. Hardcover with dust jacket. 225pp. Dust jacket book flaps taped to book. Slight wear on upper and outer edges of text. Limited markings in text and on ffep. Author inscription on back of half title page. \$30 [736016]

Levinas, Emmanuel. \_\_\_Totality and Infinity. An Essay on Exteriority\_\_\_. Duquesne University Press. 2007. Paperback. 314pp. Very good; slightly sunned spine. \$16 [735908]

Levinas, Emmanuel; Adriaan T. Peperzak, Simon Critchley, and Robert Bernasconi eds.. \_\_Emmanuel Levinas: Basic Philosophical Writings\_\_. Indiana University Press. 1996. Paperback. 201pp. Very good \$14 [735783]

Levinas, Emmanuel; Critchley, Simon and Robert Bernasconi, ed. \_\_\_The Cambridge Companion to Levinas\_\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 2006. Paperback. 292pp. Very good condition \$15 [735646]

Levinas, Emmanuel; Hand, Sean, ed. \_\_\_The Levinas Reader\_\_. Blackwell. 1994. Paperback. 311pp. Limited markings and notes on ffep. Dent in front upper and lower upper corner. \$10 [735716]

Levinas, Emmanuel; Hand, Sean, trans. \_\_Difficult Freedom: Essays on Judaism\_\_. The Johns Hopkins University Press. 1990. Paperback. 306pp. Handsome copy \$20 [735623]

Lloyd, Genevieve. \_\_Providence Lost\_\_. Harvard University Press. 2008. Hardcover with dust jacket. 369pp. Dust jacket book flaps taped to book. \$27 [737138]

Lycan, William G.. \_\_Philosophy of Language [Routledge Contemporary Introductions to Philosophy]\_\_. Routledge. 2001. Paperback. 243pp. VG. Cover slightly worn at the face and corners \$8 [736061]

Machiavelli; Ascoli, Albert Russell and Victoria Kahn, ed. \_\_Machiavelli and the Discourse of Literature\_\_. Cornell University Press. 1993. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 296pp. Very good condition \$37 [735682]

Mahoney, Edward P., ed.. \_\_Philosophy and Humanism: Renaissance Essays in Honor of Paul Oskar Kristeller\_\_. Brill. 1976. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 624pp. Slight wear on upper and lower text and cover's spine is sunned. Otherwise VG \$39 [735730]

Marchiavelli, Niccolo. \_\_Art of War\_\_. University of Chicago Press. 2003. Hardcover with dust jacket. 262pp. G/VG. Lower board edge, spine head and tail, and upper board corner lightly bumped. Else very good. \$27 [735758]

Martin, Michael, ed. \_\_The Cambridge Companion to Atheism\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 2007. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 331pp. handsome copy \$47 [736021]

Mazzotta, Giuseppe. \_\_\_The New Map of the World. The Poetic Philosophy of Giambattista Vico\_\_. Princeton University Press. 1999. Hardcover with dust jacket. 267pp. G/G. Cocked spine, sunned dust jacket spine. \$37 [735879]

McKenny, Gerald P. \_\_\_\_To Relieve the Human Condition. Bioethics, Technology, and the Body\_\_\_\_. State University of New York Press. 1997. Paperback. 279pp. Good; slight penciling. \$14 [736323]

McKown, Delos B.. \_\_Behold the Antichrist. Bentham on Religion\_\_. Prometheus Books. 2003. Hardcover with dust jacket. 417pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's label inside front cover. \$8 [736313] Meier, Heinrich. \_\_Carl Schmitt, Leo Strauss und 'Der Begriff des Politischen'. Zu einem Dialog unter Abwesenden. Erweiterte Neuausgabe\_\_. Verlag J.B. Metzler. 1998. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 192pp. In German. Inscribed and signed by the author. Very good condition. \$20 [735753]

Melamed, Yitzhak Y. Ed.. \_\_Spinoza's Ethics [Cambridge Critical Guides]\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 2017. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 346pp. Near fine. \$47 [735775]

Mendes-Flohr, Paul. \_\_\_The Philosophy of Franz Rosenzweig\_\_\_. Brandeis University Press. 1988. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 260pp. Handsome copy \$22 [736186]

Miller, David. \_\_\_Popper Selections\_\_\_. Princeton University Press. 1985. Paperback. 479pp. Very good condition \$9 [735738]

Minkov, Svetozar ed.. \_\_Enlightening Revolutions. Essays in Honor of Ralph Lerner\_\_. Rowman and Littlefield Publishers, Inc.. 2006. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 399pp. Very good. Penciling to ffep only. \$47 [735780]

Montesquieu; Anne M. Cohler; Basia C. Miller and Harold S. Stone eds.. \_\_The Spirit of the Laws [Cambridge Texts in the History of Political Thought]\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 2000. Paperback. 757pp. Good. Slight penciling. \$16 [735928]

Morgan, Michael L.. \_\_Discovering Levinas\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 2007. Hardcover with dust jacket. 504pp. G/G. Slightly sunned dust jacket spine. Dust jacket flaps taped down to glued end papers. \$47 [735665]

Mossner, E.C.. \_\_The Life of David Hume. Second Edition\_\_. Clarendon Press. 2001. Paperback. 709pp. Very good condition. \$37 [735768]

Murley, John A. ed.. \_\_Leo Strauss and His Legacy. A Bibliography\_\_. Lexington Books. 2005. Paperback. 937pp. Wrappers scuffed along spine and wrapper edges, else very good. \$47 [735632] Nietzsche, Friedrich. \_\_Philosophy in the Tragic Age of the Greeks\_\_. Regnery Publishing, Inc.. 2014. Paperback. 117pp. Very good condition. \$10 [735672]

Nietzsche, Friedrich; Holingdale, R. J. trans. <u>Human</u>, All Too Human: A Book for Free Spirits [Texts in German Philosophy]. Cambridge University Press. 1993. Paperback. 395pp. Slight wear on upper edge of text. Otherwise VG \$16 [735677]

Nietzsche, Friedrich; Hollingdale, R. J., trans. \_\_Untimely Meditations\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 1994. Paperback. 256pp. VG. Cover is slightly worn. \$12 [735911]

Nussbaum, Martha C.. \_\_Love's Knowledge: Essays on Philosophy and Literature\_\_. Oxford University Press. 1990. Paperback. 403pp. Slight wear on all edges of text. Cover is worn. Otherwise VG \$12 [735712]

O'Regan, Cyril. \_\_The Heterodox Hegel\_\_. State University of New York Press. 1994. Paperback. 517pp. Good. Slight penciling, slightly curled wrappers. \$20 [735654]

Ottmann, Henning (Hrsg.). \_\_\_Nietzsche Handbuch. Leben-Werk-Wirkung\_\_\_. Verlag J.B. Metzler. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 561pp. In German. G/VG. Dust jacket flap taped down. \$22 [735977]

Palmer, Richard E.. \_\_Hermeneutics [Northwestern University Studies in Phenomenology and Existential Philosophy]\_\_. Northwestern University Press. 1988. Paperback. 283pp. Slightly edgeworn wrappers, else very good. \$11 [736143]

Pasnau, Robert. \_\_Thomas Aquinas on Human Nature; A Philosophical Study of Summa theologiae\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 2002. Paperback. 500pp. Cover is slightly worn. Otherwise VG \$27 [735678] Popper, K. R.. \_\_The Open Society and Its Enemies (2 Volumes) [Volume I - The Spell of Plato; Volume II - The High Tide of Prophecy, Hegel and Marx]\_\_. Routlege and Kegan Paul. 1957. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. 3RD EDITION. All volumes are worn on edges of text; Covers worn on corners and at ends of spine; Browning of ffep and bfep. Volume II has indentation along lower spine. 322 and 391 pages \$50 [736234]

Popper, Karl. \_\_Conhjectures and Refutations: The Growth of Scientific Knowledge\_\_. Routledge. 2000. Paperback. 431pp. Handsome copy \$19 [735915]

Popper, Karl. \_\_Realism and the Aim of Science\_\_. Routledge. 2000. Paperback. 420pp. Handsome copy \$22 [735902]

Popper, Karl. \_\_The Open Universe: An Argument for Indeterminism\_\_. Routledge. 1988. Paperback. 186pp. Handsome copy \$22 [735913]

Putnam, Hilary. \_\_Mathematics, Matter and Method. Philosophical Papers Volume 1. Second Edition\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 1979. Paperback. 364pp. Sunned and edge-worn wrappers. Slightly musty. Otherwise a serviceable reading copy. \$18 [735920]

Putnam, Hilary. \_\_Mathematics, Matter and Method. Philosophical Papers Volume 2. Second Edition\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 1979. Paperback. 364pp. Sunned and edge-worn wrappers. Slightly musty. Otherwise a serviceable reading copy. \$16 [735921]

Putnam, Hilary. \_\_Mind, Language and Reality. Philosophical Papers Volume 2. Second Edition\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 1980. Paperback. 457pp. Sunned and edge-worn wrappers. Slightly musty. Otherwise a serviceable reading copy. \$16 [735922]

Rappe, Sara. \_\_\_Reading Neoplatonism: Non-discursive thinking in the texts of Plotinus, Proclus and Damascius\_\_. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 266pp. VG. Personal Library stamp on ffep and upper edge of text. Slight wear on outer and lower edges of text. \$47 [735945]

Ricoeur, Paul. \_\_\_History and Truth [Northwestern Studies in Phenomenology and Existential Philosophy] \_\_\_. Northwestern University Press. 1992. Paperback. 333pp. Very good condition. \$15 [735924]

Ricoeur, Paul. \_\_\_The Rule of Metaphor: Multi-disciplinary studies of the creation of meaning in language\_\_. University of Toronto Press. 1993. Paperback. 384pp. Very good condition \$12 [735675]

Rosen, Stanley. \_\_Metaphysics in Ordinary Language\_\_. Yale University Press. 1999. Hardcover with dust jacket. 290pp. Dust jacket book flaps taped to book. Limited markings. Wear on upper edge of text. \$22 [736023]

Rosenzweig, Franz. \_\_Kleinere Schriften\_\_. Schocken Verlag / Judischer Buchverlag. 1937. Hardcover with dust jacket. 551pp. In German. Sold as is. Sunned, stained, and worn boards. Spine deeply dented along its length. Spine edges fraying. Board corners lightly bumped. Foxing. Penciling. Dust jacket stained and badly chipped. \$87 [735816]

Rosenzweig, Franz; Edith Rosenzweig. \_\_Franz Rosenzweig / Briefe\_\_. Schocken Verlag, Berlin. 1935. Hardcover with dust jacket. 743pp. In German. G/G. Foxing. Stained, torn and foxed dust jacket. Adhesive residue from dislodged tape to each glued end paper. \$30 [735815]

Rosenzweig, Franz; N.N. Glatzer intro.. \_\_On Jewish Learning\_\_. Schocken Books. 1955. Hardcover with dust jacket. 128pp. Sold as is. Extensive underlining, foxing, slightly musty, worn and torn dust jacket. Previous owner's name. \$15 [735749]

Rowland, Ingrid D.. \_\_Giordano Bruno. Philosopher and Heretic\_\_. Farrar, Straus & Giroux. 2008. Hardcover with dust jacket. 335pp. G/VG. Very slight pencil marginalia \$9 [735760]

Rubenstein, Richard L.. \_\_Morality and Eros\_\_. McGraw-Hill. 1970. Hardcover with dust jacket. 205pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's stamp inside front cover, dust jacket corner-clipped. \$8 [736007]

Schacht, Richard. \_\_\_Nietzsche [The Arguments of the Philosphers]\_\_\_. Routledge . 1992. Paperback. 546pp. Good. Slight penciling within text, pencil notes to half title. \$20 [735662]

Schuller, Bruno. \_\_\_Wholly Human. Essays on the Theory and Language of Morality\_\_\_. Gill and Macmillan / Georgetown University Press. 1985. Paperback. 220pp. Browned pages, faint scent of pipe tobacco. Else good. \$8 [736004]

Sinaiko, Herman L.. \_\_Reclaiming the Canon. Essays on Philosophy, Poetry, and History\_\_. Yale University Press. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. 338pp. G/VG. Slight penciling in the text, pencil notes to ffep. \$11 [736085]

Smith, Steven B.. \_\_Reading Leo Strauss: Politics, Philosophy, Judaism\_\_. University of Chicago Press. 2006. Hardcover with dust jacket. 256pp. Dust jacket is slightly worn on the face with book flaps taped to book. Limited markings penciled in text and ffep. \$11 [735613]

Sorabji, Richard. \_\_Self: Ancient and Modern Insights about individuality, Life and Death\_\_. The University of Chicago Press. 2006. Hardcover with dust jacket. 400pp. Dust jacket book flaps taped to book \$27 [736013]

Sorensen, Kim A.. \_\_Discourses on Strauss. Revelation and Reason in Leo Strauss and His Critical Study of Machiavelli\_\_. University of Notre Dame Press. 2006. Paperback. 266pp. Very good. \$25 [735640]

Sorensen, Kim A.. \_\_Discourses on Strauss. Revelation and Reason in Leo Strauss and His Critical Study of Machiavelli\_\_. University of Notre Dame Press. 2006. Paperback. 266pp. Good. Slight penciling. \$25 [735642]

Spitzer, Michael. \_\_Music as Philosophy. Adorno and Beethoven's Late Style\_\_. Indiana University Press. 2006. Hardcover with dust jacket. 366pp. VG/VG. Dust jacket flaps taped down. \$47 [736091]

Stern, Gregg. \_\_Philosophy and Rabbinic Culture. Jewish Interpretation and Controversy in Medieval Languedoc [Routledge Jewish Studies Series]\_\_. Routledge, Taylor and Francis Group. 2009. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 273pp. Near fine \$47 [736008]

Stewart, H. F. \_\_\_Pascal's Pensees: With an English Translation Brief Notes and Introduction\_\_\_. Pantheon Books. 1950. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 543pp. Heavy underlining. Worn signature between half title and title page. Edges of text are worn and browned. \$16 [735744]

Stich, Stephen P.. \_\_Deconstructing the Mind\_\_. Oxford University Press. 1996. Hardcover with dust jacket. 222pp. VG/VG \$8 [736306]

Strauss, Leo. \_\_\_Die Religionskritik Spinozas und zugehorige Schriften [Gessamelte Schriften, Band 1, Dritte Auflage]\_\_\_. Verkag J. B. Metzler. 2008. Hardcover with dust jacket. 480pp. Inscription on ffep. Otherwise pristine \$57 [736074]

Strauss, Leo. \_\_\_Die Religionskritik Spinozas und zugehorige Schriften [Gessamelte Schriften Leo Strauss: Band 1]\_\_\_. Verkag J. B. Metzler. 1996. Hardcover with dust jacket. 434pp. Slight tear in lower front edge of dust jacket near spine. Otherwise pristine. \$57 [736072]

Strauss, Leo. \_\_\_Die Religionskritik Spinozas und zugehorige Schriften [Gessamelte Schriften: Band 1, Zweite Auflage]\_\_\_. Verkag J. B. Metzler. 2001. Hardcover with dust jacket. 460pp. Dust jacket book flap taped to book. Inscription on ffep. \$57 [736073]

Strauss, Leo. \_\_\_Hobbes' politische Wissenschaft und zugehorige Schriften - Briefe [Gessamelte Schriften: Band 3, Zweite Auflage]\_\_\_. Verkag J. B. Metzler. 2008. Hardcover with dust jacket. 800pp. Dust jacket book flaps taped to book. \$77 [736076]

Strauss, Leo. \_\_\_Natural Right and History\_\_\_. The University of Chicago Press. 1959. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 327pp. Slight penciling, rubbed and edge-worn copy. \$27 [735982]

Strauss, Leo. \_\_\_Philosophie und Gesestz Fruhe Schriften [Gessamelte Schriften: Band 2]\_\_\_. Verkag J. B. Metzler. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. 635pp. Dust jacket worn with book flaps taped to book. Slight wear on lower edges of text. Previous owner's label of flep with notes and limited markings \$67 [736075]

Strauss, Leo. \_\_Socrates and Aristophanes\_\_. The University of Chicago Press. 1980. Paperback. 320pp. Cover slightly worn. Otherwise VG \$25 [735652]

Strauss, Leo. \_\_\_Spinoza's Critique of Religion\_\_\_. Schocken Books. 1965. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 351pp. Limited markings inside text and ffep. Wear on all edges of text. Else good \$27 [735580]

Strauss, Leo. \_\_Studies in Platonic Political Philosophy\_\_. The University of Chicago Press. 1983. Paperback. 260pp. Slight wear on edges of text. Penciled notes on ffep. Otherwise VG \$27 [735647] Strauss, Leo. \_\_\_The Argument and the Action of Plato's Laws\_\_. The University of Chicago Press. 1975. Paperback. 186pp. Limited markings. Wear on all edges of text including slight foxing of upper edge and lower. \$22 [735645]

Strauss, Leo. \_\_The City and Man\_\_. The University of Chicago Press. 1964. Paperback. 245pp. Slight foxing on upper edge of text and all edges of text worn. Cover worn and faded. Penciled notes on ffep. Else good \$15 [735636]

Strauss, Leo and Eric Voegelin; Emberley, Peter and Barry Cooper trans. and ed.. \_\_\_Faith and Political Philosophy. The Correspondence Between Leo Strauss and Eric Voegelin, 1934-1964\_\_\_. Penn State Press. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 368pp. G/G. Slight penciling within the text and to ffep. Dust jacket sunned, scraped, and flaps taped down. \$57 [736000]

Strauss, Leo and Joseph Cropsey eds.. \_\_History of Political Philosophy. Second edition\_\_. The University of Chicago Press. 1981. Paperback. 849pp. Creased and edge-worn wrappers, light penciling. Some creased page corners and edges. \$14 [735869]

Strauss, Leo; Bartlett, Gabriel and Svetozar Minkov, trans. \_\_Hobbes' Critique of Religion: And Related Writings\_\_. The University of Chicago Press. 2011. Hardcover with dust jacket. 167pp. Dust jacket with book flaps taped to book. \$37 [735617]

Strauss, Leo; Bloom, Allan, ed. \_\_Xenophon's Socrates\_\_. St Augustine's Press. 1998. Paperback. 181pp. Very good condition \$22 [735655]

Strauss, Leo; Brague, Remi, trans. \_\_Maimonide [Epimethee: Essais Philosophiques]\_\_. Presses Universitaires De France. 1988. Paperback. 376pp. Slightly worn at edges. Otherwise VG \$37 [735660]

Stump, Eleanore. \_\_\_Aquinas [Arguments of the Philosophers]\_\_\_. Routledge, Taylor and Francis Group. 2005. Paperback. 611pp. Very good condition. \$37 [735867]

Tanguay, Daniel. \_\_Leo Strauss: An Intellectual Biography\_\_. Yale University Press. 2007. Hardcover with dust jacket. 259pp. Dust jacket with book flaps taped to book. Penciled notes on ffep. Otherwise VG \$22 [735616]

Taylor, Charles. \_\_A Secular Life\_\_. Belknap Press of Harvard University Press. 2007. Hardcover with dust jacket. 874pp. Dust jacket book flaps taped to book \$25 [735852]

Taylor, Charles. \_\_Hegel\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 1987. Paperback. 580pp. Slight wear on upper and lower edges of text. Cover is slightly faded. Otherwise VG \$16 [735629]

Taylor, Charles. \_\_\_Sources of the Self: The Making of the Modern Identity\_\_\_. Harvard University Press. 1996. Paperback. 601pp. Slight penciling, slightly yellowed pages. Else good. \$22 [736223]

Valera, Francisco J.; Evan Thompson, and Eleanor Rosch. \_\_The Embodied Mind. Cognitive Science and Human Experience\_\_. The MIT Press. 1991. Paperback. 308pp. Sunned spine. Else very good. \$9 [735994]

Velkley, Richard L.. \_\_\_Heidegger, Strauss, and the Premises of Philosophy: On Original Forgetting\_\_\_. The University of Chicago Press. 2011. Hardcover with dust jacket. 203pp. Dust jacket book flaps taped to book. \$47 [735607]

Whitehead, Alfred North. \_\_\_Religion in the Making\_\_\_. The Macmillan Company. 1926. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 160pp. Foxing, very musty. Water spotted and edge-worn cover. Previous owner's name to ffep. Dust jacket badly torn and chipped, tucked inside book. \$20 [736103]

Wiggerhaus, Rolf; Robertson, Michael, trans. \_\_\_The Frankfurt School: Its History, Theories and Political Significance [Studies in Contemporary German Social Thought]\_\_\_. MIT Press. 1994. Hardcover with dust jacket. 787pp. Slight wear on upper and lower edges of text and slight tear in dust jacket near upper spine. Otherwise pristine \$47 [735706]

Zagorin, Perez. \_\_\_Hobbes and the Law of Nature\_\_. Princeton University Press. 2009. Hardcover with dust jacket. 177pp. Dust jacket flaps taped inside book. \$15 [735700]

# POETRY

Schimmel, Annemarie. \_\_\_A Two-Colored Brocade. The Imagery of Persian Poetry\_\_\_. The University of North Carolina Press. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 532pp. VG/VG \$47 [736315]

Stern, S.M.. \_\_Les Chansons Mozarabes. Les Vers Finaux (Kharjas) en Espagnol dans les Muwashshahs Arabes et Hebreux\_\_. Oxford: Bruno Cassirer. 1964. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 63pp. In French. End papers slightly warped, else good. \$47 [735804]

#### PREACHING

Edwards, O.C. Jr.. \_\_A History of Preaching (2 volumes)\_\_\_. Abingdon Press. 2004. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes total). Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Includes CD-Rom. Second volume lacks dust jacket. 879, 664 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$57 [736747]

#### PSYCHOLOGY

von Grunebaum, G.E. and Roger Caillois eds.. \_\_\_The Dream and Human Societies\_\_\_. University of California Press. 1966. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 457pp. Rubbed cover, cocked spine, slightly bowed boards. Slightly musty. \$37 [735986]

#### REFERENCE

Alexander, T. Desmond and David W. Baker ed. \_\_\_Dictionary of the Old Testament Pentateuch [A Compendium of Contemporary Biblical Scholarship]\_\_\_. InterVarsity Press. 2003. Hardcover with dust jacket. 954pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise VG. (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$27 [736663]

Arnold, Bill T. and H.G.M. Williamson, ed. \_\_Dictionary of the Old Testament Historical Books [A Compendium of Contemporary Biblical Scholarship]\_\_. InterVarsity Press. 2005. Hardcover with dust jacket. 1060pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise VG. (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$27 [736664]

Balentine, Samuel E., ed. \_\_\_\_The Oxford Encyclopedia of the Bible and Theology (Two Volumes)\_\_\_. Oxford University Press. 2015. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer of text. Volume One - Slight wear on outer edge of text. 587 and 558 pages Otherwise VG (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$227 [736398]

Beal, Timothy, ed. \_\_\_The Oxford Encyclopedia of the Bible and the Arts (Two Volumes)\_\_\_. Oxford University Press. 2015. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. 567 and 607 pages. (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$200 [736517]

Boda, Mark J. and J. Gordon McConville ed. \_\_Dictionary of the Old Testament Prophets [A Compendium of Contemporary Biblical Scholarship]\_\_. InterVarsity Press. 2012. Hardcover with dust jacket. 966pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise VG. (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$27 [736667]

Brawley, Robert L., ed. \_\_\_\_The Oxford Encyclopedia of the Bible and Ethics (Two Volumes)\_\_\_. Oxford University Press. 2014. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. 541 and 556 pages. (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$200 [736518]

Bromiley, Geoffrey W.. \_\_\_Theological Dictionary of the New Testament. Abridged in One Volume\_\_\_. William B. Eerdmans Publishing Co.. 2003. Hardcover with dust jacket. 1356pp. Damp-warped pages, dust jacket flaps taped down. \$22 [736098]

Coogan, Michael D., ed. \_\_\_\_The Oxford Encyclopedia of the Books of the Bible (Two Volumes)\_\_\_\_. Oxford University Press. 2011. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer of text. Both volumes front lower corners dented. 600 and 578 pages. Otherwise VG. (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$150 [736399]

Crum, W.E.. <u>A Coptic Dictionary</u>. Oxford University Press. 1972. Hardcover with dust jacket. 953pp. G/G. Slightly edge-worn cover, bumped board corners. Previous owner's stamp to ffep and upper page edges. Torn dust jacket. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$137 [735842]

Evans, Craig A. and Stanley E. Porter eds.. \_\_Dictionary of New Testament Background\_\_. InterVarsity Press. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 1328pp. G/VG. Dust jacket taped down to boards. Else very good. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$28 [735819]

Evans, Craig A. and Stanley E. Porter eds.. \_\_Dictionary of New Testament Background [Compendium of Contemporary Biblical Scholarship]\_\_. InterVarsity Press. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 1328pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on lower edge of text. One line of underlining in intro. Otherwise VG. (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$25 [736662]

Fahlbusch, Erwin; Jan Milic Lochman, John Mbiti, Jaroslav Pelikan, Lukas Vischer eds.. \_\_\_The Encyclopedia of Christianity (Complete, 5 volume set)\_\_\_. Wm. B. Eerdmans Publishing Co.. 2001. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1, 2, 3, 4, and 5 (5 volumes total). Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Previous owner purchase record in ink on each ffep. Dust jacket edges slightly curled. Else very good. 893, 787, 884, 952, 866 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$150 [736964]

Freedman, David Noel ed.. \_\_\_The Anchor Bible Dictionary (complete, 6 volume set) \_\_\_. Doubleday. 1992. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 6 (6 volumes total). Previous owner stamp to upper edges. Light rubbing to board edges near spine. Volume 4 spine slightly concave. Else very good. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$227 [735863]

Freedman, David Noel ed.. \_\_\_The Anchor Bible Dictionary (complete, 6 volume set) \_\_\_. Doubleday. 1992. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 6 (6 volumes total). ExLibris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Else very good.\$227 [736966]

Fremantle, Anne. \_\_\_The Primer of Linguistics\_\_\_. St. Martin's Press. 1974. Hardcover with dust jacket. 321pp. Previous owner's name penned on ffep. Dust jacket in mylar. Slight wear on upper edge of text. Otherwise VG \$25 [736201]

Gardiner, S. C.. \_\_Old Church Slavonic: An Elementary Grammar\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 1984. Hardcover with dust jacket. 178pp. VG. Personal library stamp on upper edge of text. Dust jacket sunned and faded \$32 [735999]

Hawthorne, Gerald F., Ralph P. Martin and Daniel G. Reid, ed. \_\_\_\_Dictionary of Paul and His Letters [A Compendium of Contemporary Biblical Scholarship]\_\_\_. InterVarsity Press. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 1038pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$16 [736665]

Hawthorne, Gerald F., Ralph P. Martin and Daniel G. Reid, ed. \_\_\_\_Dictionary of Paul and His Letters [A Compendium of Contemporary Biblical Scholarship]\_\_\_. InterVarsity Press. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 1038pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Dust jacket worn. Otherwise VG. (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$16 [736666]

Kazhdan, Alexander P. ed. \_\_\_\_The Oxford Dictionary of Byzantium (Three Volumes)\_\_\_\_. Oxford University Press. 1991. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. All volumes have previous owner's stamp on upper edge of text and slightly worn lower edge of text. Volumes 2 and 3 have dents in cover at upper spine 2232 total pages. Otherwise VG. (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$160 [737136]

Khan, Gabriel Mandel; Frongia, Rosanna M. Giammanco, trans. \_\_\_Arabic Script: Studies, Variants and Calligraphic Adaptations\_\_\_. Abbeville Publishers. 2001. Hardcover with dust jacket. 180pp. Personal library stamp on upper edge of text. Handsome copy \$12 [735954]

Layton, Bentley. \_\_\_A Coptic Grammar [Porta Linguarum Orientalium]\_\_\_. Harrassowitz Verlag. 2000. Paperback. 520pp. Very good; sunned spine. \$39 [736299]

Layton, Bentley. \_\_\_Coptic in 20 Lessons. Introduction to Sahidic Coptic with Exercises and Vocabularies\_\_\_. Peeters. 2006. Paperback. 204pp. Sold as is. Shrink-wrap gone awry: large, unsightly patch of clear plastic adhered/melted(?) to wrappers. Else good. \$16 [735989]

Longman, Tremper III and Peter Ems, ed. \_\_Dictionary of the Old Testament Wisdom, Poetry and Writings [A Compendium of Contemporary Biblical Scholarship]\_\_. IVP Academic. 2008. Hardcover with dust jacket. 967pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on bottom edge of text. Otherwise VG. (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$29 [736567]

Lunt, Horace G.. \_\_Old Church Slavonic Grammar (Seventh Revised Edition)\_\_\_. Mouton de Gruyter. 2001. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 264pp. Personal library stamp on upper edge of text. Otherwise handsome copy. \$47 [735955]

Martin, Ralph P. and Peter H. Davids eds.. \_\_Dictionary of the Later New Testament and Its Developments. A Compendium of Contemporary Biblical Scholarship\_\_. InterVarsity Press. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. 1289pp. VG/VG. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$28 [735820]

Martin, Ralph P. and Peter H. Davids, ed. \_\_Dictionary of the Later New Testament and Its Developments [A Compendium of Contemporary Biblical Scholarship]\_\_. InterVarsity Press. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. 1289pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on bottom edge of text. Otherwise VG. (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$20 [736568]

Master, Daniel M., ed. \_\_\_The Oxford Encyclopedia of the Bible and Archaeology (Two Volumes)\_\_\_. Oxford University Press. 2013. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. 555 and 579 pages. (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$187 [736521]

McKenzie, Steven L., ed. \_\_\_The Oxford Encyclopedia of the Biblical Interpretation (Two Volumes)\_\_\_. Oxford University Press. 2013. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Both volumes have dented corners. Volume 1 has transparent tape on front cover. Otherwise VG. 558 and 566 pages. (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$147 [736519]

Mulller, Richard A.. \_\_Dictionary of Latin and Greek Theological Terms: Drawn Principally from Protestant Scholastic Theology\_\_. Baker Books. 1998. Paperback. 340pp. Slight wear on outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$18 [736979]

Neusner, Jacob, ed.; with William Scott Green, ed.. \_\_Dictionary of Judaism in the Biblical Period\_\_. Hendrickson Publishers. 1996. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 693pp. Very good. \$15 [736134]

Noldeke, Theodor; Crichton, James A., trans. \_\_Compendius Syriac Grammar\_\_. Willams and Norgate. 1904. Library buckram. 336pp. Previous owner's stamp inside front cover, on ffep, title page and upper nad lower edges of text. Edges of text are browning and worn. Otherwise VG \$37 [737079]

O'Brien Julia M., ed. \_\_\_The Oxford Encyclopedia of the Bible and Gender Studies (Two Volumes)\_\_\_. Oxford University Press. 2014. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. 552 and 557 pages. (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$200 [736520]

Payne, J. Barton. \_\_Encyclopedia of Biblical Prophecy. The Complete Guide to Scriptural Predictions and Their Fulfillment\_\_. Harper and Row, Publishers. 1973. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 754pp. ExLibris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Previous owner's name to front glued end paper and ffep. Slightly sunned cover. Thumbed spine. Else very good. \$47 [736866]

Robinson, Theodore H.. \_\_Paradigms and Exercises in Syriac Grammar. Fourth edition\_\_. Oxford, at the Clarendon Press. 1962. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 158pp. Extensive underlining and notes. Previous owner's name to first blank. Otherwise a serviceable reading copy. \$13 [736040]

Sakenfeld, Katharine Doob. \_\_\_The New Interpreter's Dictionary of the Bible (Complete, 5 volume set)\_\_\_. Abingdon Press. 2006. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1, 2, 3, 4, and 5 (5 volumes total). Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Dust jacket slightly creased/smudged. Previous owner's purchase note on each ffep. Else very good. \$215 [736967]

Sakenfeld, Katharine Doob. \_\_\_The New Interpreter's Dictionary of the Bible (Complete, 5 volume set)\_\_\_. Abingdon Press. 2006. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1, 2, 3, 4, and 5 (5 volumes total). Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Dust jacket slightly creased/smudged. Previous owner's purchase note on each ffep. Else very good. \$215 [736968]

Silva, Moises ed.. \_\_\_New International Dictionary of New Testament Theology and Exegesis. Second edition (Complete, 5 volume set)\_\_\_. Zondervan. 2014. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete, volume 1, 2, 3, 4, and 5 (5 volumes total). Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Previous owner's purchase record on first volume's ffep. Some spines slightly concave. Otherwise very good. 784, 782, 825, 748, 396 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$127 [736936]

Smith, Richard. \_\_A Concise Coptic-English Lexicon\_\_. Eerdmans. 1983. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 81pp. Previous owner's stamp inside front cover and on title page. Stain on title page. Upper edge of text worn. Else good \$22 [737206]

Stevenson, W.B.. \_\_Grammar of Palestinian Jewish Aramaic. Second edition\_\_. Oxford, at the Clarendon Press. 1956. Hardcover with dust jacket. 96pp. Slightly edge-worn boards. Stained and chipped dust jacket. Previous owner's name, stamp, and annotation on back end papers. \$13 [736037]

Strawn, Brent, ed. \_\_The Oxford Encyclopedia of the Bible and Law (Two Volumes)\_\_. Oxford University Press. 2015. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer of text. Otherwise pristine. 555 and 545 pages. (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$227 [736400]

Thiselton, Anthony C.. \_\_A Concise Encyclopedia of the Philosophy of Religion\_\_. Baker Academic. 2002. Paperback. 344pp. VG. Slight wear on outer edge of text \$15 [736155]

### SOCIOLOGY / ANTHROPOLOGY

Behnegar, Nasser. \_\_Leo Strauss, Max Weber, and the Scientific Study of Politics\_\_. The University of Chicago Press. 2003. Hardcover with dust jacket. 221pp. G/VG. Dust jacket flaps taped down. Else very good. \$22 [735981]

Blitz, Mark and William Kristol eds.. \_\_Educating the Prince. Essays in Honor of Harvey Mansfield\_\_. Rowman and Littlefield. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 326pp. VG/VG \$37 [736226]

De Tocqueville, Alexis; Mansfield, Harvey and Delba Winthrop, ed and trans. \_\_Democracy in America\_\_. University of Chicago Press. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 722pp. Dust jacket book flaps taped to inside of book \$27 [735564]

Douglas, Mary. \_\_Risk Acceptability According to the Social Sciences [Social Research Perspectives. Occasional Reports on Current Topics]\_\_. Russell Sage Foundation. 1985. Paperback. 115pp. Very good condition. \$12 [735907]

Jankovic, Ivan. \_\_\_Mengerian Microeconomics: The Forgotten Anglo-American Contribution to the Austrian School [Palgrave Studies in Classical Liberalism]\_\_\_. Palgrave Macmillan. 2020. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 222pp. Author's inscription on ffep. Otherwise pristine \$37 [736079]

Kielmansegg, Peter Graf and Horst Mewes, Elisabeth Glaser-Schmidt. \_\_\_\_Hannah Arendt and Leo Strauss: German Emigres and American Political Thought after World War II [Publications of German Historical Institute]\_\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 1995. Paperback. 208pp. Heavy penciled notations on ffep. Otherwise VG \$29 [735657]

Librett, Jeffrey S.. \_\_The Rhetoric of Cultural Dialogue. Jews and Germans from Moses Mendelssohn to Richard Wagner and Beyond\_\_. Stanford University Press. 2000. Paperback. 391pp. Very good. \$27 [735971]

Liebesny, Herbert J.. \_\_\_The Law of the Near and Middle East. Readings, Cases, and Materials\_\_\_. State University of New York Press. 1975. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 316pp. Good. Very slight marginalia, previous owner's name, slightly shaken. \$14 [735751]

Masters, Roger D.. \_\_Machiavelli, Leonardo, and the Science of Power\_\_. University of Notre Dame Press. 1995. Paperback. 366pp. Good; slight penciling. \$16 [735669]

Meier, Heinrich; Lomax, J. Harvey, trans. \_\_Carl Schmitt and Leo Strauss: the hidden dialogue\_\_. The University of Chicago Press. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 136pp. Pencilled notes on ffep. Otherwise pristine \$37 [736077]

Phillips, D.C.. \_\_Holistic Thought in Social Science\_\_. Stanford University Press. 1976. Hardcover with dust jacket. 149pp. VG/G. Sunned dust jacket. \$9 [736118]

Pierce, Roland W. and Westfall, Cynthia Long. \_\_Discovering Biblical Equality: Biblical, Theological, Cultural and Practical Perspectives\_\_. IVP Academic. 2021. Paperback. 698pp. Very good condition \$32 [737022]

Platvoet. Jan and Krel van der Toorn, ed. \_\_\_Pluralism and Identity: Studies in Ritual Behavior [Studies in the History of Religions / Numen Book Series, Volume LXVII]\_\_. E. J. Brill. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 376pp. Dust jacket wrinkled in bottom front edge. Otherwise pristine \$67 [737183]

Rahe, Paul A.. \_\_Against the Throne and Altar: Machiavelli and Political Theory under the English Republic\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 2008. Hardcover with dust jacket. 422pp. Dust jacket book flaps taped to inside of book. \$47 [735561]

Rahe, Paul A.. \_\_Republics Ancient and Modern (Three Volumes) [Volume 1 - The Ancien Regime in Classical Greece; Volume 2 - New Modes and Order in Early Modern Political Thought; Volume 3 Inventions of Prudence: Constituting the American Regime]\_\_. The University of North Carolina Press. 1994. Paperback. pp. Volume 1 dented in back upper corner and worn on bottom edge of text. Volume 3 dented on upper end of spine and worn on bottom edge of text. (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$47 [735664]

Rahe, Paul A.. \_\_\_Soft Despotism, Democracy's Drift: Montesquieu, Rousseau, Tocqueville and the Modern Prospect\_\_. Yale University Press. 2009. Hardcover with dust jacket. 374pp. Dust jacket flaps taped inside book. Dust jacket is slightly worn and crumpled at upper end of spine. \$15 [735699]

Schulman, David and Guy G. Stroumsa eds.. \_\_Dream Cultures. Explorations in the Comparative History of Dreaming\_\_. Oxford University Press. 1999. Hardcover with dust jacket. 325pp. G/G. Spine edges and board corners slightly bumped. Dust jacket flaps taped down. \$22 [735799]

Sheppard, Eugene R.. \_\_Leo Strauss and the Politics of Exile: The Making of a Political Philosopher\_\_. Brandeis University Press. 2006. Hardcover with dust jacket. 191pp. Dust jacket with flaps taped inside book. Notes on ffep and half title page with markings on text. \$18 [735626]

Skinner, Quentin. \_\_\_The Foundations of Modern Political Thought (Two Volumes) [Volume 1 - The Renaissance; Volume 2 - The Age of Reformation]\_\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 2002. Paperback. pp. Slight wear on lower edge of text and covers worn. Otherwise VG. 305 and 405 pages. \$27 [735676]

Skinner, Quentin. \_\_\_Visions of Politics (Three Volumes) [Volume I - Regarding Method; Volume II Renaissance Virtues; Volume III - Hobbes and Civil Science]\_\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 2002. Paperback. pp. All Volumes worn on upper and lower edges of text. Otherwise VG. 208, 460 and 386 pages (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$77 [735671]

Sobania, Neal. \_\_Culture and Customs of Kenya [Culture and Customs of Africa]\_\_. Greenwood Press. 2003. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 233pp. Handsome copy \$10 [736170]

Strauss, Leo; Pangle, Thomas, ed. \_\_\_The Rebirth of Classical Political Rationalism: An Introduction to the Thought of Leo Strauss\_\_\_. The University of Chicago Press. 1989. Paperback. 285pp. Limited markings and penciled notes on ffep. Wear on all edges of text. Cover is faded and worn at back corners. \$11 [735638]

Strauss, Leo; Victor Gourevitch and Michael S. Roth eds.. \_\_On Tyranny, Including the Strauss-Kojeve Correspondence. Revised and Expanded edition\_\_. Free Press. 1991. Paperback. 336pp. Good. Slightly curled and edge-worn wrappers, light penciling. \$11 [735663]

Udoff, Alan ed.. \_\_Leo Strauss's Thought. Toward a Critical Engagement\_\_. Lynne Rienner Publishers. 1990. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 327pp. Good. Penciling, slightly bumped corners. \$67 [735778]

Weber, Max; Roth, Guenther and Claus Wittich, ed. <u>Economy and Society (Two Volumes)</u>. University of California Press. 1978. Paperback. pp. Both volumes worn on edges of text. Volume 2 pages creased at 1162. Else good. 1469 pages total in two volumes. (Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees) \$27 [735649]

West, Thomas G.. \_\_The Political Theory of the American Founding: Natural Rights, Public Policy and the Moral Conditions of Freedom\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 2017. Paperback. 420pp. Slightly cocked spine. Otherwise VG \$11 [735621]

Witte, John Jr. \_\_From the Sacrament to Contract: Marriage, Religion, and Law in the Western Tradition (Second Edition)\_\_. Westminster John Knox Press. 2011. Paperback. 393pp. Very good condition \$27 [737074]

# THEOLOGY

Alexander, Philip S.. \_\_\_The Targum of Canticles [The Aramaic Bible, Volume 17 A]\_\_\_. T & T Clark. 2003. Hardcover with dust jacket. 229pp. Good. Slight pencil marginalia. \$47 [736028]

Allen, Diogenes and Eric O. Springsted eds.. \_\_Primary Readings in Philosophy for Understanding Theology\_\_. Westminster John Knox Press. 1992. Paperback. 308pp. Very good. Wrapper edges slightly curled. \$11 [736325]

Alston, Wallace M. Jr. ed.. \_\_Theology in the Service of the Church. Essays in Honor of Thomas W. Gillespie\_\_. William B. Eerdmans Publishing Co.. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 281pp. VG/VG \$8 [736109]

Antes, Peter, Armin W. Geertz, and Randi R. Warne eds.. \_\_\_New Approaches to the Study of Religion (2 Volumes) [Volume 1 - Regional, Critical, and Historical Approaches; Volume 2 - Textual, Comparative, Sociological, and Cognitive Approaches] (Religion and Reason, Volumes 42 and 43]\_\_\_. Walter de Gruyter. 2008. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set. Ex-Library. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise Very good condition. 559, 497 pages. \$127 [737095]

Aquinas, St. Thomas; Vincent A. Guagliardo; Charles R. Hess, Richard C. Taylor trans.. \_\_Commentary on the Book of Causes [Super Librum De Causis Expositio]\_\_. The Catholic University of America Press. 1996. Paperback. 193pp. English only. Very good condition. \$15 [735637]

Aquinas, Thomas; Paul E. Sigmund trans. / ed.. \_\_St. Thomas Aquinas on Politics and Ethics\_\_. W.W. Norton and Company. 1988. Paperback. 248pp. Back wrapper creased, otherwise very good. \$10 [736132]

Barber, Michael Patrick. \_\_The True Meaning of Christmas. The Birth of Jesus and the Origins of the Season\_\_. Ignatius Press. 2021. Hardcover with dust jacket. 198pp. VG/VG \$10 [736319]

Barr, James. \_\_\_The Concept of Biblical Theology: An Old Testament Perspective\_\_\_. Fortress. 1999. Hardcover with dust jacket. 715pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$20 [736506]

Barron, Robert. \_\_Bridging the Great Divide: Musings of a Post-Liberal, Post Conservative Evangelical Catholic\_\_. Rowman and Littlefield. 2004. Paperback. 289pp. Very good condition \$12 [737016]

Barth, Karl. \_\_Protestant Theology in the Nineteenth Century: Its Background and History\_\_. Judson Press. 1973. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 669pp. Previous owner's name inked on ffep. Heavy underlining \$15 [737060]

Barth, Karl; G.W. Bromiley and T.F. Torrance eds.. \_\_Church Dogmatics (Complete, 14 volume set)\_\_. Hendrickson Publishers. 2010. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through 14 (14 volumes total). Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Else very good. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$400 [736963]

Bauerschmidt, Frederick Christian. \_\_Thomas Acquinas: Faith, Reason, and Following Christ [Christian Theology in Context]\_\_. Oxford University Press. 2013. Hardcover with dust jacket. 342pp. Handsome copy \$60 [736283]

Beale, G. K.. \_\_We Become What We Worship: A Biblical Theology of Idolatry\_\_. IVP Academic. 2008. Paperback. 341pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$15 [736531]

Benedict XVI and Peter Seewald; Phillips, Jacob, trans. \_\_Last Testament: In his own Words\_\_. Bloomsbury. 2016. Hardcover with dust jacket. 257pp. Handsome copy \$16 [737068]

Benedict XVI; Miller, Michael J and Adrian J. Walker, trans. \_\_Light of the World, The Pope, The Church and the Signs of the Times: A Conversation with Paul Sewald\_\_. Ignatius Press. 2010. Hardcover with dust jacket. 219pp. Handsome copy \$11 [737099]

Berkouwer, G.C; Smedis, Louis B., trans. \_\_The Second Vatican Council and the New Catholicism\_\_. Eerdmans. 1965. Hardcover with dust jacket. 264pp. Previous owner's name penned inside of front cover. Slight underlining of text. Soiled lower edge of text. Dust jacket is worn at edges and end of spine. \$27 [736218]

Boa, Kenneth D. and Robert M. Bowman Jr.. \_\_Faith Has Its Reasons: An Integrative Approach to Defending Christianity \_\_. Paternoster. 2006. Paperback. 658pp. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$8 [737021]

Boersma, Hans. \_\_\_Five things Theologians Wish Biblical Scholars Knew\_\_\_. IVP Press. 2021. Paperback. 152pp. Previous owner's name on inside front cover. Otherwise pristine. \$16 [736988]

Boyd, Gregory A.. \_\_Crucifixion of the Warrior God: Interpreting the Old Testament's Violent Portraits of God in the Light of the Cross (Two Volumes) [Volume 1 - Cruciform Hermeneutic; Volume 2 - Cruciform Thesis]\_\_. Fortress. 2017. Paperback. pp. Previous owner's name stamped on ffep of both volumes. Otherwise pristine. 1445 total pages \$37 [737011]

Bozarth-Campbell, Alla. \_\_\_The Words Body: An Incarnational Aesthetic of Interpretation\_\_\_. The University of Alabama Press. 1979. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 181pp. Foxing of upper edge of text. Else good. \$8 [736990]

Bunge, Marcia J., ed. \_\_The Child in Christian Thought\_\_. Eerdmans. 2001. Paperback. 513pp. Handsome copy \$15 [737015]

Burke, Cormac. \_\_The Theology of Marriage: Personalism, Doctrine and Canon Law\_\_. Catholic University of America Press. 2015. Paperback. 254pp. Handsome copy \$22 [736157]

Burnell, Peter. \_\_The Augustinian Person\_\_. Catholic University of America Press. 2005. Paperback. 218pp. VG. Slight wear on corners of cover \$15 [736159]

Busch, Eberhard; Guder, Daniel and Judith Guber, trans. \_\_\_The Barmen Theses Then and Now\_\_. Eerdmans. 2010. Paperback. 101pp. Worn signature between half title and title page. Otherwise VG \$10 [737139]

Childs, Brevard S.. \_\_Biblical Theology of the Old and New Testaments: Theological Reflection on the Christian Bible\_\_. Fortress Press. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 745pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise VG. \$22 [736796]

Childs, Brevard S.. \_\_Biblical Theology of the Old and New Testaments. Theological Reflection on the Christian Bible\_\_. Fortress Press. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 745pp. Shaken, dust jacket flaps taped down to boards. Else G/VG. \$25 [735788]

Clapp, Rodney. \_\_\_Johnny Cash and the Great American Contradiction. Christianity and the Battle for the Soul of a Nation\_\_\_. Westminster John Knox Press. 2008. Paperback. 159pp. Very good condition. \$10 [736117]

Clifford, Ross and Phillip Johnson. \_\_\_The Cross is Not Enough: Living as Witness to the Resurrection\_\_. Baker Books. 2012. Paperback. 312pp. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$15 [736993]

Collins, John J.. \_\_The Apocalyptic Imagination. An Introduction to the Jewish Matrix of Christianity\_\_. Crossroad. 1984. Hardcover with dust jacket. 280pp. Subtly bowed boards, damp-warped and edgeworn dust jacket. Slightly musty. Otherwise a serviceable reading copy. \$9 [736250]

D'Arcy, Martin. \_\_\_The Meeting of Love and Knowledge. Perennial Wisdom [World Perspectives]\_\_\_. George Allen and Unwin Ltd.. 1958. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 167pp. Good. Ex-library, with usual library matter externally and internally; slightly sunned spine. \$20 [736307]

Davies, Oliver and Denys Turner eds.. \_\_Silence and the Word. Negative Theology and Incarnation\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 2002. Paperback. 227pp. Good; slight pencil marks. \$37 [735651]

De Gaal, Emery. \_\_\_The Theology of Pope Benedict XVI:The Christocentric Shift\_\_\_. Palgrave Macmillan. 2010. Paperback. 365pp. Slight marking on outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$37 [737019]

Dulles, Avery Cardinal. \_\_Magisterium: Teacher and Guardian of the Faith [Introductions to Catholic Doctrine]\_\_. Sapientia Press. 2007. Paperback. 209pp. Handsome copy \$13 [737041]

Ellingsen, Mark. \_\_The Richness of Augustine. His Contextual and Pastoral Theology\_\_. Westminster John Knox Press. 2005. Paperback. 216pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. \$10 [736367]

Ericksen, Robert P.. \_\_Theologians Under Hitler. Gerhard Kittel, Paul Althaus, and Emanuel Hirsch\_\_. Yale University Press. 1986. Paperback. 245pp. Very good condition. \$16 [736148] Farrer, Austin. \_\_\_\_Finite and Infinite: A Philosophical Essay\_\_\_. Dacre Press. 1964. Hardcover with dust jacket. 300pp. Wear on upper edge of text. Dust jacket is worn on the corners, edges and both ends of spine with badly stained spine and back cover. Else good \$27 [737124]

Fee, Gordon D.. \_\_Pauline Christology: An Exegetical-Theological Study\_\_\_. Hendrickson Publishers. 2007. Hardcover with dust jacket. 707pp. Stains on outer edge of text (Condition Noted) Slight wear on upper and lower edges of text. \$40 [736292]

Fee, Gordon D.. \_\_Pauline Christology: An Exegetical-Theological Study\_\_\_. Hendrickson Publishers. 2010. Hardcover with dust jacket. 707pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$40 [736537]

Flannery, Austin, ed. \_\_\_Vatican Council II: Volume 1, The Conciliar and Post Conciliar Documents [Vatican Collection]\_\_\_. Costello Publishing Company. 2004. Paperback. 1036pp. Slight wear on edges of text. Otherwise VG \$11 [737143]

Flew, Antony and Alasdair Mcintyre ed. \_\_\_New Essays in Philosophical Theology [The Library of Philosophy and Theology]\_\_\_. SCM Press. 1958. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 274pp. Wear on all edges of text. Sharpie marks inside front cover. Otherwise VG \$5 [737066]

Fowl, Stephen E.. \_\_Idolatry\_\_. Baylor University. 2019. Hardcover with dust jacket. 172pp. VG/NF \$27 [736252]

Frame, John M. . \_\_\_The Doctrine of the Word of God [A Theology of Lordship, Volume 4]\_\_\_. P and R Publishing. 2010. Hardcover with dust jacket. 684pp. Wear on all edges of text. Dust jacket is scratched on front face. \$32 [736183]

Fries, Heinrich and Karl Rahner. \_\_\_Unity of the Churches. An Actual Possibility\_\_\_. Fortress Press, Paulist Press. 1985. Paperback. 146pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp to half title page. \$11 [736005]

Garrett, James Leo, Jr.. \_\_Systematic Theology: Biblical, Historical, and Evangelical (2 Volumes)\_\_. Eerdmans. 1996. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Wear on all edges of text. Cover is slightly worn on corners and ends of spine. 658 and 872 pages \$50 [736236] Gillespie, Michael Allen. \_\_The Theological Origins of Modernity\_\_. The University of Chicago Press. 2008. Paperback. 386pp. Extensive underlining. \$12 [736122]

Gilson, Etienne. \_\_The Christian Philosophy of Saint Augustine\_\_. Victor Gollancz LTD. 1961. Hardcover with dust jacket. 398pp. Slight browning of edges of text. Dust jacket is worn on the face and at ends of spine with slight tear in back of upper spine and back upper corner. Otherwise VG \$37 [737083]

Goyette, John; Mark S. Latkovic, and Richard S. Myers eds.. \_\_St. Thomas Aquinas and the Natural Law Tradition. Contemporary Perspectives\_\_. Catholic University of America Press. 2005. Paperback. 311pp. Very good condition. \$30 [735633]

Graham, Gordon. \_\_Evil and Christian Ethics\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 2001. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 241pp. Very good condition. \$37 [736014]

Gray, John. \_\_The Biblical Doctrine of the Reign of God\_\_. T. and T. Clark. 1979. Hardcover with dust jacket. 401pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Dust jacket in mylar Otherwise pristine \$16 [736718]

Guardini, Romano. \_\_Letters from Lake Como: Explorations in Technology and the Human Race\_\_. Eerdmans. 1994. Paperback. 113pp. Handsome copy \$8 [736161]

Gunton, Colin E.. \_\_\_The Christian Faith: An Introduction to Christian Doctrine\_\_\_. Blackwell Publishers. 2007. Paperback. 198pp. Dust jacket worn with dent in upper back corner. Otherwise VG \$9 [737120]

Hart, David Bentley. \_\_\_Atheist Delusions: The Christian Revolution and its Fashionable Enemies\_\_\_. Yale University Press. 2009. Hardcover with dust jacket. 253pp. Handsome copy \$11 [735797]

Hart, David Bentley. \_\_\_The Beauty of the Infinite: The Aesthetics of Christian Truth\_\_\_. Wm. B. Eerdmans Publishing Co.. 2003. Paperback. 448pp. Very good condition. Slight wear on lower edge of text. \$22 [737014]

Haynes, Stephen R.; Hill, Ron, illustrations. \_\_\_The Bonhoeffer for Armchair Theologians\_\_\_. Westminster John Knox Press. 2009. Paperback. 169pp. Light red underlining and notes. Slight wear on upper edge of text. Else good \$8 [737114]

Hershberger, Guy F.. \_\_\_The Recovery of the Anabaptist Vision: 23 Essays by contemporary Scholars trace the Story of Anabptist thought from martyrdom and disrepute to Rediscovery and Present-day Interpretation\_\_\_. Herald Press. 1972. Hardcover with dust jacket. 360pp. Wear on all edges of text. Dust jacket is sunned, faded and worn at corners, edges and tattered at ends of spine. \$27 [736268]

Hopkins, Jasper and Herbert Richardson. \_\_Anselm of Canterbury, Volume One: Monologion, Proslogion, Debate with Gaunilo, and Meditation on Human Redemption\_\_. Edward Mellen Press. 1974. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 161pp. Ffep cut out. Light underlining. Slight wear on upper edge of text. Else good \$16 [737128]

Hopkins, Jasper and Herbert Richardson. \_\_Anselm of Canterbury, Volume Two: Philosophical Fragments, De Grammatico, On Truth, Freedom of Choice, The Fall of the Devil, The Harmony of the Foreknowledge, The Predestination, And the Grace of God with Free Choice\_\_. Edward Mellen Press. 1976. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 237pp. Wear on upper edge of text. Otherwise VG \$42 [737129]

Hopkins, Jasper and Herbert W. Richardson ed. and trans.. \_\_\_Why God Became Man. Cur Deus Homo\_\_\_. The Edwin Mellen Press. . Paperback. pp. Off-print from a larger work; no title page, apparently as issued. Page range is 49-147. Creased spine. Previous owner's stamp to first page. Extensive ink underlining and notes. \$16 [736018]

Hoskins, Steven and David Fleischacker, ed. \_\_Justified in Jesus Christ: Evangelicals and Catholics in Dialogue\_\_. University of Mary Press. 2017. Hardcover with dust jacket. 328pp. Handsome copy! \$27 [735944]

Hughes, Dewi; foreword by Christopher Wright. \_\_\_Power and Poverty. Divine and Human Rule in a World of Need\_\_\_. IVP Academic. 2008. Paperback. 253pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp and label to half title. \$15 [736248]

Jacobs, Alan. \_\_Original Sin. A Cultural History\_\_. SPCK. 2008. Paperback. 286pp. Very good. Title page inscribed and signed by the author. Light wear and scuffing to wrappers. \$12 [736128]

Jensen, David H.. \_\_Christian Understandings of Christ: The Historical Trajectory\_\_. Fortress. 2019. Paperback. 340pp. Slightly worn on upper and outer edges of text. Otherwise VG \$13 [737127]

Karrer, Otto. \_\_Peter and the Church: An Examination of Cullmann's Thesis\_\_. Herder and Herder. 1963. Paperback. 142pp. Wear on all edges of text. Cover is worn with wear along spine \$12 [736057]

Kaufman, Peter Iver. \_\_\_Redeeming Politics [Studies in Church and State]\_\_\_. Princeton University Press. 1990. Paperback. 209pp. Slight wear on upper and lower edges of text. Otherwise pristine \$8 [736989]

Kreuziger, Frederick A. . \_\_\_Apocalypse and Science Fiction: A Dialectic of Religious and Secular Soteriologies [AAR Academy Series 40]\_\_\_. Scholars Press. 1982. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 247pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on upper edge of text. Otherwise VG \$10 [736691]

Lamb, Matthew and Levering, Matthew, ed. \_\_\_Vatican II: Renewal Within Tradition\_\_\_. Oxford University Press. 2008. Paperback. 462pp. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$15 [737023]

Levenson, Jon D.. \_\_The Death and Resurrection of the Beloved Son: The Transformation of Child Sacrifice in Judaism and Christianity\_\_. Yale University Press. 1993. Paperback. 257pp. Limited markings in text. Previous owner's blind stamp on half title, title and table of contents page \$12 [736051]

Levering, Matthew. \_\_\_The Betrayal of Charity: The Sins that Sabotage Divine Love\_\_\_. Baylor University Press. 2011. Paperback. 219pp. Very good condition \$15 [736035]

Lodder, James. \_\_\_The Transforming Moment\_\_. Helmers and Howard. 1989. Paperback. 244pp. Very Good condition. Personal book stamp inside back cover. \$15 [736044]

Lonergan, B.. \_\_De Deo Trino. I. Pars Dogmatico, and II. Pars Systematica (Complete, 2 volumes, in Latin)\_\_. Romae: Apud Aedes Universitatis Gregorianae. 1964. Paperback. pp. In Latin. Complete, two volume set. 306, 321 pages. Yellowed wrappers and pages. Old price in ink inside each volume. Else good. \$20 [736126]

Lowry, Charles W.. \_\_The Trinity and Christian Devotion\_\_. Harper and Brothers. 1946. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 162pp. Previous owner's sticker on ffep. Deckled outer edge of text. Worn signature between half title and title page. All edges of text are browning and worn. Light underlining of text and notes on ffep, bfep and inside book cover. Else good. \$12 [737026]

Markos, Louis. \_\_From Achilles to Christ: Why Christians Should Read the Pagan Classics\_\_. IVP Academic. 2007. Paperback. 264pp. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$14 [737032]

McGrath, Alister E.. \_\_The Intellectual Origins of the European Reformation (Second Edition)\_\_. Blackwell. 2004. Paperback. 289pp. Wear on lower and upper edges of text. Bend in lower front corner of cover. Otherwise VG \$27 [736975]

McInerny, Ralph. \_\_A First Glance at St. Thomas Aquinas. A Handbook for Peeping Thomists\_\_. University of Notre Dame Press. 1990. Paperback. 198pp. Good. Creased wrappers and spine. \$11 [736165]

McKnight, Scot. \_\_Five things Biblical Scholars Wish Theologians Knew\_\_. IVP Press. 2021. Paperback. 161pp. Previous owner's name on inside front cover. Slightly dented in lower back cover. Otherwise VG \$16 [736987]

Meier, Heinrich; Brainard, Marcus, trans. \_\_Leo Strauss and the Theologico-Political Problem\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 2006. Hardcover with dust jacket. 183pp. Dust jacket book flaps taped to book. Wear on upper edge of text and dust jacket is slightly worn with slight tear at upper spine \$47 [735586]

Moule, C. F. D., Ed.. \_\_Miracles: Cambridge Studies in Their Philosophy and History\_\_. A. R. Mowbray & Co.. 1965. Hardcover with dust jacket. 245pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Wear and browning on edges of text. Dust jacket is worn and tattered on edges. Else good \$10 [736462]

Muffs, Yochanan. \_\_\_\_The Personhood of God: Biblical Theology, Human Faith and the Divine Image\_\_\_. Jewish Lights Publishing. 2005. Hardcover with dust jacket. 221pp. Dust jacket flaps taped inside book. \$11 [735698]

Murphy, Joseph. \_\_Christ Our Joy: The Theological Vision of Pope Benedict XVI\_\_. Ignatius Press. 2008. Hardcover with dust jacket. 216pp. Handsome Copy \$10 [737071]

Neumann, Frederick. P.L. Berger and F.L. Battles intro.. \_\_God's Fifth Columnist and Other Essays\_\_. Alec R. Allenson Inc.. 1972. Hardcover with dust jacket. 195pp. VG/VG \$15 [735983]

Nichols, Aidan. \_\_Discovering Aqinas: An Introduction to his Life, Work and Influence\_\_. Eerdmans. 2002. Paperback. 214pp. Handsome copy \$12 [736080]

O'Malley, John W.. \_\_\_What Happened at Vatican II\_\_. The Belknap Press of Harvard University Press. 2008. Paperback. 380pp. Wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise VG \$12 [737142]

Otto, Rudolf. \_\_\_The Idea of the Holy. An Inquiry into the non-rational factor in the idea of the divine and its relation to the rational\_\_\_. Oxford University Press. 1952. Hardcover with dust jacket. 232pp. Sold as is. Damp-stained boards and dust jacket. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Torn and scuffed dust jacket. Old price, in ink, on ffep. Otherwise a serviceable reading copy. \$16 [736767]

Pannenberg, Wolfhart. \_\_\_Systematic Theology. Complete set, volume 1, 2 and 3 (3 volumes)\_\_\_. William B. Eerdmans Company. 1994. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Complete set. Volume 1, 2 and 3 (3 volumes total). Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise very good. 473, 499, 713 pages.Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$37 [736774]

Pannenberg, Wolfhart; Kehm, George H., trans. <u>Basic Questions in Theology: Collected Essats</u>, Volume II. Fortress Press. 1972. Hardcover with dust jacket. 249pp. Volume 2 only. Wear on upper edge of text. Dust jacket is worn and pitted. Otherwise VG \$12 [737081]

Pauck, Wilhelm; Pauck, Marion ed. \_\_\_From Luther to Tillich: The Reformers and Their Heirs\_\_. Harper and Row. 1984. Hardcover with dust jacket. 223pp. Previous owner's stamp on ffep. Dust jacket worn at edges and ends of spine. Otherwise VG \$16 [736996]

Pieper, Josef. \_\_Happiness and Contemplation\_\_. St. Augustine's Press. 1998. Paperback. 125pp. Curled and edge-worn wrapper edges, 'Used' label on spine, upper page edge and corner stained. Else sound. \$10 [736141]

Pope Benedict XVI. \_\_Christ Our Hope: The Papal Address of the Apostolic Journey to the United States\_\_. Paulist Press. 2008. Hardcover with dust jacket. 139pp. Handsome copy \$8 [737069]

Pope Benedict XVI. \_\_Church Fathers: From Clement of Rome to Augustine\_\_. Ignatius Press. 2008. Hardcover with dust jacket. 196pp. Handsome copy \$22 [737031]

Pope Benedict XVI. \_\_God Is Love\_\_. Ignatius Press. 2006. Hardcover with dust jacket. 108pp. Handsome copy \$16 [737100]

Pope Benedict XVI. \_\_Saved In Hope\_\_. Ignatius Press. 2008. Hardcover with dust jacket. 107pp. Handsome copy \$15 [737070]

Pope Benedict XVI. \_\_\_The Apostles: The Origins of the Church and Their Co-Workers\_\_\_. Our Sunday Visitor Publishing. 2007. Hardcover with dust jacket. 174pp. Handsome copy \$15 [737084]

Preus, Robert D. and Wilbert H. Rosin. \_\_A Contemporary Look at the Formula of Concord\_\_. Concordia Publishing House. 1978. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 320pp. Very good. Book-plate inside front cover. \$27 [736006]

Prusak, Bernard P.. \_\_The Church Unfinished: Ecclesiology Through the Centuries\_\_. Paulist Press. 2004. Paperback. 404pp. Small inscription on ffep. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise VG \$12 [736995]

Rahner, Karl; Lehmann, KArl and Albert Raffelt, ed; Egan, Harvey D., trans. \_\_\_The Content of Faith: The Best of Karl Rahner's Theological Writings\_\_\_. Crossroad. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 668pp. Previous owner's label on ffep and stamp on title page. Dust jacket is worn along spine. Slight wear on lower edge of text \$22 [735975]

Ratzinger, Joseph. \_\_\_Theology of the Liturgy: The Sacramental Foundation of the Christian Experience [Collected Works, Volume II]\_\_\_. Ignatius Press. 2014. Hardcover with dust jacket. 634pp. Handsome copy \$47 [737065]

Ratzinger, Joseph Cardinal. \_\_God and the World. A Conversation with Peter Seevald\_\_. Ignatius Press. 2002. Paperback. 460pp. Good; deeply creased and cocked spine. \$12 [736267]

Ratzinger, Joseph Cardinal; McCarthy, Mary Frances, trans. \_\_Principles of Catholic Theology: Building Stones for a Fundamental Theology\_\_. Ignatius Press. 1987. Paperback. 398pp. Previous owner's name penned on ffep. Otherwise pristine \$22 [737005]

Ratzinger, Joseph; Boeve, Lieven and Gerald Mannion, ed. \_\_The Ratzinger Reader\_\_. T and T Clark. 2010. Paperback. 286pp. Wear on outer edge of text. Slight dent in upper back corner of cover. Otherwise VG \$27 [737140]

Ratzinger, Joseph; McNeil, Brian, trans. \_\_\_The God of Jesus Christ: Meditations on the Triune God\_\_\_. Ignatius Press. 2008. Hardcover with dust jacket. 113pp. Handsome copy \$15 [737067]

Ratzinger, Joseph; Miller, Michael J. and Nicoletta V. Mckenzie, trans. \_\_\_The Legacy of John Paul II: Images and Memories\_\_\_. Ignatius Press. 2005. Hardcover with dust jacket. 114pp. Ex-Libris with stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Otherwise pristine \$9 [737002]

Ratzinger, Joseph; Waldstein, Michael, ed. \_\_Escahtology: Death and the Eternal Life\_\_. Catholic University of America Press. 1988. Paperback. 307pp. Handsome copy \$10 [736147]

Ratzinger, Joseph; Waldstein, Michael, ed. \_\_Escahtology: Death and the Eternal Life (Second Edition) \_\_. Catholic University of America Press. 1988. Paperback. 307pp. Handsome copy \$10 [737085]

Reynolds, John Mark. \_\_When Athens Met Jerusalem: An Introduction to Classical and Christian Thought\_\_. IVP Academic. 2009. Paperback. 266pp. Very good condition. \$10 [737037]

Roberts, Christopher C.. \_\_Creation and Covenant: The Significance of Sexual Difference in the Moral Theology of Marriage\_\_. T and T Clark. 2007. Paperback. 266pp. Very good condition \$20 [737049]

Robinson, James M. ed.; Carlston, Charles E. and Robert P. Scharlemann, trans. \_\_\_\_The Future of Our Religious Past: Essays in Honor of Rudolf Bultmann\_\_\_. Harper and Row. 1971. Hardcover with dust jacket. 372pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Slight wear on lower and upper edges of text. Final page of text miscut. Dust jacket is worn at upper front edge and upper spine. \$10 [736449] Rouner, Leroy S., ed. \_\_Meaning, Truth and God\_\_. University of Notre Dame Press. 1982. Paperback. 240pp. Handsome copy \$16 [736065]

Rowland, Tracey. \_\_\_Ratzinger's Faith: The Theology of Pope Benedict XVI\_\_\_. Oxford University Press. 2008. Hardcover with dust jacket. 214pp. Handsome Copy \$16 [737072]

Royal, Robert. \_\_\_A Deeper Vision: The Catholic Intellectual Tradition in the Twentieth Century\_\_\_. Ignatius Press. 2015. Paperback. 619pp. Wear on upper edge of text. Cover is worn and curling at front outer edge with laminate peeling away. Otherwise VG \$16 [736991]

Rushdoony, Rousas J.. \_\_The Politics of Guilt and Pity\_\_. Thoburn Press. 1978. Paperback. 371pp. Previous owner's name stamped inside front cover and outer edge of text. Laminated by previous owner. Slight wear on all edges of text. \$15 [736199]

Rutledge, Fleming. \_\_The Crucifixion. Understanding the Death of Jesus Christ\_\_. William B. Eerdmans Publishing. 2015. Hardcover with dust jacket. 669pp. Handsome copy \$67 [736210]

Saint Augustine; Hill, Edmund, trans. \_\_\_Teaching Christianity [Part I - Books / Volume 11]\_\_\_. New City Press. 1996. Paperback. 259pp. Heavy underlining \$15 [736191]

Schall, James V.. \_\_The Regensburg Lecture\_\_. St Augustine's Press. 2007. Hardcover with dust jacket. 174pp. Small tear in upper front corner of dust jacket. Otherwise pristine \$10 [737078]

Schreiner, Thomas R.. \_\_The King in his Beauty: A Biblical Theology of the Old and New Testaments\_\_. Baker Academic. 2013. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 714pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$37 [736548]

Schuele, Andrew and Gunter Thomas, ed. \_\_Who is Jesus for Us Today? : Pathways to Contemporary Christology\_\_. Westminster John Knox Press. 2009. Paperback. 263pp. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$15 [737024]

Scola, Angelo Cardinal; Borras, Michelle K., trans. \_\_\_The Nuptial Mystery [Ressourcement: Retrieval and Renewal in Catholic Thought]\_\_\_. Eerdmans. 2005. Paperback. 417pp. Slight wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$30 [737080]

Shaw, Robert. \_\_\_An Exposition of the Westminster Confession of Faith\_\_\_. Christian Focus Publications. 1998. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 335pp. Browning and wear on all edges of text \$8 [736280]

Shriver, Donald W. Jr.. \_\_An Ethic for Enemies. Forgiveness in Politics\_\_. Oxford University Press. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 284pp. Extensive pencil underlining and notes. \$11 [736127] Steenberghen, Fernand van. \_\_Thomas Acquinas and Radical Aristotelianism\_\_. Catholic University of America Press. 1980. Paperback. 114pp. VG \$27 [735909]

Stuhlmacher, Peter; Bailey, Daniel P., ed. \_\_Biblical Theology of the New Testament\_\_. Eerdmans. 2018. Hardcover with dust jacket. 935pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine. \$67 [736546]

Terrien, Samuel. \_\_The Elusive Presence: The Heart of Biblical Theology\_\_. Harper and Row. 1978. Hardcover with dust jacket. 511pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. Slightly tender hinges. Else good. \$27 [736860]

Tesselle, Eugene. \_\_Augustine the Theologian\_\_. Burnes and Oates. 1970. Hardcover with dust jacket. 381pp. Previous owner's name penned on ffep. Browning of edge of text. Light underlining. Else good \$20 [737082]

Thiselton, Anthony C.. \_\_The Hermeneutics of Doctrine\_\_. William B. Eerdmans Publishing Company. 2007. Hardcover with dust jacket. 649pp. Highlighting in Introduction. Slight wear on upper and lower edges of text. Otherwise VG \$37 [736285]

Torrance, Thomas F.; Walker, Robert T., ed. \_\_Atonement: The Person and Work of Christ\_\_. IVP Academic. 2009. Hardcover with dust jacket. 489pp. Dust jacket slightly worn at edges. Otherwise pristine \$30 [737010]

von Balthasar, Hans Urs; Saward, John, trans. \_\_\_The Scandal of the Incarnation: Irenaeus Against the Heresies\_\_\_. Ignatius Press. 1990. Paperback. 111pp. Handsome copy \$10 [737087]

Ware, Kallistos. \_\_\_The Orthodox Way (Revised Edition)\_\_\_. St Vladimir's Seminary Press. 1995. Paperback. 164pp. Wear on lower edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$9 [737075]

Wilkens, Steve and Alan G. Padgett. \_\_Christianity and Western Thought: Faith and Reason in the 19th Century, Volume 2 [A History of Philosophers, Ideas and Movements]\_\_. InterVarsity. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 436pp. Previous owner's stamp and label on ffep. Otherwise pristine \$15 [736337]

Wippel, John F. \_\_Metaphysical Thought of Thomas Aquinas: From Finite Being to Uncreated Being \_\_. Catholic University of America Press. 2000. Paperback. 630pp. VG. Wear on outer edge of text and blue stain on lower edge of text. \$37 [735906]

Wolterstorff, Nicholas. \_\_Divine Discourse. Philosophical Reflections on the Claim that God Speaks\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 1995. Paperback. 326pp. Extensive pencil underlining and notes. \$27 [736324]

Zagano, Phyllis. \_\_\_Holy Saturday. An Argument for the Restoration of the Female Diaconate in the Catholic Church\_\_\_. Herder & Herder. 2000. Paperback. 182pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to top, bottom, and fore-edge of page block. \$12 [736333]

Zizioulas, John D.; Theokritoff, Elizabeth, trans. \_\_Eucharist, Bishop, Church: The Unity of the Church in the Divine Eucharist and the Bishop During the First Three Centuries\_\_. Holy Orthodox Press. 2001. Paperback. 280pp. Very good condition \$12 [736212]

# WORLD HISTORY

Henze, Paul. \_\_Layers of Time: A History Of Ethiopia\_\_. Shama Books. 2000. Paperback. 372pp. Handsome copy \$19 [735948]

Zeldin, Theodore. \_\_\_\_France, 1848-1945: Volume I, Ambition, Love and Politics\_\_\_\_. Oxford at the Clarendon Press. 1973. Hardcover with dust jacket. 823pp. Blind stamp on half title page. Wear on lower edge of text. Dust jacket is worn along front upper edge and ends of spine. \$32 [736050]

### WORLD RELIGIONS

Browing, Don S.; M. Christian Green, and John Witte Jr. eds.. \_\_Sex, Marriage and Family in World Religions\_\_. Columbia University Press. 2006. Hardcover with dust jacket. 461pp. G/G. Page edges slightly bumped, sunned dust jacket. \$22 [736238]

Davies, W. D.. \_\_Christian Engagements with Judaism\_\_. Trinity Press International. 1999. Hardcover with dust jacket. 321pp. Ex-Libris with usual library matter and stamps to upper, lower, and outer edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$10 [736455]

Ellens, J. Harold, ed. \_\_\_The Destructive Power of Religion: Violence in Judaism, Christianity, and Islam (4 Volumes)\_\_\_. Praeger. 2004. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Very good conditon \$67 [736247]

Graham, William A.. \_\_Beyond the Written Word: Oral Aspects of Scripture in the History of Religion\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 1987. Hardcover with dust jacket. 306pp. Dust jacket book flaps taped to book. \$27 [735855]

Gregg, Robert C.. \_\_Shared Stories, Rival Tellings. Early Encounters of Jews, Christians, and Muslims\_\_. Oxford University Press. 2015. Hardcover with dust jacket. 721pp. VG/VG \$35 [736083]

Kippenberg, Hans G. and Guy G. Stroumsa eds.. \_\_Secrecy and Concealment. Studies in the History of Mediterranean and Near Eastern Religions\_\_. E.J. Brill. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 406pp. G/VG. Slight penciling throughout, pencil notes to ffep. \$127 [736002]

Layton, Bentley. \_\_\_The Gnostic Scriptures\_\_\_. SCM Press. 1987. Hardcover with dust jacket. 526pp. Previous owner's name stamped inside front cover and on upper edge of text. Otherwise pristine \$16 [736980]

Miller, Richard B.. \_\_Why Study Religion?\_\_. Oxford University Press. 2021. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Dust jacket is sticky on back due to removal of sticker. Otherwise pristine. \$10 [737062]

Petrement, Simone. \_\_\_A Separate God. The Christian Origins of Gnosticism\_\_\_. HarperCollins. 1990.

Hardcover with dust jacket. 542pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name to front glued end paper. \$30 [736269]

Rudolph, Kurt; Wilson, Kurt McLachlan, trans. \_\_Gnosis: The Nature and History of Gnosticism\_\_. Harper San Francisco. 1987. Paperback. 411pp. Wear on upper and outer edges of text. Sharpie like on lower edge of text. Otherwise VG \$8 [737073]

Zaehner, R. C.. \_\_The Dawn and Twilight of Zoroastrianism\_\_. G. P. Putnam's Sons. 1961. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 371pp. Foxing of upper edge of text. Otherwise good \$37 [735735]